TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING
April 27, 2022
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2
Kevin McCall, Member, District 1
LeRoy M. Candelaria, Vice Chair, District 3

Janice Y. Barela, County Manager

The meeting will be available via Zoom and the link may be found on the County’s website
www.torrancecountynm.org/calendar. Click on the event to access Zoom Meeting information.

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, April 27, 2022 @ 9:00 AM
205 S. Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016

1. Call to Order
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3 Changes to the Agenda
4. PROCLAMATIONS
5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS
A. MANAGER: Announcement of Employee of the Quarter: Keith Webb (Dispatch).
6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
T PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. CLERK: Motion to approve the April 4, 2022, Torrance County Commission Special
Meeting Minutes.

B. CLERK: Motion to approve the April 13, 2022, Torrance County Commission
Meeting Minutes.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE: Motion to approve payables.

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda April 27, 2022
11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve Resolution 2022- , Budget Increase.

B. FINANCE: Motion to approve Resolution 2022- , Torrance County Finance and
Purchasing Policy.

12. APPROVALS

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve FY 2023 Interim Budget

B. FINANCE: Motion to approve the hiring of a temporary Grant Writer for CDBG
Grant.

C. PURCHASING: Motion to approve awarding IFB 2022-03 — Portable Kennels, for
four (4) kennels per allotted NM Legislative Funding (Agreement # 21-F2922) for
$22,829.00.

D. CLERK: Motion to approve Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between
Torrance County and the New Mexico Secretary of State to receive money to help with the
cost of the 2022 Primary Election in the amount of $23,000.00.

E. FIRE: Motion to approve the submittal of Fiscal Year 2021 County Fire Protection
Fund Distribution Application to the State Fire Marshal Division by April 30, 2022.

F. DWI: Motion to approve the submittal of Community DWI (CDWI) Grant
Application for FY2023 to New Mexico Department of Transportation by May 13, 2022.

13.  DISCUSSION

A. DWI: Presentation of portable breath testers to Torrance County Sheriff’s Office.
B. MANAGER’S REPORT

C. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS
1) Commissioner McCall, District 1
2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2
3) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3
14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: May 11, 2022, at
9:00 AM.

16. SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS
17. ADJOURN

Torrance County Page 2






Agenda Item
No. 2



Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item

No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5-A



Agenda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-4



DRAFT
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Special Commission Meeting
&
Public Hearing
April 4, 2022
9:00 AM
Commissioners Present: RYAN SCHWEBACH - CHAIR

LEROY CANDELARIA-VICE CHAIR
KEVIN McCALL- ABSENT

Others Present: JANICE BARELA - COUNTY MANAGER
JUANTORRES - DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
JEREMY OLIVER - FINANCE DIRECTOR
JOHN BUTRICK - COUNTY ATTORNEY, VIA ZOOM
YVONNE OTERO - COUNTY CLERK
VALERIE SMITH — ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman Schwebach: Called meeting to order at 9:01 A.M. The Chairman explained the rules
of the Public Hearing before commencement.

2. INVOCATION & PLEDGE
PLEDGE:
Chairman Schwebach: Led the Pledge of Allegiance.

INVOCATION:




Commissioner Candelaria: Led the invocation.

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA:

Chairman Schwebach: Moved item 5 to after Item 4-A, before Item 4-B. .

4. APPROVALS

A. PLANNING AND ZONING: Consider the application for Appeal to the Planning
& Zoning Director’s denial of second mobile home used as storage/studio for Chanta &
Alyssa Woods. (Public Hearing)

Chairman Schwebach: Explained how a public hearing works and what will happen. He said
that it is run as a quasi-judicial proceeding, the complainants will be sworn in to present the evi-
dence. Everything will be recorded. The information will be presented, and the appeal process
and the Commission will be the decision on the findings of what Planning & Zoning has found.
ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to enter Public Hearing to consider the application for
appeal to the Planning and Zoning Director’s denial of second mobile home for use as storage
and an art studio.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall: Ab-
sent,

Motion Passed.

PUBLIC HEARING BEGINS AT 9:02 A.M.

The following Public Hearing has been transcribed from the audio recording of the meet-
ing.

Chairman Schwebach: Turned the proceedings over to Torrance County Deputy Manager Juan
Torres.

Deputy Manager Torres: Yes, Mr. Chair, Commission. As you stated this is a quasi-judicial
proceeding, relevant to the matter of the appeal to the Planning & Zoning directors’ denial, the
second mobile home used as storage and art studio. For the Woods, I will confirm that the public
notice and notification was given. Mr. Guetschow? Was the proper signage placed around the
property or posted correctly?

Steve Guetschow, Planning & Zoning Director: In these matters a sign is not required.

Deputy Manager Torres: That is my mistake, I apologize, because it's appealing the decision of
your office, not an actual change or anything of that nature.

Steve Guetschow: To clarify, there was public notice published in the Albuquerque Journal as
per the regulations and then public notice letters were sent to Miss Woods and the adjoining
property owners. Thank you.

e

{0




Deputy Manager Torres: Mr. Chair, Commissioner, can both of you affirm that you have no
conflicts of interest or had any ex-parte communication?

Chairman Schwebach, Commissioner Candelaria: I can confirm.(In unison.)

Deputy Manager Torres: Are there any questions from anyone in the audience calling into
question the Chair or the Commissioner taking place or taking this topic up today? Okay, seeing
none, would anyone wishing to speak please rise and raise your right hand. (Members of the au-
dience stood and raised their right hands.) Do you solemnly swear or affirm that the testimony
you are about to give is the truth the whole truth and nothing but the truth so help you God?
(Members of the audience affirmed the question.) Thank you. Okay, now we will go to the pub-
lic testimony side. So the first part will be the applicant or in this case the applicant over appeal
so will the Woods, please come up.

Alyssa Woods: I live at 21 Polo Lane, Moriarty, New Mexico.

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: Asked the speaker to identify herself for the record.
Alyssa Woods: Alyssa Woods. We bought a trailer, it's a 14’ by 56°. It has no running water, no
kitchen or bathroom. I do arts and crafts, and that's actually what we bought it for. It's not going
to be for storage, it will be my storage for my arts and crafts and to do arts and crafts in it. All it
needs is electricity. We're going to block it down and start putting a ramp on it to get in and out.
And that's about it.

Deputy County Manager Torres: Chair, Commissioners, do you do any of you have any ques-
tions for the applicant?

Chairman Schwebach: Can you expand? Well, let me ask this. Can I come back and ask ques-
tions? Yes, sir. Okay, I'll hold my questions. I have

Deputy County Manager Torres: Do you have anything else to say at this point? You will have
the right to cross examine anyone who provides testimony as well. So, at any time, just wait for
them to finish and then you'll have an opportunity to speak again as well. Thank you. Any pro-
ponents, anyone speaking in favor of this? Please come to the podium and identify yourself,
Dwayne Stahl: My name is Dwayne Stahl live at 61 Pajarito Road. I've been the next-door
neighbor of the Woods family for over 25 years. They keep their property in excellent shape. I
have no objections to them setting up the studio. I have no objections to this.

Deputy County Manager Torres: Mr. Chair, Commission, do either of you have any questions
for the proponent?

Chairman Schwebach: Not at this moment. like to hear both sides and then I'll start with ques-
tions.

Deputy County Manager Torres: Miss Woods, do you have any questions for proponent as
well?

Alyssa Woods: No, I do not.

Deputy County Manager Torres: Are there any opponents in the public? (No answer from au-
dience.) Hearing none, let’s move on to the staff presentation please.

Steve Guetschow: (Began speaking about the presentation package, Chairman Schwebach did
not have a package so one was given to him. Mr. Guetschow began his presentation again.)

In the list of the exhibits in the package under “Staff Exhibits” I only have S-1 and S-2. I have
forgotten a document from Section Six of the General Provisions of the County's Zoning Ordi-
nance and I would like to enter those as “Staff Exhibit S-3” at this point, if I may.

Chairman Schwebach: Sorry, proceed.

R
Fa
Al
[




Steve Guetschow: Miss Woods has been given a copy of this package and the amended list of
exhibits there. And I had received a call from Miss Woods to begin with, and then followed up
from a phone call from CW woods. And at that time, I explained to them that the use of a mobile
home structure as a storage building, it was not allowed. You're only allowed one single dwelling
unit. Back in 2010, we had discovered that formally, before that time, people were allowed to use
a structure or convert a mobile home into a storage building that was already existing on the lot.
However, when I brought that before the P & Z Board at that time, and apparently it was an ex-
ecutive session, I cannot produce any of the documents from those meetings. But the board really
is appalled by the issue of mobile homes being used for storage buildings, because you could not
tell the difference of them between what was being used for storage and what was actually a
dwelling unit. Subsequently, we started issuing on a probationary basis, permits to use a stripped
out mobile home with the plumbing and the kitchen tore out of it, the axle is taken off and in the
old mobile home being placed on the ground as a storage building. But in 2013, the last quarter
of 2013, we had several violations of that where people who had permitted stripped out mobile
homes to be used as storage structures were actually using them for human habitation purposes.
In one case, it was a full-blown apartment. Another case, they used it as a living room addition to
their other mobile home, etcetera. In approximately February of 2014, I brought that back to the
P & Z, board's attention to report to them how using mobile homes for storage buildings have
been abused. And so, they revoked that exception to the rule of one dwelling unit per lot. There
again, I do not have that documentation. That was not caught in the minutes of any of those
meetings. So, in 2014, that's of course when we were doing our revisions to the Ordinances at
that time. And there were several meetings with the County Attorney at that time, the Zoning
Ordinance Committee, and our legal representation all through that year, to go over those provi-
sions. Unfortunately, that didn't make it into our General Provisions of our Ordinance. What is in
our Ordinance, and I'll start with Section Four: Definitions of the Zoning Ordinance. The defini-
tion of “the dwelling unit means “The structure, or part of a structure, containing one or more
connecting rooms designed for and occupied by no more than one family for living and sleeping
purposes. Number 27 under Section Four is, “A mobile home, also known as manufactured hous-
ing, means a transportable structure, at least eight feet by 32 feet, built to be towed on its own
chassis and designed to be used as a movable dwelling unit for connection to permanent utili-
ties.” And then under Section 11, the Rural Residential Zoning District in which the Woods are
in. I'm sorry, there's one other portion under definitions. Number 43, “A supplemental residential
dwelling unit means a secondary or axillary structure used for residential purposes on land, not
within a previously approved subdivision, for use by family members or guests, and at which
may not be leased or rented. And then we go to Section 11-B, Permissive Uses, “Any of the fol-
lowing permissive uses are allowed in this Zoning District: One singular dwelling unit per lot,
subject to the provisions of Section 19 of this Ordinance.” And then, Section Four-Definitions,
Number 10, “A dwelling unit means a structure or part of the structure containing one or more
connected rooms designed for and occupied by no more than one family for living and sleeping
purposes.”

Okay, sorry, my copy of the package has a lot of repeat documents. And so, in Exhibit S-3. that's
from Section Six of the General Provisions of the Torrance County Zoning Ordinance, and that
would be Section 6-C. Mobile Home installation. No mobile homes shall be occupied unless it is
connected to adequate utilities provided with skirting of durable material if not installed at
ground level and stabilized in anchor, all in accordance with the regulations promulgated by the
Manufactured Housing Act of New Mexico 60-14-1 and it's sequential NMSA 1978. No mobile

Py

KCEH

hvd




home manufactured before the current Federal HUD standard. Parentheses 1976 Is this printing
shall be installed anywhere in the jurisdiction of Torrance County. As noted in Section 19 F-1,
“A Torrance County Mobile Home Development permit is required before any mobile home is
placed on the property.”

And at the time I spoke with the Woods, that mobile home was being delivered to their property.
You have Staff Exhibit Two, you have the documentations regarding the public notice that in-
cludes the PO requests, or the PO issued, the ad proof from the Albuquerque Publishing Compa-
ny, the voided purchase order to Column Software Incorporated which was the agency used by
the Independent Newspaper out of Edgewood for the ad that was supposed to appear in March 4
and the March 11 editions. We were not informed until after March 4 that the Independent, be-
cause of their staffing and their current condition, were blocking all public notice ads and legal
ads from that paper. That's why we had to postpone this hearing and for this special hearing and
re-advertise in the Albuquerque Journal and then there's the additional copies of those docu-
ments. Then there's the copy of the public notice letters, the one that I sent to Chanta and Alyssa
Woods, And the one that I sent to the neighboring property owners. Along with that is should be
a yes, there is a copy of the assessor’s parcel map showing the subject property that belongs to
the woods. And the neighboring property owners the public notice letters were sent to. And then
also are redacted copies of the Assessors property profile reports for the neighboring property
owners for which we got the mailing address information to send those letters.

Part of the problem with that the trailer the Woods have is that Mrs. Woods didn't fully describe
the condition of it. This was one of those old used construction trailer type. And the photographs
that she provided in her package are the ones of her yard, apparently, where they propose to set
the mobile home, and then photographs that they have taken up the interior of that mobile home.
As I said, with our former problems with the exception that the board made in 2010, and the sub-
sequent revision of that exception, as far as the enforcement of that the rule about using a mobile
home structure as a storage unit, because what a mobile home is, it's a pre-engineered structure.
And for a dwelling unit, or in this case, it's an office unit with doors located in specific spots to
meet fire code, et cetera., and the problem we have with enforcement when people are allowed,
or we're allowed to do that is we cannot tell from the street the difference between one being
used for storage unit, and one being used for living purposes. And without being out there sever-
al trips and actually seen the lights on or people leaving for work in the morning from that struc-
ture. This was one of the reasons that the board had reverse their exception to that. The ability to
use those because, as I stated earlier, we had several cases where people permitted them to be
used as storage structures and then found people living in them after all the utilities were stripped
out. And so, this is why I'm just going by the regulations. And because of the appearance of these
mobile homes, we cannot tell the difference from the street. We consider them a dwelling unit
because even if it is a construction trailer, some of which already have bathrooms installed, et
cetera. We cannot tell the difference between them from the road what they are. So, at that point,
staff will rest.

Deputy County Manager Torres: Commission, do you have any questions for staff?
Chairman Schwebach: I do have questions for staff. So just to clarify, on how we're reading the
planning or ordinance is essentially if this were a storage structure that looked like a storage
structure of the same dimensions, it was permitted? Am I correct in saying that?




Steve Guetschow: Yes. It’s conventional structure, or what the current fad is, is using shipping
containers for storage.

Chairman Schwebach: And that is no problem?

Steve Guetschow: We do have points where people are converting those into units as well. But
you can tell the difference between a storage shipping container, or a structure built for storage
from a dwelling unit. In most cases I would say, with the exception of these new “barndomini-
ums,” they call them.

Chairman Schwebach: I just want to be very clear that I agree there is an issue on doubling oc-
cupancy on homes that are not permitted as such areas. Because then you enter into fire prob-
lems, you enter into other problems logistically on what the County is dealing with. And so, with
this case, the proposed location on the property is not an issue, if it were a storage structure, cor-
rect? It just doesn't look like a storage structure.

Steve Guetschow: That's correct. It looks like a mobile home.

Commissioner Candelaria: Okay. Is this mobile home prior to 19767 The date of it when it was
manufactured.

Steve Guetschow: I have not seen the paperwork on it yet. The Woods did not submit an appli-
cation for a development permit. They submitted their application for the appeal, which places
all actions on hold until the determination by this body is made prior.

Commissioner Candelaria: Prior to approval, does it have to be inspected-electrical inspection
done, plumbing inspection done?

Steve Guetschow: Correct, they would have to get a land development permit from the County.
And we would confirm that there was water available based on the floor plan that they provided
us, that there were proper connections to any septic system out there, that the septic system
would allow for that use, because those are sized off the number of bedrooms. But we would
make sure that they were in compliance with other state agencies regulations, and then the Regu-
lation and Licensing Division, Manufactured Housing Division would do an inspection of the
mobile home, they would actually issue a setup permit. And then they would do inspections that
would include utility hookups, the blocking and anchoring and the skirting being properly done.
Commissioner Candelaria: I have one more question and that is, is there already a public sys-
tem there for electric power to go to that mobile?

Steve Guetschow: I don’t know, and it's like I said, there's not been a land development permit
submitted.

Chairman Schwebach: So, I guess that leads me to another question. In this particular location
and the proposed location of this, would it be permissible for a second dwelling on this location?
With all the proper permitting and everything else.

Steve Guetschow: The only way is with a conditional use permit issued or approved and issued
by the Planning and Zoning Board in my department for caretaking purposes, to which would be
included would be, say, a family has an older family member that is still pretty much independ-
ent but they need to look out for them, or a family member, a younger one, that has medical
problems that needs caretaking provisions where they are, again, they're independent enough to
live in the second mobile home themselves or a nursing staff is posted there. Another one of
those exceptions under that provision is a caretaker’s home, managing a property for absentee
landowners. Those are the provisions or the exception to that rule. Under the conditional uses for
the rural residential zoning district, and if you like I can read that provision into the record.
Chairman Schwebach: I’'m good, I'm fine. I'm just kind of curious because the question at hand
is the denial to put this mobile home converted to a structure. And the reason being is the ap-

o
i
O




pearance of the storage unit appears to be a mobile home. So, I guess my next question for staff
would be, for a mobile home to appear to be a structure, what would have to be done to it? Or a
storage unit, excuse me. What would have to be done to it? We don't have any guidelines on that
do we?

Steve Guetschow: No, we would have to fall back to-- and this goes along with a question I
asked that the Woods because at the time I spoke with him on the telephone, I wasn't sure if they
had agricultural property or what. And the reason for that is some ranchers and farmers, they'll
take off one of the walls, whether it's, you know, only three sided, whether they use it for storage
of hay, or grain, or whatever they use that for, is it an exception, or the acreage involved on agri-
cultural properties that are 80 acres or more in size. But that wasn't the case here.

Chairman Schwebach: How large is this property? How big is a lot?

Steve Guetschow: Two and a half acres, there is a copy of that plan of record in your package
there.

Chairman Schwebach: So, if a mobile storage unit is permissible, a storage container-

Steve Guetschow: A shipping container.

Chairman Schwebach: A shipping container-is that a permitted item?

Steve Guetschow: Yes, it is as an accessory structure. Those are generally placed on the ground,
whether they're sitting on wood or something to hold them above or directly on the ground and
anchored to it.

Chairman Schwebach: No further questions.

Deputy County Manager Torres: Mr. Chair, Commissioner, Mrs. Woods, do you have any
questions for the staff? Does anyone else have any questions for staff?

Chairman Schwebach: I do. Not for staff, I’m sorry.

Deputy County Manager Torres: Mr. Chair, Commission, I guess if you have any additional
questions...

Chairman Schwebach: I have questions for Mrs. Woods. Okay, so you stated here that I mean,
this is for storage, for your arts and crafts and that sort of thing. And that's the purpose of it.
Doesn't need to be heated, but you need electricity for lighting.

Alyssa Woods: It does have a central air and heating in it. And that's it. All I need is the light. I
don't need any plumbing. There's no bathroom. No water. No nothing.

Chairman Schwebach: Will you be using this for more than storage, as a workshop?

Alyssa Woods: I’d be working in there, yes.

Chairman Schwebach: You’d be working in there?

Alyssa Woods: There would be nobody coming in and out of my property. I have a mean dog,
so it would only be me in there, maybe my husband, my grandkids, but not using that personally
for storage. Just craft storage to put up, set up my crafting.

Chairman Schwebach: Is it currently on your property, this mobile home?

Alyssa Woods: Yes, sir.

Chairman Schwebach: So, you came to the County Department before you made any move?
Alyssa Woods: The day that we were going to move it we talked to him and so Kayo transport
transported it out to Nine-Mile Field until we figure out if we could have it.

Chairman Schwebach: Okay, so that picture I saw that's where it's at.

Alyssa Woods: No, that was my mobile home on the pictures.

Chairman Schwebach: So, there was one more I thought I saw it here because it appeared to be
a mobile home that was- maybe I'm wrong.

()

A




Alyssa Woods: Now the inside of that, no that that's my neighbor's house that I think you're see-
ing.

Chairman Schwebach: Oh, so the pictures this is the actual home on the interior that we were
looking at.

Alyssa Woods: Yes. And the electric pole on the picture, we do have an electric pole there that
has electric to it. It doesn’t have to go there. We sit on 2.9 acres. I can pretty much put it any-
where.

Chairman Schwebach: Do you have any question?

Commissioner Candelaria: I'm just concerned about the date of the mobile.

Alyssa Woods: I don't have that. I probably could step out and call my husband up.

(She left the Commission room to call her husband.)

Commissioner Candelaria: I believe that they cannot be any older than 1976-1977. That con-
cerns me if'it's older than that.

Alyssa Woods: I don’t know.

Commissioner Candelaria: So, bringing it into the County or whatever.

Chairman Schwebach: And what did you ask to be permitted? You came to the County with
this, did you ever look for a storage unit? What did you intend on doing with it?

Alyssa Woods: For my crafting,.

Chairman Schwebach: A new storage unit for crafting. That's the picture I was referring to, was
this mobile home.

Alyssa Woods: That’s not mine. That is across the street and down a couple. That was just put
in; there was two of them. They came and destroyed one of them

Chairman Schwebach: Nobody is living in it? If you could call your husband. I have no further
questions, do you?

Deputy County Manager Torres: Would you like to take a recess to make this phone call?
Chairman Schwebach: Do I need to permit anybody else to question Miss Woods?

Deputy County Manager Torres: Would anyone else like to question Miss Woods?
Chairman Schwebach: Took a break from Public Hearing so that Mrs. Woods may call her
husband. ,

Steve Guetschow: When she gets her husband on the phone, he will have to be sworn in and she
will have to hold her phone up against the microphone.

Chairman Schwebach: Called session back to order. Mr. Woods was now on the phone.
(There was some trouble with getting Mr. Woods logged into the meeting, but then he was able
to be patched into the mic system.)

Chairman Schwebach: Mr. Woods, can you hear us?

Chanta Woods: Yes.

Chairman Schwebach: Told Mr. Woods that Deputy County Manager Torres is going to swear
him in.

Deputy County Manager Torres: Can you raise your right hand? Do you solemnly swear or
affirm the testimony you're about to give is the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth so
help you God?

Chanta Woods: I do.

Deputy County Manager Torres: Okay, you are sworn in.

Chairman Schwebach: Mr. Woods, a question came up. Do you know the year of manufactur-
ing for the mobile home that's being proposed as a storage unit on your property?

Chanta Woods: Yes.

;;7?1
{{ol b




Chairman Schwebach: Proceed. What is the year of manufacturing?

Chanta Woods: You know what? I'm having a hard time hearing.

Chairman Schwebach: Can you hear me better now? What is the year of manufacturing for the
proposed mobile home?

Chanta Woods: It's a 1990.

Chairman Schwebach: Okay, is there any other questions for Mr. Woods? Seeing none, Mr.
Woods, thank you very much for calling in. See, now you’re Zoom ready!

Chairman Schwebach: You can stay on the line, but we will have to mute you at this point. Mr.
Candelaria, are there any questions for staff or Mr. Woods? That was

my only concern is the manufacturing date of the mobile home.

Deputy County Manager Torres: Mr. Chair, Commission. Miss Woods, do you have any clos-
ing statements or summary to give? Mr. Chair, Commission, you can close the public hearing
portion and proceed with your deliberation.

Commissioner Candelaria: What was the date in this hearing? When they went before the
Planning and Zoning Board? Or what was the date that they went before the Planning and Zon-
ing Board? Or they did? Or they're going through the Planning?

Steve Guetschow: No. They have not applied for a conditional use permit. Okay, sir. For care-
taking purposes-

Chairman Schwebach: I’ll chime in to explain this Mr. Candelaria. So, they came to the County
to permit, and the permit was denied based on what we've seen. And so, their option is to appeal
it. And so that superseded my practice.

Steve Guetschow: Pretty much what had happened is the Woods called and inquired about what
they needed to do to get a land development permit. And when they explained the situation to
me, I told them that they couldn't use or install that mobile home as a storage unit on their prop-
erty.

Chairman Schwebach: And then the appeal process started?

Steve Guetschow: Yes.

Commissioner Candelaria: When was it right before the Commission that he was denied?
Chairman Schwebach: Never.

Commissioner Candelaria: Or was this the first time?

Steve Guetschow: Okay. Are you thinking about when we were clarifying the rules years ago
with the board?

Commissioner Candelaria: I thought they had been denied prior to coming here.

Alyssa Woods: I have a question. You stated, I believe in the comment that we would have to
have somebody come out and check the plumbing into the sewer and stuff. If we're not using the
sewer or the water. It does not have to be connected, right?

Steve Guetschow: Well, that is correct. But the fact remains that it's a mobile home and a sec-
ond mobile home cannot be placed on the property. That's what the regulations say. Because that
mobile home is a pre-engineered dwelling unit, whether it's used for commercial office when it
was constructed or for a single-family dwelling or a residence. That's what it’s use was designed
for. And because we cannot tell the difference from the street, that's why we don't allow that to
be installed unless under caretaking provisions of the ordinance.

Chairman Schwebach: We'd have closing arguments from both.

Deputy County Manager Torres: Yes, I guess the same once again. It would come down to the
applicant would like to make a closing statement or not. If not, then we can proceed to closing
the public hearing portion, in which case we'll go back into open session and discover findings.

A0,

Hz

hvd




Chairman Schwebach: We have heard from the applicant and from staff and the public con-
cerning the matter of the Appeal for the Planning & Zoning denial of a second mobile home used
as storage/ art studio for Chanta and Alyssa Woods.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: I will make a motion to close the public hearing.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall: Ab-
sent.

Motion Passes.

PUBLIC HEARING NOW CLOSED.

Agenda Item 4-A is next.

Chairman Schwebach opened the floor for discussion.

Chairman Schwebach: It's clear that a second mobile home was not allowed. However, in this
instance, that structure to accomplish what Miss Woods is wanting to accomplish, that would be
done through a conditional use or a special use permit, in which case, it has potential that a plan
comes up on how this structure is now modified to where there is no resemblance of a mobile
home, similar to a storage unit. Is that possible through a special use permit? Do you see going
by the ordinance the only provision made for that is a conditional use permit for caretaking pur-
poses.

Steve Guetschow: Going by the Ordinance, the only provision made for that is a conditional use
permit for caretaking purposes.

Chairman Schwebach: But you're not understanding the question. If it is modified into a stor-
age unit that is undeniably seen as a storage unit from the road. Is that possible? Through a spe-
cial use permit?

Steve Guetschow: I would have to say it depends on the modifications or if you're going to re-
move one of the sides, where it's definitely not going to be used for human habitation of any
kind, then yes. You could. It might be possible.

Chairman Schwebach: It's something that has not been before planning and zoning is what I'm
hearing.

Steve Guetschow: That is correct.

Chairman Schwebach: And the question at hand is whether or not the appeal should be, or the
denial should be overturned by this Commission. Based on them, as I have heard, I'm going to
make a motion.

Steve Guetschow: You know, we have a lot of honest citizens. And they plan to do what they
say they're going to do. And I believe that the Woods fit into that category. It's unfortunate that
there's a few residents of the County that are not so honest. And they're the ones that make it
harder for everybody else that are honest. And that's why we have to enforce the provisions of
the ordinance as we do. And I'll wrap up with that.

ACTION TAKEN:
Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to uphold the Planning & Zoning decision for denial.
Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Lwwraw
s
A




Chairman Schwebach: I would like to explain the reason for my motion. I do believe what Ste-
ve said is that your intentions are true. However, with our Planning & Zoning, we do need to up-
hold it for the entire County and that's why I'm making this motion for this decision. It's also why
I'm asking if there's an avenue to fit both intentions, to fit that within Planning & Zoning with the
structure that you were looking at, to satisfy both needs. I think I would encourage staff and Miss
Woods to have that discussion on a special use permit.

Commissioner Candelaria: I also would like to explain my way of thinking. I respect and I ap-
preciate your honesty coming before this Commission with what you're trying to do. I also feel
that we cannot go against our written rules and regulations of Planning & Zoning. Just to go
against their Planning & Zoning is not the right way to go with us. It'll look bad on us. If some-
thing else like this comes, I think Planning & Zoning and the Commission can come up with
something probably further down the road. And I really appreciate your honesty that you came
with because we don't see that very often. It is a breath of fresh air to get people to come here in
an honest way to get things done. And I appreciate that. Thank you.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall: Ab-
sent.,

Motion Passes.

Break was taken for approximately 10 minutes, then session was called back to order.
Item 5-A was presented next.

B. MANAGER: Discuss and possible action regarding Manager’s request to hire an
Executive Assistant to the County Manager as provided for in Torrance County Personnel
Ordinance Section 4.2.B., to include setting salary.

Chairman Schwebach: Opened for Discussion Item 4-B.

Madam County Manager Barela: Explained why she is asking for a restructuring of the
Administrative Assistant position, and what her salary request is for the position. She is
requesting approval to hire an Executive Assistant, the salary being a range from $15 an hour up
to $18.50 an hour, depending on experience. The current Administrative Assistant is relocating,
so they are hoping to advertise as soon as possible for the new position.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the request of the County Manager to
advertise for the Executive Assistant for the range of salary from minimum of $15 per hour, up to
$18.50 per hour.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:
Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall: Ab-
sent.

ko

()




Motion Passes.

C. MANAGER: Discuss and possible action regarding Planning and Zoning Director’s
salary prior to posting position.

Chairman Schwebach: Opened the floor for discussion on the item.

Madam County Manager Barela: Explained that there is a resignation from the current
Planning & Zoning Board Director, and that since Mr. Guetschow never really asked for raises
for himself, she would like to increase the salary range to get the best possible candidate in the
position. The current Planning & Zoning Director’s salary is sitting at $21/hr. The other counties
of comparable size in New Mexico have their Director’s salaries at anywhere from $23-$37/hr.
She requests a range of $21-$25 for this position.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to post for the Planning & Zoning Director’s salary and
to give it a range between current salary up to $25 per hour at the Manager’s Discretion.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall:
Absent.

Motion Passes.

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. MANAGER: Personnel Matters: Pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H)(2), Discuss Limited
Personnel Matters Ref.: Executive Assistant to the County Manager.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to go into Executive Session to discuss items 5-A: Per-
sonnel matters pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H)(2). Regarding Executive Assistant to the County
Manager, and Item 5-B: Personnel Matters: Pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H)(2), Discuss Limited
Personnel Matters ref.: Planning and Zoning Director.

Commissionery Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall: Ab-
sent.

Motion Passes.

b

N

[ Y




ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to come back into Regular Session from Executive Ses-
sion.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall; Ab-
sent.

Motion Passes.

Chairman Schwebach: During our executive session, we discussed two items: Personnel mat-
ters pursuant to section 1015-1 with Executive Assistant to the County Manager and also a Plan-
ning & Zoning director, nothing else was discussed. Now, back to the agenda, going on to Item
4-B.

B. MANAGER: Personnel Matters: Pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H)(2), Discuss Limited
Personnel Matters ref.: Planning and Zoning Director.

6. Adjourn

ACTION TAKEN:
Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to adjourn

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Meeting adjourned at approximately 10:17 A.M.

Signed By:

Ryan Schwebach — Torrance  Valerie Smith — Administrative Assistant ITI,
County Board of Commission Torrance County Clerk’s Office

Chairman

Date: / /2022

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM website. Audio
discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s Office.

&1
H!E

f\“ wé
TS




Agenda Item
No. 8-B



Agenda Item
No. 9-4



OTTIP®S "7 Adeig

"SMDEHD HSHHL SSHOO0¥E OL INAWLIVIEA HONVYNIA HHL HZTIOHLOY AI¥IH SHOQ ANV HEIVd STIHL NO
QENSST G OL SMOEHRD ITEVAVd SINNODOVY IASHHIL ¥0d LSIXE SANNS INIIDILINS IVHL AJSIIYED AgI¥HH SHOC YTUASYHIL AINNOCD CIANDISYIANL HHL

031970 SUUCAZX YDRASMUDS URAN RTIRTOPURD "W AO¥ST TTRDOW UTASY

g LSHLLY QIANDIS

“AINQOD HONVIMOL A€ GIVd NIHE SYH IMVE ON LYHL ANV JHI¥DV SY ANV ‘TIEYNOSYEY ‘ISOC FAY CIWIVID SINAOWY

HHI IVHL ‘CININYXHE NIHE SYH ¥EHOAOA SIHL IVHIL ‘dHd0¥d OGNV XIVSSHOHEN HIY AHHL I¥HL ‘NISYHEH SINQODDY HHL NI JILVLS SY CEWIOINHI

NZZd HAVH SHDIAYEAS HHL LYHL "NIHZYIH GHLVLS NOILVSNAJWOD HHL dAATADHI OL ODIXHAW MAN 40 SHLOALVIS HHL 40 NOLILALILSNOD HHL ¥HGNN JdTLILNA

EIIVOHT HIY SNOSYEd CHWYN NIHLIM HHI IVHL XJILIED HEM ° ZT0Z/TT/%0 ONIANI dOI¥Ed HHI YOd ZAOEY NMOHS SV SHDIAWES HHIL J04 dIIIND

-NI SNOIL¥DITIFO A0 INNODDY NO ¥I°T9T'8S6°C d0 WAS HHL ¥04 AILNAOD HONVIIOL A0 SANNL HHL LSNIVOV SINVIYVYM HHL HZIJOHLOVY Od ¥ dIMOTIY
QIACYIAY J¥IM FAOCHY CILVIHWNONA SWITVIO JHL LVHL AJdILNID O0 SWINOISSTIWWOD A0 UVOd ALNAOD HINVIIOL HHL JO SYHIWHIN JINDISUIANN HHL

ZST QEILNTEd SMOHHOD TWILOL

NOILYDIJAILIAD
(T9DEHD) LG:S0°2T Zz/tz/% :93ed



€1ZZ-59-T0%

ZS96#IDIOANT XYL

zeoe/1t/ve

60°9%2 /7
220z XEVANYL 60 TLEE
00°STTE ZZOZT/LO/%0 TTLFYE £TZZT-S9-T0% 1304d0S LEMDIL II SNOILIGWY DT1 dN0¥D XDOTONHOHL SNOILIEWY 0%00ZT O 1O
6% 0T6S NUNITINIVH ? SNOIIVIHIO
T 20% / 7 £122-59-T0% €G96#IDTIOANT XYL zz0Z/1T/%0
Z7ZOT A¥vNIgEd 67 0T6S
LE"80SGS ZZ0Z/L0/%0 ZZLFEE €TTT-S9-10% I80ddNs LIMDIL LI SNOILISWY DTT dNO¥D ADOTONHOAL SNOILIEWY 6£00ZT 4 TO
06°887L NUNILNIVA 3 SNOILLVIEJO
0L 9%S /7 €12Z-99-T0% 0S96#IDIOANT XYL
270T A¥YNIEEL NIYHL
AYVOANVL IM0ddNS IOVILNOD OLLYA zZ0Z/TT/%0
€F SMOANIM SW TDNVHOXE SH §9¢ 06°88%L
0Z°Z¥69 Z2Z20T/L0/%0 ZTZTLPZE €TZZ-S9-T0% SW TUYD TYIOL DIV LI SNOILIEWY DTT dNo¥D XDOTONHOIL SNOILIENY 8€00ZT O T0
$S°L98% NUNIINIVA ® SNOILVIIJO
7€ SSE / £€12Z-59-T0% ZTLGHEDIOANTI XYL
zz02
BOYYW I¥0JdNS IDVALNOD [ehMA-(ed z2ZO0Z/TI/%0
€ SMOONIM SW HDNVHOXE S9€ SH 75 LI8T
0Z TISY ZTZOT/LO/%0 ZTZTLPTE €IZZ-S9-10% HIYD TYIOL OIY LI SNOILISIWY DTT dN0¥D ADOTONHOHL SNOIILIEWY LEOOTT O TO
26 IPET NUNIINIVA ® SNOILVYEJO
EIPLE
66°%C /7 STZZ-59-T0% #0d JFY YOO6H#EDIOANI SYINVHAS ZZ0T/TT/%0
66 TL / 7 §222-S9-T0% OgHOD HSNOW TAVOSAHN HDHLIDOT 6 TVET
424" zz0Z/L0/%0 ZZLVOE SZTZT-S9-TO0¥ A4S 060, XTIITIIAO OT1 dNOED XDOTONHDEL SNOILIGWY 9€00ZT O TO
¥T EL8 0ZXd INVID TY¥OOT IMA
WSLZTT6SES9ILEY
#IDDVY AdAL-JHAE-DLOTHIDIOANT
YY9LE DNITANVH/ONIddIHS
66°G6T TPILE /7 812Z-20-509 NAEF¥DS HTIEVIVIANI WINVATYL
66°6¢€ PPOLE / 7 8TZZ-20-509 qodrdi IOLDIAL0¥d
66692 YHILE / 81ZZ-20-509 JOLDILOEd HIOOLINTE
66°66T YHOLE /7 8TZZ-20-509 HOUV HTEVIVIANI zzZ0Z/TT/%0
6L Z¥T TPOLE / 7/ 8TZZ-Z0-G09 QUWOD NOISNIELXT AINd AAVEH II-00T vZ €L8
6% 7T BTILE zzZ0Z/L0/%0 TZLRET 8TZZ~2T0~-509 dIdLS ¥EMOd ALOd AAVHH SSANISOE NOZYWY §€002T ¥ TO
06 €92 XYL FSIOXH FIILd $%/T
WSLZT65ES9TILEY
#IDDV A79%-A6QAA-6ITTHADIOANT
96° LT 9T9LE / 7/ 8%22-26-T1% LIS WY0d Z%O0T N¥OITEd
00°%2 9T9LE / /7 8%22-26-TT% AH¥D IES WYOJ ZIOT NWOITIAd
00°99 9T9LE /7 8vzz-26-1Iv (ADWIL) HSYD OWDINW 0T0T NVOITEE
9T9LE AOIDALOTG SSVID AHUTINEL
86°G2C 9T9LE /7 8%2Z-26-TT¥ Odd FATIOV AXVIVD ONASWVS
9T9LE YAQTIOH
9T9LE TIONEd ® ‘d¥dLS ANVH 'AN¥LS z2Z0Z/TT/%0
STOLE NOILVION HAYDAA 09€ HIIM AHAOD 06°£92
96 "6TT 9T9LE 2T0Z/L0/%0 ZTILYIT 8%zZ-26-TI%F EATIDELOEE JOO0EAMDOHS Xd0d TINI SSENISNES NOZYWY ¥€00ZT ¥ T0
Junouwy # 04 HALYA # SoTOAUT wae3I SUTI uoTadTInssd QueN HILVA #3D

T :abed

zZ0Z/Te/% OL TTOT/L/¥ WOdd

JEINIIE SHEDEHD ONILSIT ADEHD

(09DEHD) €S:%0:2T  zz/1g/¥ :93ed



60 TLEE NUNIINIVW ¥ SNOILY¥IJO



CLTZ-0L-528 J0 ONISNOH ¥O0J INIWIASANTWITA “ONI DIAIDTIOD L%00ZT O TO

€Y SS8LIT zZ0T/LO/¥0 ZZLW6E
§9°0%2LPT TIAYD HLVANT LI0dY
TINVIIOL/DIATIDTIODHLOOY ATI
-ZZ0TIO0 SWSO#EDIOANI ZZ0Z NYL
SHIVWNI SWSQ A0 NOIILVIIOdSNYIL
0T 609 /7 CTLTZ-0L-ST8 TYOICHN ¥04 INAWASENGWNIHE
Z202Z NYL SHIVWNI SWSO LICdSNVEL
€9°20ScT /7 ZL1IT-0L-SC8 IIN0D ¥OH LNIAWISHNTWITT z2ZOT/TIT/%0
¢20c NVL SHIVANI SWSO G9°0%2LYC
T8 8CZI¥TC ZZ0Z/LO/%0 TTL¥BE CTLTZ-0L-ST8 A0 DNISAOH d04 INIWISUNTWIHET TONI DIAIDEYOD 9%002T O 10
90°026S0¢C YYD HLVANT LINaY
HONVRIOL/DIAIDTIODHILODY
TZ0ZZT SWSNH#IDIOANI TZ0Z DHA
SHLYWNI SWSN A0 NOILVLIOASNVYILL
0L"8ETT /7 TLTT~-0L-SCZ8 TYDIAEN d0d INIWISENHWIEAT
TZ0Z DHEJ SHLVANI SWSH LIOISNVAL
917009 /7 TLIT-0L-5T8 LIN0D ¥0d INIWESINTWNITY zZ0T/TIT/%0
TZ0Z DHEQ SHLVYANI SWSQ 90°02650€C
02°1I80T0C Z20T/LO/¥0 TZLFLE CTLTZ-0L-ST8 A0 DONISNOH ¥OA LNAWNISANTWIHTI SONI DIAIDEEOD S¥002T O T0
9% 0T6965 HIY0 HIVANI LI00Y
ATI-ZZ0ZTO FDI-O0SDL# 2Z0Z/1T/%0
FOIOANI 2Z2Z0Z AIVANVL JO4 SHALVHNT 97" 0T636ST
9% 0169651 ZZTOT/LO/%0 TZL¥9E TLTIZT-0L-S28 HDI 40 ONISNOH ¥OJ LNIWHSINTWITA TONI DIAIDIEOD ¥¥002ZT O TO
PLOEST LNANLIVIEAd Y0¥ ALNAOD
avod
AINNOD HDONVIIOILH#LOOY 6LEVEEST z2Z0Z/TT/%0
H#IDTIOANI 6LSLEHOI AT SHITIANS TLTEST
¥LEST 2Z0Z/L0/%0 ZTZLVE vvTT-09-20% dOHS aNV¥ XVI NOILIDEASNI 104 INFWATINOE ONV MD0¥L ¥IEMIDNEE E¥00CT O TO
00°2S XYL FSIOXE FITA %%/T 88°9¢ INFWLOTIY HIId HIVLS
SD/¥H 0S ONISOL IJ L INIA
ALEAYS O/M N "TVLOL JII¥ONOTH
DINLVICHEd MSYW NADAXO XIIdVIND
L88FOZHIODY ZLOSYPPSHIDTOANT
go-zs T0ZLE 220T/L0/%0 ZTZTLPTT 0€ZZ-T6-T1I¥ YIATTO "L A9 TYAQIJAV INGIEN
L88%0T
H#IDOVY SCTZTSEPPSHIOIOANT DNTHEAL
IdL INEA AIFIAVS O/M HiN
AQS THT TH/DW0E DYI0A0LIR
96°8 L969¢€ /7 0€CZ-T6-507 ‘SLINM JYHZITAGAN ‘STYONNYD 2Z0Z/TT/%0
9678 L9639E / 7 0€CZ-T6-807% TYSYN ‘ATTHL DNILZOIFENT 88 8L
96°8 L969¢ ZZ0Z/L0/%0 ZTTLPIT 0ECT-16-90¥ ‘SEDIAFA d¥dD ‘SYd0 ‘SVAN D11 IYDICHW HEAL ANQOE Z%00CT ¥ 10
SE"TISIT JHLINID HDIYASIA-TT6
0096 #HEITOANT 2z0Z/TT/%0
S0°LST TYSLE / /7 TLTZ-08-T1I6 SEXYL TYIOL SETISTT
0€°%66T [A4=7 A 2Z02/L0/%0 TZLHSE TLZZ-08-TTI6 ¥X € - TYMINEY ESNIDIT TIYMDINOS DTIT dN0¥D ADOTONHDIL SNOILITWY i¥00ZT O 10
Jjunowy # Od HJIV¥a # SoToAUT w=3T 2UTT ﬂOﬂUQHHUWOQ [ueN HILYA #3D
4 :obeq Z2z0Z/12/% OL zZ0Z/L/% WO¥I TIINI™IA SADHHD DNILSIT MOHEHD (09DHHD) zS:%0:2T ZT/IT/¥ :ie3ed



8T"601Z /7 ZLTZ-0L-ST8 IEN0D ¥O0d INAWASENGWNIHT 2Z02/TT/%0
'ZZ0T ddd SELVWANI SWSN 8% 1T0902¢C



SWALI SNOINVITEDSIH ‘SHIYELLYE

zeoz/TT/vo

TLPLE
8L LT TLYLE / /7 102Z-16-80% HZHTIATINY ‘SEAVIE IHIIM 8L LT
TLYLE ZZTLY6T ZZ6THIIDOY LELZTSHIDTOANT OLOVY H d71400a 7S5002T O TO
66°TT INTFWIOTIY HITA FIVLS
2TETHIDOVY 969TTSHHEDIOANT
TLPLE HIDIHAA JONIW ¥OI TIAHAN 2z0Z/TT/%0
TLVLE SHALI SNOENVITADSTIN ‘SHIYALIVE 66°TT
66°TT TLPLE 2Z0Z/L0/%0 ZTZL¥ST 10Z2-16-80% ‘HZAFIATINY ‘SIAYIE YHIIM 0L0Y H FTE00d €500CT O TO
667882 INFWLOTTY HYIJA ILYLS
ZZETHIDOY 9€6ZFSHADTIOANT
TLPLE ATIDIHAA JONIW J0& CHATAN
TLYLE SWELI SNOANVTIHDSIN ‘SHIVALLVE TZ0T/TIT/%0
TLYLE ‘IZIFIITINY ‘SIAYIE JIHIIM 66882
667882 TLPLE 2202/L0/%0 TZL®ST TOZZ-T6-€T¥ OIAY H HTId00d zs00Zt O 10
66°0% INIWLOTIV J¥IdL HLIYLS
ZZEZHIDOY EPTEVSHADIOANT
TLPLE HIDIHAA YONIW ¥OI qIAHTAN 22Z0Z/TT/%0
TLYLE SHALI SNOANVITADSIN ’'SHIYILILVE 66°0%
66°0% TLVLE 2Z0Z/L0/%0 ZZTLWFT 1022-T16~-80% ‘HZAFIATINY ‘SEAVIE YAIIM 0LOY H 79000 150021 O 1I0
¥T"ISE INFWLOTIV HYIA HIVILS
LTETHIIDY E€ZTZTETSHADIOANT
TLTLE TIDIHAA FONIW ¥OI qIAFTIN
TLVLE SHELI SNOANVIIAISINH ‘SEINHLIVE ZzZ0Z/TT/%0
26°99¢C TLPLE / 7/ TOZZ-T6-807% 'HZIFYALING ‘SIAVTId YHJIM PI TIGE
2T 78 TLYLE ZZ0Z2/L0/%0 ZTZLWET T0Z2-T6~€T¥ 0LV H d7T900d 0s002T O IO
6578 INSEWLOTIVY d¥I4 HLVYLS
ZTETHIDDY LILZTPS
H$IOTIOANT HZHITALINY NI NOTIVD T
6578 TLYLE / 7/ TOZZ-T6-€T¥ ATIDOIHEA JONIW JOJ CITTIN z20Z/TT1/%0
TLVLE SNAELI SNOANVITIDSIW ‘SHIYILLVE 6578
TLYLE zTLYS ‘AZEAYATINY ‘SIAYIE YHIIM 0oLOY H #7T9n0a 6%002T O TO
Y ANAA INFAWLOTIV #HIId FLYLS
ZTETHIOOY
0889CH#IDIOANT TZ-4N IAAVID
TAAIM T 9T-dN ZAYIE ¥YHAIIM T
ST LT TLPLE / / 1022-T6-€T¥ TIDTHEA JONIW ¥Oi& AEATIN 220Z/T1/%0
TLPLE SWAZLI SNOANVITADSIW ‘SHIVALLYE sz LT
TLYLE ZTLYY ‘HZEFYATINY ‘SEAYIE YHIIM OLQY H HTIE00d 8%00CT O IO
8% 1090¢CCT YYD HIVANT LIN0GY
HONVIIOL/DIAIDTIODHIOOT
TT0TTO SWSNH#EDTIOANI CZ0T €gHd
SALYWNI SWSN A0 NOILLVINOJSNUYIL
LB 9E9 / / ZLTZ-0L-ST8 TYIIAEN J04 LNIWASINTNITI
ZZ0Z 934 CIIVANI SWSN IIOJSNVIL
JUnowy # od HIVA # IDTONUT wa3I 2UTT EOHUQ._”.HUMOQ IUBN HI1YA #MU

€ :9bed

zz0zZ/12/% OL ZZO0Z/L/Vv WOVA QAINIEd SADTHD

DNILSIT dDIHD

(09D0FHD) TS:90:2¢I gz/1g/v :@3ed



ANQOAWOD OVIIHHS TYIIELVN LZISYD
TLVLE ITOIHIA VONIW 04 AIEATIAN



L02T-08-T16

8S60THIDOY
6Z-8S60 TNH#HEDIOANT ZZ/T€/50 O
22/T/S0 SHIVA IDIAJES HOIVASIA

2202/TT/%0
0S LET

Il SEDIAYES ILINIHALNI O€0T 08002T ¥ 1O

0§ LET YILSE zZz0Z/L0/%0 ZZTLYL zZ0Z Ad SIDIAIES IEINIHINI LI
856 INFWIOTIY TITI HIVLS
CEHIODY TLHTOSH
TLYLE HIOTOANT LEMSYD ITESUOOX II O
TLYLE 2Z0T HOJYVA - A¥YONVLD
ZLYLE INAHA TO0"
TLYLE AIESYS ANV ITVATY HONYNILNIVH
8576 TLYLE /7 8%ZZ-16-80% ONTATINE JOJL CHATAN SHWALI
TLYLE SNOENYTIIOSIN ‘SHITIANS zz0Z/TT/%0
TLYLE ONINVIID ‘SHHSNIEE/SYATION 856
ZTLYLE zZTLY0Z fINIVE ‘SAIEN ONIEWNNTId YFGANT ANVMAIVE AHLIOMLSOEL S IdVH 6500ZT O 1O
8E" L INTFHIOTIV HATIA HIVLS
€€
H#IDDVY GOPTOSEHEDIOANT SYANIJO
ZLYLE JOOQ YOI NOLING AVALIVE WOIHLIT
ZLYLE ZZ0Z HOUYW - A¥VONYLD
ZLYLE INTNd TN0H
ZLYLE ALTIVS ANV ITVITE TONYNEINIVH
8€" L TLYLE /7 8vZZ-16-80% ONIQTIING ¥04 CHAEEN SWALI
TLYLE SONOANVTIIDSIN ‘SHITIANS zZ0T/TT/%0
ZLYLE ONINVETD ‘SHHSNEE/SUITION 8€°L
ZLHLE 2ZLP8T FINTYd ‘SOEEN ONIGWATd ‘SIEWnT SYVMTIVH AZHIAOMLISNEL S:LIVH 85002T O TO
66°8 SADIAI0 FATIVALSININAY
STTHIDOY PETLLTHIDIOANI FHONNIA
TIMOd TLSWAINT SLFITIOL ANV zZ0Z/TT/%0
SMNIS DFIANQN OL IIONATE TAMOI 6678
66°8 ST99¢€ zzZ0Z/LO/%0 TEZLV6T S1ZZ-ST-T0¥% ONTEWNTd ‘TYOI¥IDETE “DSIN ‘ONI HIYMA¥YH NILSND LS002T O TO
99 8T INIVH XFIIWOD TYIDIANL
STTH#IDOV ¥IVLLT
HADTOANT ONINIOYD HITHM HOLEILS
DIE I SIAYIL HATNM ALITIILO zZ0Z/TT/%0
Z EQTD IDYINOD HAISHHAV T 99°8T
99°8T $199¢ zZ0T/LO/%0 TZLWZ STZZ-9T-T0% ‘ONIEWATE TYOINIDHTE ~DSIN TONI FEYMOEYH NILSOD 95002T O TO
967 L SHDIII0 HATLILVILSININGY
86°¢€ IALNID JOINIS ALIVIVOW 96" L ILINID YOINES YIDNYISH 86°¢€ NED ¥OINIS ATIYNIVINAOW
9T99¢€ [AALAES
9T99€E SHLIS ONICIINH ALNNOD
96" L 9T99¢€ /7 STZZ-ST-TO0% TIV Jod ISINVEI 0d NIAO
86" ¢ 9T99¢ / STZT-LE-TO¥
96° L 9T99¢€ / 7 STZZ-9€-TO0¥ zZ02/TT/%0
86°¢ 9T99€ /7 STIZZT-LZ-TO¥ 88 €T
9T99¢€ TTYYLY SZTHIODY P8ELLZHHEDIOANT ‘ONI TIYMANYH NILSOD SS00ZT O TO
8L LT INAWLOTIY HIId HIVLS
JUNouy # 0d HIYA # SDOTOATUT wal] SUTT GO..nMQ._uHOme IweN HILYa #ID
4 sebeq 2z02/T2/% OL 2Z0Z/L/¥ WO¥d CQIINI¥A SADIHD  ONILSIT ADIHD (09DHEHD) 2S:%0:gT <TT/1T/¥% :@3ed



067 LET YAINED HOLVISIA-TI6



§9°99 INTVH ¥ETIHOD

TNIDIAne ¥9°L8

08978259
#LODY 06T6-T90S¥/68T6-TI905%

NYNIINIVA ® SNOILVIZIO

S9° ¢

SHOTIAA0 EAILVILSININAY

§9°95 /7 €£0ZZ-9T1-T0% #EDIOANI TIVIDIANL SIOW ONY SIVKH
DINIWOd SEWYL zTOZ/TIT/%0
$9°L8 /7 9€ZT-G9-T0v  USSIUVW ATHEY NOSIALS SHIOIINA Y6 LLT
§9-¢€ ZZTOZT/L0/%0 TTLY¥8T €022-ST-TO0% NIWAY ALNACD SAOW aNV SIVH A1d40S TIVIIAO TYIINIANIL 89002T A TO
6S°¥ZT ATLNID HOIVASIA-TT6E
SHYTLZSS
H#IDDY S6TE6TI0STHIDIOANT ZZ0Z/T1/%0
S8°€T 9€9LE / /7 022Z-08-TT6 q73 XEFAATTHC 65°vET
YL°0TIC 9€9LE zT0ZT/L0/%0 ZTTLYT 0ZZT-08-T16 STIOY TAMOL ¥AIYE A7d40S TIVEIA0 TVIINIANNI L9002T O 10
8Z°6€ AOSSISSY ALNNOD
LODIHIDDY zTOZ/TT/%0
0Z8FSNI#EDIOANI TZO0T/TE/E0 82 6E
8T 6¢ Z2Z0Z/LO/%0 ZTLYIY €0ZZ-0%-10% -ZZ0ZT/T/€ FOVIEAO SATJ0D JOTIOD dno¥s =ENN 9900ZT ¥ TO
S€°02 JITYITHS AINOQOD
£0DL zTZ0Z/TT/%0
6%°T /7 £022-05-T0% #IDDY ¥6THTSNI#EDIOANT XYL s€- 0T
98°8T 2Z0Z/L0/%0 TTLYLT £0ZZ-0S-TO0¥ HHI ADVEIAO dNoEd =N §9002T ¥ T0
0L 00T JATIFHS AINAOD
£0DL 2Z0Z/T1/%0
SE€°L / /7 £02Z~05~T0% #IDDV 6T8YSNIH#HDIOANI XYL 0L"00T
S€°€6 ze0z/L0/%0 ZZLY9T £022-05-T0% H34 EOVEHEAOC dno¥n =4ON %9002T ¥ I0
00°00€ JOSSHSSY ALNAOD
Z202/TT/%0
ZTLLE OTTIIQES VI¥OIDIA ® O¥HDNT HSSHD 00°00€
00°00€ ZTLLE Zz0Z/L0/%0 ZZLPOV 992Z-0%~T0% HONFIHANOD DNINAS JOSSHESSY OYYHN £9002T O 10
€Z°88T XYL =ESIDXE HAIA S%/T
O0T8THIDIOANI
€2°8T TS9LE /7 1022-26-T11% XYL
00-0LZ TS9LE /7 T02Z-26-TT¥ IIV¥LS ON LOOHSHTENOWIL S¥NOH
TE9LE NMONMNG * ZDOVITIW zZ202/TT/%0
TS9LE LOTT6YHEPA9EAMAIT *NIA £2°882
TS9LE ZZLYOT Z-T HODSHEE 0TI SNIVEVAAY WN z9002T O TO
00°GST  NUNHINIVA % SNOILVYEJIO
STLOT#HIDDY
7E-STLOTN#EDIOANT ZZ0Z/TE/S0
-ZZ0Z/T0/S0 SHLYA ZDIAYHS
LANIIINT AINAOD HONYRAOL zZ0Z/TIT/%0
8TLIE ZZ0ZAA FOJd TAANIYWIE 00°GST
00°SST 8TLIE TZ0Z/LO0/%0 TZTLY8 L022-59-10% Z2Z0TAA SADTAEHS ILANIHINI II QL1 SEOIAYIS IENIIINI O€0T T900ZT & T0
Junouy # 0d HIYa # ID0TOAUT wa3Il SuIll GOﬂuQﬂHUmOQ SWeN HILYd #ID
:obeg zz02/TZ/v Ol TZOZ/L/% WOUA QEINT¥d SYDEHD  ONILSIT MDIHD (092HHD) 2S:¥0:ZT ZT/1IT/% :9deQ

S



ST S8LS ZZ0T/LO/%0 ZTZTLYVD Z0TZT-09-20% #IDDY E€VSYTOHHOIOANI SOIVD TaNd DT WOETONIEd ADWANIS 690021 ¥ 10




V€088#LIOY
SZEO-FTE0-8CHL~LZSHADIOANT

AAYIE 6D OL YIVAEA/IAYIE 7D OL

AIVATI/A0T/ITAYVOT VO JHAWNE
SII¥d ONY JOIA¥ES

SO0 INIWAINOHT JHANDYM

18°6002 LNIWILIYAEA dYOY ALNOOD

2Z0Z/TT/%0
T8°600C
¥L00CT O TO

T8°600C 99SLE z220Z/L0/%0 ZZTLVSY ¥¥CZ~09-20%
8€°Z9T AFTINSYIAL ALNNOD 8€°29T MIITD ALNNOD $6°69Z% NUYNIINIVW ¥ SNOILVIHIO
SZTYTHLOOY 8 0T :6CHADTOANT
6T 9 TT99%¢ / 7/ €02C-0€-T0% (%92°8) ILIDHN
00 sL zT399¢ / / €022-0€-T0% AIVMLIOS ODONINNYDS S dHINSTHIL
619 zzose / /7 €02Z-0€-T0% (%52°8) LIOWN
00°SL TZ99¢ / /7 £0ZZ-0¢-10% d3M ZATT 5, JHENSYIAL
6179 zz99¢ /7 £02Z-0Z2-2T9 (%52°8) IYDNN
00°SL 2Z99¢ / / £€022Z-02-218 TIYMIIOS DNINNYOS S, AddTD
619 z2Z99¢ / 7/ €022-02-Z18 (%52°8) LIOWN
00°SL zT9%¢t / / £022-02-219 g3 ZIAIT S MJETD 2Z0Z/TT/ %0
[4 A=A ZZ99¢ /7 €I2Z-5S9-10% (%5Z°8) LIOWN TL %65%
£9°9¥P6¢ ZZ99¢g 220Z/L0/%0 TZL®YT £€TZZ-99-T0% TZOZAd IDYAINOD II DIAYIdL TONI DIAVIdL £L00ZT O TO
Sv6ccT INFWLOTIV HIId ILYLS
T/06TLI909#EDIOANT
¥ZTLE Z-1 4NDSAY ‘T-€ HNDSHA
TZILE ‘S HNPSEY ‘€ FANDSHE ‘T HADSEA 2202/T1/v0
S¥°6¢€2 TCILE / 7/ 1022-16-807% XYL ¥0dvY1 Sv6€C
¥ZILE TTLYE SHEONYINGWY NO SNOILDEASNI I1Od ONI DHO LETOYATHD A¥HTIIL ZTLO0ZT ¥ TO
4144 INANLIYAEA TONVYNIIL
§896010LTYA
#IDDY SETOSTEOSCHIDIOANT
00°ST T69LE / 7 61TZZ-95-T10% SAOSSIDS ANY SIYHATIOL
S9°¢¥ 169LE / /7 6TZZ~SS-T0% qAAYd 2O
vZ°89 163LE /7 61CT-9S-TO0¥ AAIYA MOTIER
T6°0T 169LE /7 6TZZ-S5-T10¥% JOOHIION
08° 8% I69LE / / 612Z-SS-T0% XANTITE Z2z0Z/TT/%0
L6 YT T639LE / 7/ 6T2Z~SS-10% STHMOL JHIYI ¥¥-g9ze
L8 FT T69LE z2202/L0/%0 TZLPST 612Z-9S-10% SHIVId dIdVYd HOVINVAQY SSINISNE SHTAVLIS TLOOZT O TO
87 €1IT SHDIAYAS TVWINY
Z9TO0PTHEDIOANT
80SLE 7 $T08FT FOVITIN
80SLE 0ELEOTEHIBIPZANLAT NIA
00°TT 80GLE / /7 81ZC-T8-T0% FIVATT ¥0d SIL¥Yd DSIN
87" L 80S§LE / /7 812ZZ-28-10¥ JoaY'T NO XW¥IL Z2Z0T/TIT/%0
804GLE N¥A 8% €11
00°596 80SLE 220T/L0/%0 TZLPED 812C-28-T10¥ 304 NI OIQVd JIVATE/HSONDVIA SNOILYDINOWANOD ALIVIDEIS 0L00ZT ¥ TO
9€°ZZ89T INAWIIVAHET VO ALNIOD
QYOADLHLIOY
€66LTL PZ086Z-NASHIDIOANT
TZ LEOQOT Z220Z/L0/%0 ZZLP9% z0ZZ-09-20% €T °%€T IIQEAD SANWLI dOHS 220Z/TT/%0
avodEDL S€°2289T
AUNOWY # 0d HIYA # ©D0TOAUT wa3I S|UTT uvotadransag aureN HIVA HMD
9 :obeg zZ0Z/12Z/% OL TZ0Z/L/% WO¥A CQIALNIVE SADIHD ONILSTT MDHHD (09DFHD) 2S:%0:eT TT/TT/v :93ed



00°SL TTO0T/LO/¥0 TTLYTY ZLZTT-T8-T07% NOIIVZITIYUALS DUV “ONI AJUYNIYHIHEA STIIVEL NIHLSEIM §L00CT ¥ TO




LETOFT SSTLE zZ0Z/IT/%0 TZITPST L0ZT-08-TT6 SHOEVHD HNOHd TIAD ZZ0ZXA
W ZZ0Z HOYYM
65" 5% £5L9¢€ zZ0Z/TIT/%0 TTII#PT LOZZT-LO-TO¥ SHDIYVHD ENOHA TIHAD TTOZAL
2Z0Z HOYVHW Zd
€T°96T ZSLIE z20Z/T1/%0 ZZIT¥ET .02Z-80-1I0% SEDUVHED ANOHA TIED ZZ0ZAA
MJETID TZOT HOUWRW
0z €52 9STLE 2Z0ZT/TT/%0 TZITI¥ZT L0ZZ-02-T0% SHOUVYHD HNOHd TTED ZTZOZA4L
ZZOZT HOWYNW ¥H
65°G¥ TSL9E 2z0Z/TT/%0 ZTITPTT LOZET-¥I-TO0% SEOUVHD INOHA TIED ZZ0TAL
HONYNITINIVH
0§L9€E ZZ0ZAA VOL HIAANIVWIY
$9°I6T 0SL9€ Z2Z0Z/TT/%0 TTITHOT £02Z~59-T0% SEOYVHD INOHA TTHED ZZO0TAL
avod
0Z°L90T 6%L9€E zZOT/TIT/%0 ZTZITP6 £L0ZZ-09-20% STDAVHD INOHA TIID TTOTAI
96° 28 8YLIE / /7 L0ZZ-T6-60% ¥ IDTALSIA
70 0% 8%L9E /7 L0ZZT-16-80% € IDIVLSIA
96°2S 8%L9E /7 L0ZZ-16-L0% T IDId¥ISIA
00°€6 8%LIE /7 L0ZZ-T6-90% 9 IDINLSIA
00" €6 8¥LOE / 7 L0TZT-T6-50% $§ ILDIFLSIA
8% "G5S 8%L9E zZ0Z/TT/%0 ZZTII®8 L0ZTZT-T6-ETV NIWQY HIId
YAOYNYH XONADIAWH
9%LIE ZZ0ZAI IO TAANIVHIE
00°98T 9%L9¢€ 2Z0Z/TT/%0 ZZTITIVL L0ZZT-€8-%09 SEOUVHD HNOHA TIED ZZ0TAL
STOATHD
80" €IC SHLIE ZZO0T/TT/%0 ZZII®9 L0ZZ-SS-T0%  ATHINOW Z20C HO¥WW IDNYNIJ/0JD
540
z0° 68T LYLIE 2Z0Z/TT/%0 TZTITI¥S LOZZ-59-T10% SEOYVYHD ENOHA TIIZD ZZ0ZAL
zz0Z HOWYW
65°S¥% TYLIE zz0Z/I1/%0 ZEITPY L0ZZ-9S-T0% INTFWIIVAEAd ITAMYT
2Z0ZT HOYVH NOISSSIWHOD
8Z 10T £¥L9E 2Z0ZT/TT/%0 ZTITII¥E LOZZ-S0-TO¥% SHEHOUYHD ENOHd TTID 2Z0Zid
220 HOUYH IHOdSNVEL
09°28¢ ZYLIE zZ0Z/TT/%0 TTTIT®Z L0TT-%L-0CT% SEDAVHD HNOHA TIHD TTOZAI
Y06E£95682L82/55¥99568ZL8T
H#IDDV TZO0T9CTEOXSSYI9S68TLET ZZ0Z/TT/%0
$HADTOANI TTOT HOUVH J4TUAHS ST 6908
I%°00%2C THLIE 2Z0Z/TT/%0 ZTZITI¥T L02Z-0S-T0% SHOYYHD HENOHA TIID ZTTOTAI DT ALIIIEOW I % IW LLOOZT O IO
S6°LLT XYL HSIOXH HIId %%/T
60ZZ9H#IDITOANT
96¥LE (ILEIDI¥D) NVHYH "4 ‘ZEHONYS "D
96¥%LE NOSEALIVA df ‘¥igdvd "Q ‘{0 71T
00°€ 96%LE / /7 9€22-26-TT% HOVA ZIOW 00°€$ SI ‘IXE JELNQOD
96TLE NI STIVIEA NOILILVZITYNOSYHA
96¥LE NOILISCd INIT GNODHS/IWYN
96FVLE - LSHHD LHOIY AYAAIOULNWE
96%LE 0D0T I4EQ HIIL ALNAOD
96¥%LE SONVIIOL - LSEHD IJFT XIFATO¥EWH
96%LE I-1IXE ‘T-1IX ‘Z2-1 'T-K zZZ0Z/TT/%0
96TLE ZAVN S6°LLT
S6°%LT 967LE zZ0ZT/LO/%0 ZTTLYZT 9€22~26-TT¥ SIMIHS €00 d41Z Z/T HENOLSYINIOD "ONI SOIHAYED YIZ 9L00ZT ¥ I0
8% %02 SEDIAYHES TYHINY
SETHIOOY B8ELBLTHADIOANT
8% %9 / /7 TLTT-T8-TO0% DLF SNOILVDIUIW SIISIA HDILAO zzZ0Z/TT/%0
00°59 / /7 ZLTZ-T8-TO% NOILYZITIEALS TIVHS 8% "%0¢T
Junowy # 0d GL¥d  # S0TOoAUI wolI |UTTI uotadTInsaq aueN qIWA #3D
L :abes 220Z/T2/% OL 2Z0T/L/% WO¥d CAINI¥d SADHHD  ONILSIT JDHHD (09DHEHD) TS %0:CT Cg/iT/v% :o1ea



Lz oge LSTLE 2Z0Z/TIT/%0 TZTITPIT L0ZZ-28-T0% SHDIVHD ENOHd TTIIAD 220234
HOILVASIJ 2202 HOUEN



PT00-ANIHIDIOANT

£€5°60CT JATIEHS ALNOOD

€S7ET £€69LE /7 8T92-0S9-T0% XYL ALNQOD Hd YINVYS
00°986 €69LE / 7/ 8T92-0S5-T0% IMTIA FDTIOLS 540 220T/TT/%0
00°0¢ €69LE / 7 - 8T9Z~05-T0% FYIM ’SIIAOVIE ‘SIT0d ‘SION ISIH £€9°60CT
00° 06T €69LE ZZ0Z/ZT/%0 2ZTTI¥8C 8192-08~10% SUNOH d0IV'T D17 ‘ONILLIAGN X¥S HOT9 LTTOZT ¥ IO
66°LST SHOIAL0 HATIVIALSINIWAY
WSZT6S9S9I0EY
#IDOY MLAY-ACNW-ALNTHIDIOANT z202/2T/%0
Z938LE dANOVd AJEIIYE /M HIIM 66°LSZ
66°LST Z99LE 2Z0Z/TT/%0 TIZIPE STCT-ST-10% SIHOIT AONADYAWA VIVID XD¥d 2T SSENISNE NOZVIWNY 9T1TOCT ¥ 10
86297V SHJIAA0 HAILVALSINIWAY
WSLZT6SES3I0EY
#IDDV HYT6-ADNW-ILNTHIDIOANT
SG9LE HI0D FHINT
00°89¢ SGe9LE /7 STZTZ-ST-T0¥% LIYIOUIV ATaYD NIVIA 00T X »Z/T zzZ0Z/ZT/%0
TZ LS SS3LE /7 STZZ-9T1-T0% LIS YHLLOD DNIEAS HIIM TVIINAD 86°238%
LLTLE §S9LE ZZ02/TT/%0 ZZZI¥E STZZT~ST-T10% $ET0T STYISA¥D HIVAIAS TIAA0D SSENISOAE NOZVWY STTOZT ¥ 10
£5° 55 DNINOZ ® DNINNYII
S06S00T
H#IOOY LTIEO-TSETPSTO00THEDTIOANT
999LE DNISSHOO0Ed ANV XYL SHANTIONI zZ202/2T/%0
999LE LT/€ XY¥ASYNHL :SNOILIQE €999
£€9°89 999LE 2Z0Z/21/%0 TZTZI®P TZZZ-80-1T0V% VIV SaO0M HDILON DITdnd "OD DNIHSITENd HNOIIONOAITY YIIOCT O TI0
79708 IDANr HLYH0dd 9L 9ze YOSSHASSY ALNOOD
€0°26T FHDYNYIH ALNNOD €L°09 NOILVILSINIWAY LNYID 9e°28T 0Z4 IDWAELNOD Ad
717009 YHINSYAEL ALNOOD 65°S% 0ZAd INVED TYDO0T IMA 657 5% DNIFOLINOW ALINAWHOD
LT 0ET SEDIAFES TYWINY LE 0%T HHINAD HOLVASIA-T1T6 65797 DNISSHIAAV Tvand
£T°96T ONINOZ * DNINNVId 0cZ-gse AEFTD ALNNOD 657 9% 8TAA LNVID AIVE
0Z°LS0T INIWLIVAHA dYO¥ ALNROD ¥%°L88 LNENLOTIVY HIIA HIVLS 00°98T XYL SKWH/SNOILVDINQWWOD
80°€T¢ LNINLEVdEA dONVYNIA 99°08¢ NUVNZLNIVH ¥ SNOILYIHAd0 657 G¥ AANIOLLY
8Z°TO0T NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD 0928t SI¥d 40 NOILVIYOJSNVAL I7°00%2 AATEHIHS ALNOOD
JILY¥E0dd
9708 8STLE ZZ0Z/TT/%0 ZETIIP¥PT L0ZTZT-06~-T0% SEDYVHD HENOHA TIID TT0ZTAI
JOSSESSY
oL-g9CT TSTLE ZZ0Z/TT/%0 TTITVET LOZZT-07-T0% SEDYVHD dANOHd TIID ZZ0TAA
AADYNEH
€0°2Z61T 6S5LS¢E zZZOZ/TIT/%0 ZTEZTI¥®CZ L0TZ-0T-TO¥ SEDIVHD HNOH4 ITHD TTOTAA
SLNVIED
€L°08 85L9¢€ 2Z0Z/TT/%0 TTTITHIC LOZZ-67-T0% SEDIVHD HNOH4 TTID ¢T0TAL
0dDL
9€°Z81 98L9¢E 22T0Z/TIT/%0 TTIT¥OZ L0ZZ-98-069 SEDYYHD HANOHd TTIHED CZ0ZA4
FHANSVHIL
17009 LSLSE Zz0T/TT/%0 2ZTIIPET L0CZT-0E-TO¥ INAWLIVEEA FTINSVAEL
Ina
65757 SGL9¢€ 2Z0Z/TT/%0 ZTZTITI¥8T LOTZ-2T0-509 SHEDAVHD ENOHd TIdD TZ0CTAL
FOLINCH ALINNWAOD
65797 ATAA ZZ0Z/TT/%0 TTITIPLT L0ZZ-€L-0C% SHDIVHD dNOHd TIdD CTZOZA4A
SEDIA¥IS TYWINY
JUNowy # Od HIYa # 20TOAUT wa3I SUuTI ,_.HO._”UQHHUWQD SWeN [oRA-{a) #D
8 :obeq 2zZoZ/TZ/% OL 2TZ0Z/L/¥ WO¥A QIINIIA SADHTHD ONILSTIT MOdHD (09DHEHD) 2S:%0:¢T zZ/Ie/¥ :93ed



$6°C8LT Tz0Z/2T/%0 TTTIWOT L09Z-09-20% IDVIINCD HSVHT INHWIINOE VIAVIDITOD SOAS TYIDNYNIL AVITIJAALVD 8ITOCT O 10




ZZ0ZAd SYD ATHLNOW

0T89¢€
v0°sg 0183t ZZ0Z/TI/¥0 TTZTIV9V 602Z-¢S-T07% CZ0CAd SYD XATHINOW
000~098T-0T/000-069S5-0T# AYOd
CT"86¢ €T89¢ /7 60C2Z-19-20% CT0ZAd SYD ATHLNOW
9€°¢21 £€T89¢E zz0Z/2T1/%0 ZTZTZI¥S¥ 6022-T9-20% 220224 SYO ATHLNOW
000-0TS¥%-TL/000-0€Z9-TL# § &LSIA
s§gTzLe S6ELE /7 6022-T16-50% ZZAL DNITIIE SYD ATHLNOW
S89°70¢C S6ELE /7 6022-16-S0% CZXA ONITIId SYD ATHINOW
TO s8 S6ELE zZ0Z/TT/%0 ZTZTI®Pv¥ 6022-16-50% ¢ZXAA DNITIIE SVYD ATHLINOW
000-0S8T-0T# NIWAY
LA AR AL 9189¢ 2Z0Z/TT/%0 ZTZTZIPEYD 60Z2Z~ST-T0% 220ZXd SYD ATHINOW
0T0-0€ET-0C# OF ALYYIVOH
TI89¢ ZZ0CXd S¥YD ATHLNOW
§9-¢g¢¢ T189¢ 2Z0Z/2T/¥0 2TTIVvZY 60CT-LE-TO¥ CZOZXA S¥D ATHLNOW
’ 0T0-0L8S-0THIDOY DS VIDNV.ISH
ZT89¢ . CZ0CTAd SYD ATHINONW
YT 0LT 2189¢ 2202/21/%0 ZZTZI¥IV 6022-9€-10% TZ0ZA3 SUYD ATHINOW
000-0926-09#1LDDY € LSIA
L% 87T 6089¢ 2Z0ZT/21/%0 TTZTIVOV 60CZ-T6-80% CZ0ZRA SYD ATHLNOW
0T0-066T-0T# IdHA HIIVAH
8089¢€ Z202A4d SYD ATHLNOW
98°¢CET 8089¢ 2z0T/ZT/¥%0 ZTTZIVEE 602Z2-%C-T0% 2Z0CAd SYD ATHILNOW
MYITID/000-08€9-0T
#IDDV ZZO0Z/EZ/€ HIVA AVEY zZ0ZT/TI/%0
7I89€ Z20CA4d SYD ATHLNOW ¢z IoLS
LL™8S 7I8o¢E 2Z0Z/2T/%0 ZZZIV8E 80€Z-02-CT9 TTOCAd SYD ATTHINOW NOILVIDOSSY SYD MW €CZTO0CT ¥ TO
00°56 DNINOZ ¥ DNINNVI4
zZ0Z/ZT/%0
zz/9/% 00°S6
00756 2899¢ 2202/21/%0 ZTTTTI®9E 00€2-80-T0% ONILIAN d9 ONILIAIW Z3d INHIAY *FWIYHONA ¢ZT0CT ¥ 10
00" T6SY AATEAHS ALNAOD
€TILEOSOLHTDTIOANT
£T9LE SCHEIN FONVNIINIVA
€T9LE TDSIN ¥WHHIO ANV ‘SHEIVIE
€T9LE ‘ggsSnd ‘SHYIL ‘SEONVYHD TIO zz0z /2T /%0
€I9LE 220T HOUVH 00°T6SY
00" TeS¥ €I9LE ZZ0Z/21/%0 ZTZ1¥9Z T0ZZ-0S-T0% HONVYNEILNIVA ITOIHIA LINQ OSOL HATLOWOLOY LA TZI0ZCT ¥ 10
T LT AIETO ALNNOD
zZzZozZ/TE/€ z20Z/2T/%0
FIVA ONITIIE 00S0TOTIH#LODOY T LT
vesLe 08L9¢E Z2Z0Z/2T/%0 TZTI¥PT 61CC-0C-T0% HHIYM DNIMNIFd NOTIVD & SONI¥dS TYLSAED 0C¢T0CT O 10
00" L INANLIVEIHT HONYNIJL
006 T29ZTHIDOOY z2202/2T/%0
H8TSZZ8TE/0ST6ZTHTEHTIIOANT 00~ L
60" 4L 9%995¢ 2z0T/TT/%0 ZTTIPST 6TCC-95~T0% JALYM ONIMNTIA NOTIVD § SONITEAS TYLSAED 6TTO0ZT O 10
T6°Z8LT JINIWLIVAAd TYOT ALNOCD
Ts5€0222¢ 2202/T1/%06
HADTOANT 000-88FLILO-TOOH ¥6°T8LT
Junowy # 04 qJIYa # SDTOAUT wa3 S|UTT .QO._”UQ._H'HUM@D SWeN HIVA H#3ID
6 :abeg zZTO0Z/TZ/% OL ZZ20Z/L/% WO¥E CQHINTYd SMDEHD DNILSIT XOHHO (09DHHD) gS:%0:gT TZ/TZ/% :9@3ed



59°89% 9089¢ zZ0T/TT/¥0 Z2TIVLY 602¢-16-817% 2Z0ZAd S¥D ATHLNOW
000-060%-0T#H TIVOH UIVAL



SLT€T INIVW XTIdWOD TYIDIANL
9199¢ ZT0CTAL
SLTET 9189¢ /7 STCT-9T-107% SHALIS ONIJIING ALNQGCD
9199¢€ TIY W04 LSIN0HY Od NIJO
ST93%¢ DNIHSYIIS WOIA JYILLYM dHHA z2z0Z/ZT/%0
ST99¢ OL SWOOYHLVE ¥OJ4 VOLVYIVUY LIDNVL SLTET
9T99¢€ TZTTI®S STTHIODY LISLLTHIDIOANI "ONTI TIUMAIYH NILSNDO 8ZT0ZT O IO
00°96 ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYTII
zZ0Z/TT/%0
zZ/9/% 00" S6
00°56 08835¢ 2Z0T/TT/%0 TTZIWLE 00€C-80-T0% ONILAAN 0d ONILAIW Z3d WIP ‘LS0¥d LTTOZT ¥ 10
C9°TI8LIT NOISSIWWOD ALNOOD
ZZOZ/TIE/€0 2Z02/TT/%0
ALVA HOIOANI L7S0000L60CL T T8LTIT
29°1I8LIT 2Z0Z/2T/%0 ZTZZIT6T TETT-S0-6T% #IDDV E€ELEHADIOANT SHEI ONIJAIL YMSAT 9ZT0ZT 0O 10
6056 ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYId
z202/21/%0
zz/9/% 00°G6
00°5S6 £899¢ ZZ0T/TT/%0 ZZZIWSE 00€Z-80-T0% DNILIEN dd ONILHAW Z3d ¥NILSI¥HD ‘VAVILSH §TT0ZT O TO
89°90T INTFWLOTTIVY HIIL HLVLS
PL06ELO 2Z0Z/2T/%0
#IDDOY ZZOZ'90 "ITddY HIVA ‘TII4 89°90T
89°90T zzL9E ZZ0ZT/TI/%0 TZZTPEZT 0T2ZZ-T16-90% ZZOZTAd INIWAVA YHIYM XIITIIO TONI ‘¥SN dondd ¥Z102ZT O 10
vZ 8T¥ AATYEHS AINQOD L5726 FALNID HOIVASIA-TT6 CO"ZETT INIVW XdTAWOD TYIDIANL
66°¥6€ SHDIAYIS TYWINY ¥0°S¢€ JI¥d AINOOD 8v°1ZS dOHS a¥0d ALNNOD
vv-Zve SEDIAA0 HEATIVIISINIHAY q9-zzg JALNID JOINIS ALIVIIOW vZ° 0LZ  ¥HINID ¥OINHS VIDNVISE
zz oLee INAWIOTTY FIIA HIVLS 957 CET INIVH O071d Idd3d HIIVHEH LL"89 MIITO ALNOOD
TO0-0%TS-0T# A4TAIHS
g6cCLE SYD ATHLNON
vZ 81% 96ZLE 2Z0Z/Z1/%0 TTTIVES 6022-0S-T0¥% SVD XTHLNOW
000-0€S6-09# HOLVYASIA
S089¢ 2Z0CAd SYD ATHLNOW
LS CZ6T S089¢ ZZ0Z/TT/%0 2ZZZI¥ZS 6022-08-T16 ZZ0CAd SYD ATHLNOW
000-0009-0T# IVIDIAQC
S189¢ TZOZAA SYD ATHINOW
Z0"ZETT SI89¢ 220T/ZI/%0 TTZTIPIS 60Z22Z-9T-T0% CTZOZAA SYD ZTHINOW
000-06€£5-09# € LISIC
TL LIS 6089¢€ 220Z/2T/¥0 TTTIPOS 60ZZ-T6-80% 2ZOZEA SYD XTHLNOW
000-089€-0L# Z LSIA
967081 L089E /7 60TZ-T6-90% ZZ0ZAI SYD ATHLNOW
zE Z62 L089¢E 2ZOZ/TT/%0 2TZTIV6EY 60ZZ-T6-90% ZZOZXA SVD XTHLNOW
0T0-08S0~-09# SHDIAVES TVWNINY
8189¢ ZZOZXA SYD XTHLNOW
66°V6€ 8189¢ 2Z0Z/2T/%0 ZZZTIV8Y 60Z2-28-T10% ZZOZTAA SVYD XTHLNOW
000-00S0-0€# ¢ ISIA
9089€ 2Z0ZTAI SYD XTHINOW
Jjunouy # Od qI¥d # BDTOAUT wa3I SUuT] uot3diIosag SWeN ALYA #2390
0T cabeq zz0Z/TT/% OL 2T0Z/L/¥ WO¥d CIINI¥A SADHHD ONIISIT MDOFHD (09DEMD) 2S:%0:2T 2Z/1%/% :93eq



(304 9TS9¢ / S91ZC-08-116 SY°vE
9% % STS9S¢E ZZ0Z/ZT/%0 ZTTCTI®S STCZ-€S-T0¥ TONI TUYMTIVH NILSOD 6TT0CT O T0



sL 171D HITYEH ITYNTYINOOW sL°e AFLNED YOINIS ALEVIYOW
SL°C IILNED UOINTS VYIDNVISH SL ¢ INIVH DQ71d IdIA HITYHH sL ¢ NAD JOINIS JTYNIVINAOW
sL°z SADIATHS TYWINY sL T JFLINTD HOIVASIA-TT6 T4 AIVA ALNOOD
sL°¢ 9193¢ / /7 STZZ-€2-T0% SZTH#IOOY/ZZ0TAd
9199¢€ SHIIS ONIQTIING ALNAOD
9199¢ TI¥ 404 LSENDTE 04 NIJO
sL°Z 9T99¢€ / /7 STZZ-LE-TO% €EYSLTHIDIOANI SHAQTD TIX
sL e 9T99¢ /7 STZZ-9£-T0% XIT IId W4L SYILY 00°TT IV ¢
=V 9T99¢€ / /7 STZZ-%2-10%
SL°T 9T99¢€ /7 STZZ-LTZ-TO0¥
sL'z 9T99¢ /7 STZZ-28-T0% zZ0Z/TT/%0
SL°T 9T99¢€ / / STZZ-08-116 00°22
sL°z 919%¢€ zzZ0Z/TT/%0 ZTZTI®ET STZZT-€S-TO¥ "ONI FIYMAEYH NIISND ZETOZT © TO
06°T ITO HIIVEH ¥IYNIYINOOW 19°2 YAINITD FYOINIS ZIFTIAON
z9°¢ HEINTD YOINIAS VIDNYISH 06°T INIVK ©a7T€ Id8d HITYEH z9°¢T NED YOINZES AIYNIVINAOH
S9°€ SEOIAYIS TYWINY VLY JIINED HOIVASIA-TI6 19°C AIVA ALNOOD
06°T 9T99¢€ /7 STZTZ-€2-T0% zZZ0TAA
9199¢ SELIS SNICTING XINAOD
9T93¢ TIY¥ ¥04 LSEN0HI Od NAJO
T9°T 9T99¢ / / STZZ-LE-TO0F
z9 2z 9T99¢ / /7 §TZZ-9€-T0% STTHIODY 6LFLLTHIDIOANT
06°T 9199¢ / / STZZ-%Z-10%
29 T 9199¢ !/ STZZ~LT-TO%
S9°¢ 9199¢ /7 STZZ-Z8-10% z20Z/21/%0
PLY 9T99¢€ /7 STZZ~08-T16 s9-ze
19°¢2 9T99¢€ zz0ZT/TT/%0 TETZI®ST STZZ-€S-TO0¥ TONI FEYMAEVYH NILSOD TEIOZT O TO
16°T 1D HLITYHH ¥IYNIVINOOHW T9°¢ AINAD FOINIS ZIAYIAOW
zL T FHINTD JFOINIS YIDNVISE 6°1T INIVH 9Q1d IdHd HLITYIH ZL e NID ¥OINIS ATYNIYLNAOW
s9°¢ SHDOIANES TYNINY ¥8°C FLINED HOIVASIA-TT6 i9°¢ UIVE ALNAOD
T6°1 9199¢ / 7 STZZ-€Z-T0% zZ0Thd
9T99¢ SHLIS ONIQTIIND AINNOD
9T99¢€ TIY ¥04 ISENDEE 04 NAJO
19°2 9199¢€ / /7 STZZ-LE-T0F
zL e 9T99¢€ / 7 STZZ-9€-10%
T6°T 9T99¢€ /7 STTZ-%T-TO0¥
zL T 9T99¢€ / §Tgz-LZ-T10%
s9°¢ 9T99¢€ / / S1ZZ-28-T0% 2202/21/%0
78T 9T99¢€ / /7 STZZ-08-TT6 L6°6T
19°2 9T99¢ zZ0Z/T1/%0 2ZTTI¥6 S1ZZ-£5-T0% ‘ONI FIVMANYH NILSND 0ET0ZT O T0
8T % ITD HUIVIH STYNIVINOAOW 9% ¥ YAINTD TOINIS XIVYIEOH
ZEe° ¥ JLINED JOINHS WIDNVISE 8T ¥ INIVW DATd Iddd HITYHH 44 NAD JOINFS ¥IYNIVINNOW
7T ¥ SEDINIIS TYWINY 67 TALINID HOIYASIA-TII6 34 YIYE AINAOD
8T ¥ 9T99¢€ /7 STZZ-£2~T0% [AAAES
9T99¢€ SHLTS DNIATING ALNAOD
9T99¢ TIY Y04 ISHANOEY O0d NIAO
9% ¥ 9T99¢€ /7 STZZ-LE-TO¥ 0ZPLLZHIDIOANI STTHIDOY SHAQTD
ze' ¥ 9T99¢€ / 7 §1ZZ-9€-T0% YHWNNYH MYID AVdAS INODITIS GH
8T % 9199¢ /7 STZZ-$Z2-10%
ZE ¥ 9199¢€ / /7 STZT-LT-T0%
T % 9T99¢€ / /7 ST2Z-28-T0% zz02/21/%0
Junowy # 04 ZIVA # SoTOAUT wa3l SuTT uotadransag [weN HIVAa #3ID
zz02/T2/v OL ZTZOZ/L/% WO¥A CQEINTYd SYDEHD  ONILSIT ADIHD (09DHEHD) ZS:%0:gT <Tz/1T/% :@3ed

1T :abed



8% 0T LT99¢E / 7/ STZZ-LE-TOY 9€9€0STHADIOANT JALSHL NODNON L6786
TETCT LT199¢€ 2zZ0Z/TT/%0 ZTIZTI¥9 S1CZ~-9€-T0¥% EILINILION STO0L TYOIdIODITH HIVMTIVYH AHLIOMLSOAL 3. LYVH £ETOCT O TO



2Z02/21/%0

ONIIHETA XTILD DOSSY LIN0D €5 99T
£5° %91 TZO0Z/TI/¥0 ZTZTTIV6T S02T-20-509 NITIL WN WN OSOQINdE OL TIAVIL AHDVAL ‘¥ALSYA 0%I0ZT O IO
00°00% 0ZRI INVID TYOQOT IMA
zz0zZ'g IId4vY 2z0Z/2T/%0
Z2Z0Z’'SZ HOYUVYW ONIE NOS¥Ed NI 00°00%
00°00¥% 66VLE zzZ0Z/TT/%0 ZZZIPT 1L22-20-S09 ENTO SNOIT XILYVIYOW A0 ‘TYINIY AIEYIYOW A0 €070 SNOIT 6ETOZT O TO
00°96 ONINOZ ¥ ONINNY'IA
z2z0Z/2T/%0
zT/9/% 00°56
00°S6 6L99€ 2Z02T/TT/%0 2TTIDEE 00£Z-80-T0% ONILEFW dd ONILITW ZRd NYTIVH ‘NOSMYT 8ETOZT ¥4 TO
00°56 DNINOZ ¥ ONINNYIL
z2202/21/%0
zz/9/% 00°96
00°S6 1899¢€ 2Z0Z/TT/%0 TTTIPPE 00€Z-80-TO0¥ ONILITW 9 ONILIAAN ZBd ITVD TIIHNVT LETOZT O T0
5§ LYT MYHETD XINAOD
68 EHNO
TEEOVTHILODY LOOTTSTOTHEDIOANT zz0Z/ZT/%0
¥5°9€ 680LE !/ £022-02-2T9 CTOTAA A0 IIANIVHEY 557 LY
00°TT2 680LE ZT0Z/TT/%0 TZZIHET £022-02~2T9 WITA O¥DIN ¥O4 HOVIOLS ATHINOENIZWADYNYN SAQEODTE NIVINAOW NOIEI 9€T0CT ¥ IO
€57 L6 SHEOTA¥ES TYHINY
CEHIDDOY ZO0P00S8#IDTOANT
£09LE SHITAANS TYNOILIAAY ‘SHONOAS
£09LE AINYD ‘SATTING ‘STANNIM d04 TIIM z2202/21/%0
€09LE JHEAAEN SY SHITAdNS TYNOILIAAY €% L6
€% L6 €09LE zZTO0T/TT/%0 TTTI®ST 8TZZ-28-T0% ‘IIEN Z0I ‘SiETIdd IYS TIVMQIVH ZHILIOMISNYL S+ LIVH SET0ZT O TO0
96°18 NZD JOINIS ¥IVNIVINAOW
LT93€E ZZOZAA ¥YAR IYDSIA
L199¢€ SHLIS ONICIING ALNNOD
LI99€ TIY ¥04 ISENOHY 04 NEJO
LTI99E €EHIDOY z2202/21/%0
LT99E 670S0SEHEIDIOANT DS IVNIVINAOW 96°18
96°18 LT99€E 2ZT0Z/TT/%0 TZZIVL STZZT-LT~TO¥ ¥o4 ONTId IDID ANV SIHOIT AUYMAUYH XHIMOMISNYL S.ILIVH $ETOZT O 10
L6 ET 11D HITYHEH JIVNIVINOOW %0°2T SEHDIAUHES TYHINY
6ETET YAINED HOIVISIA-TI6 ZE°TI N#D JOINHS VTIVNIVINNOW L6 ET INIVW 9079 IJdZd HITVHH
8%°0T ¥IVE AINOQOD 8% 0T YAINTD FOINIS ALIVIIOW TE"TT YEINID ¥YOINZS YIONVLSH
L6°ET LT99€ /7 STZZ-€2-10% ZZ0ZAd UVEE TYDSIA
LT99€E SHLIS ONICTING XINOOD
LT99E TIY ¥04 ISEN0EY Od NAJO
$0° 2T LT99E /7 STZZ-28-10%
6€°ET LT99¢€ / STZZ-08-116
ze" g1 LTI99E / 7/ S1ZZ-LZ-T10¥%
L6 €T LTI99E / 7 SIZZ-%Z-TO0%
8%°0T LI99€ / 7/ STZT-£€S-10% SEHIODY zZ0Z/21/%0
aumowy # od AIVA # S9DTOAUT woll SuTT uwoT3dI1aos9q oweN FIVA #31D
ztT :obeg zz02Z/t2/% OL Z20T/L/% WOYI QILNIEL SADEHD ONILSIT ADEHD (09DEHD) 2S§:%0:2T €T/TZ/% :93eQ



€S P9T 0ZXd INVED TYOOT IMA



NOILVIOSEOD DNIHSITENd JLSEM 6%T0OCT O TO

i X 44 ZTL9E 2Z02/2T/%0 ZTZI¥LI 69ZZ-9S-T0% ZZTOZA INIONHE HOWVHESHA TVDIT
9T 0S8 INEWIIVAEA qYO¥ ALNAOD
$E088HIIDY zZ0ZT/TT/%0
ZOETEBODOTA#HADIOANT 6D OL ITIVAHA 9T°058
9T° 0S8 99GLE zT0ZT/21/%0 TZTIPIZ ¥¥ZZ-09-20% - SI¥VYd ANV ZDIA¥HS SO0 LNAWAINDH TANDYM 8%T0ZT O TO
00705912 NOISSIWWOD ALNAOD
STHPTHIOOVY 870T:6EHEDICANT
0L69E £+ SASNAAXE HAOTAAY SOIdx» zZ0Z/TT/%0
00°0S9T 0L69E /7 2LZZ-S0-T0% (252°8® WN ‘ONIWIA) LEOWN 00708912
00°00002 0L69€ 220Z/2T/%0 TTZI¥O0Z ZLZZ-S0-TO0% YIVA ONI ‘SESTIIYHINA DIQYIEL "ONI DIQYIAL L¥TOZT O IO
L6 €78  NUNTINIVH % SNOIIVIIJO
I86L9SLITO
#IDDY TOT0606796 PIH#HDITOANT
00°%0Z ZESLE / /7 6TZZ-S9-T0% QESYHIONI EDIEd JOLINOW
00°0€ zESLE /7 6TZ2-59-10% DNIddTHS zZ02/TT/%0
66°6€ zE9LE / 6122-59-10% QIYOEATI 0S€M HOALIDOT L6 E€¥8
86°69S zZE9LE zz0Zz/T1/%0 TETTIPTZT 6TZZ-59-10% JYOLINOW NOISIAMNIHL OAONHT IDTAIA JTDIL 9%T0ZT O TO
000822 TIVD FIVWNI 1100
zZZ0Z/2T/%0
zz0z-¢ 00°0822
00°-0822 TZT0ZT/TT/%0 ZZZIPOE ZLIT-0L-0Z% FOL#IDOTOANI DNISNOH TIVANT AINNOD HA VINYS SPT0ZT O 10
S0°LYE HAYD HIVANI II0GY
z2z0Z/2T/%0
W96S8S00-FBE-SOSHIOOY ANNA TIVL S0°L¥E
S0°L¥E 0689¢€ 2202/2T/%0 2ZZZIPTIT L0ZZ~0L-0T% ¥O4 SHOIVHD ATHINOW NOILYIOQd0D ISAMD $¥TO0ZT 4 10
00°898Z HAVD EIVANI IINAY
ZZ0Z/ZT/%0
€E0¥PST 00°8982
00°8982 ZzZ0Z/TT/%0 ZTIZTZTI®LZ €LTZ-0L-02% #TDTOANT TIDIA TYOICEN FIVHANI TYIIZSOH NYWIASYY NYINZLAESENd £¥T0ZT O T0
95 85T NUNILNIVA % SNOIIVIZAO
BESTI0EHIIOY
LTILIE adA T IDIVISIA SEDIVHD ANITANYT z2z02/21/%0
95°8S1Z LTL9E / /7 LOZZT-S9-TO¥ HZYIE SSENISAE FOUVL 95°8STZ
LTLIE ZZTZTYVT LENIIINT LI SSHTTAIM NVAIYIL Z%T0ZT O 10
¥Z 19T 0ZAI INVED TYDOT INA 00°0T INVID NOILNETIAISIA IMA
TS9T6L6 CTANTH#IDTOANT
TETTT T6SLE / /7 L0TT-T0-509 IIOWN 04 INAWASINGWIHI
T6SLE LNAODDY
06°6%T T6SLE zT0Z/TT/%0 TTTI®ZE L02Z-20-S09 WOOZ TYANNY ¥Od INIWASANERITI zZ02/21/%0
zZ0e /v /% ¥Z ILT
00°0T ZZT0Z/TT/¥0 ZTEZZIPIE z0ZTZT-€0-509 INTWISENGWIFE ASNAIXH THNI AEOVIEL ‘WALSYNW T$PT0ZT O TO
2UNOWY od HIY¥A  # 90TOAUT walI JUTT uot3dranseqg aweN TIVA #ID
€T :9beq 220T/12/% OL 22Z0ZT/L/% WO¥S QIINI™E SMOHEHD  ONILSIT MNDHIHD (090EHD) TS:¥0:TT €T/Te/¥ :eded



ILVA IOIOANTI T¥#ST¥S000T 2T0T/CT/%0
#ILODV 8SP60TIP8HADIOANT 8T €CT



220Z/81T/%0

0 1S% /7 €TCC~-S9-10% SEXYI TYLOL
0SL6#IDIOANT 2Z0Z/0E/%0 TZT 8LTS
oz LzLS 2z02/81/%0 TTBIVET £€1CC-S9~-T0% -ZZ0Z/T0/%0 ESVHOANI ADOTIE DTT JNO¥D XDOTONHOHL SNOILIFWY LETOCT O T0
89 0TET NYNIINIYW ¥ SNOILYIHJIO
89°S6 / / €TCT-S9-10% 67LEHIDIOANT SHEXYL TYLOL 2Z0Z/8T/%0
ZZ0ZT/TE/ED 89°0TIE€T
00°STZT 2Z0Z/8T/%0 TZ8I¥8T €TCZ-99-T0% -Z2Z0Z/T0/€0 ESVHOUNA NO0Td OTT dNO¥D ADOTIONHOHL SNOLLIGWY 98T0CT O 10
T8°054C NUYNILNIVW ® SNOILWIIIO
T8°00¢ / 7/ €ITT-S9-T0% TOLE#IDIOANT SHXVI TYIOL Z2z0Z/8T/%0
2z02/0€/%0 T8 0S5LT
00°0ssc 2ZTOZ/8T/¥0 TITBIPLT €TCC-S9-107% -2Z0Z/T0/%0 SEDIVHO V0LV DTT dNO¥D XDOTONHOHIL SNOILIEWY §9T0CT O 10
LE£78089 NYNAINIVW 3 SNOILYIAJIO
1 207v / / €TCT-S99-T0% €SO6HIDTOANT XYL Z2Z0Z/81T/%0
ZT0Z AIVNddad LE7804S
ST 90TS ZZOZT/LO/¥0 ZTZLFEE £€1CC-99-10% L¥0ddNs IANDIL LI SNOLLIEWY DTT dNO¥D ADOTIONHDHL SNOILIEWY ¥ST0C2T O T0
LE TPOT NUNZINIVWN ¥ SNOILTIHJO
WSLTT659dS9ILEY
H#IDDY TOARA-ATIN- LNATHEDIOANT
S0LLE LIX
€97 LTIY S0LLE / 7/ 8TZZ-99-T0% OdNOD TIIEA A8T IXSTTOLX VIINYNW
SOLLE (INAWTD TYLEWN TOOM)
86°16 SOLLE /7 812Z-S9-10% LIS JEATIC ® LIF TII¥A
9L SY SOLLE /7 8TZZ-5S9-T0% LES WIATIA ION XIFH DILINDVI zz0T/8T/%0
S0LLE A8T HDHIJ HATJI LE'TPOT
00°68% SOLLE 2Z02/81/%0 TT8IV¥8Z 81IZZ-S9-T10% €596¥ LI¥ TOOL ¥EMO4 dIDATI SSENISNE NOZVWY €9T0CT O TO
66°SET SHEOIALA0 HATIVILSININGY
WSLZT6SHS9TILETHIOOY TIDE-aWMID 2202/81T/%0
-6T6THIDIOANT SIHDIT &d ¥ 66°SET
66°9€ET 689LE 2Z0Z/8T/¥%¥0 TZTBIVIT STCT-ST-TO0¥ Seing agT SSANISNT NOZVWY ¢ST0CT O 10
08°L20%8 XYL ESIDXE HIId %7/1 0§97 LZ0%8 INHNLOTTY JdId HLVLS
ZTOSHIDIOANT
£TSLE TI¥-S0TO-9T€-0202 LOVAINOD SHD
€TaLe ADOEL HSO¥E INYITAWOD 206T YdAN
£TSLE ZLIHM z202/2T/%0
08°L20%8 €THLE /7 8T9Z-CT6-11I¥% PRV G¥D MEYD ‘0SS Q04 zZ0ZT 007950891
0§°LZ0%8 £€TSLE 2Z0Z/TT/%0 ZZZIVYS 8T19C-16-80% € LOI¥ELSIC "D INFWIINDE TITF TS10C¢T ¥ 10
0€°90T INHRNLOTIV J¥Id IAIVLS
TO 0TEHLODY zZ0Z/2T/%0
06°¢ vOLOE /7 0TZZ-16-8T% TIA 9 LOIWISIA ¥0d JALYM 0€790T
07 ¢0T ¥0LS€E zZ0Z/TT/%0 ZTTTIPIT 0TZZ-T6-81% GdA 9 LDIFLSIA d04 ¥ALVM A0 EOVIIIA ‘TI¥IIIM 0ST0CT O TO
8Z7€CT KANIOLLY
Z220Z/1T0/%0
Junowy # od HJIYA # ©0TOoAUT wa3I SUTT .QO..nuammﬂ.Hwaﬁm [WweN JLva #3D
ONILSIT HDdHD (09DHEHD) Z5:%0:2T 2T/TIZ/% s83eqg

¥T :abea

zZzZ0Z/12/% OL ZTZO0ZT/L/¥ WO¥d GELNI¥d SYDHEHD



ZZ°8LTS NUYNILNIVW ® SNOILVIZJO



FESTYETHIIOY zZ0Z/8T/%0
S6STSESLHTOTIOANT 8TZ69SSTH €7 E€E€
€% €EE zZ0ZT/8T/%0 ZZTBIVTE ¥822-0T-T0% IOVEINOD ¥HIJOD ¥HEOYNVW IDVIINOZDIIANZS TYIONYNIA NIGNVTI HEOVI Hd €9T02T O 1I0
€% EEE INFWIIVIEA TONYNII
TESTPETHIOOY zz202/81/%0
6E€9ZSESLHTDIOANT 0€T695STH £v cee
£v-€€€ ZZ0Z/8T/%0 TZBIVIE ¥8ZZ-SS-T0% IDVIINOD ¥HIJOD HONUYNIA IDVIINOFOIANIS TVYIONUNIA NIANYI FOVI HA Z9T0ZT O T0O
SL° %82 ITINSVILL AINQOD
Y8YE6CETHIOOY LELTSGESL Zz0Z/8T/%0
#IDIOANT ZST6000S-00SHLOVILNOD SL°¥8C
SL° %8¢ zZ0Z/81T/%0 ZZ8IW0E ¥8ZZ-0€-T0% YATAOD ILINSYIAL IOVIINOIDIAYAS TIVIDNYNII NIAGNYI HOVI 2A T9TOZT O T0O
S2°89¢ JOSSASSY AINNOD
TEBTPETHIDOY €29TS6SL zZ0T/81T/%0
#ADTOANI 82Z69SSTHIOVIINOD SZ°89¢€
Sz 89¢€ 2zZ0Z/8T/%0 ZZBTI¥6T 78ZZ~0%-TO¥ YITJOD YOSSHSSY IDVILNOIDIATAS TYIDNYNIE NIANYT ZOVI HA 09T0ZT O 10
S0°2ILLS SIDELO¥d FATIVISIOET
TE00ZZOTHIDOY TESLITOO0O0HIDIOANT zZ0T/8T/%0
Z29y9¢ WN “NYEQd J04d S0TZTLLS
S0 CTTILLS Z9%9¢ 2T02/8T/%0 ZZBTIF®T 0692-65-£08 SINIWIAOYANT WALSAS ITIVM IAd "ONI ‘NOLSOQH NYNNVHOS 65T0ZT O 10
08°8Z¢c¢ ININLIYAEA YOI ALNOOD LT Z9T DNINOZ ® DNINNYId
66°669¢ ¥ SSO¥D TINLINILSYIANI 60°¥%6T AITIIHS AINNOD 00°0LY LTId aNIM
PY0SLE SI¥Yd OLNY YaUN
¥09LE TSANYT ‘STVES ‘¥IVATY FEIL
v09LE ‘SIHOIT ‘SHHOLIMS ‘SEIVALIVE
¥09LE ‘SHOVND ‘SITHE ‘STIEMOL ‘SaInTd
Y09LE YILIIA THNI ‘SIILIIL B SN JIV
09°8Z€€ $09LE Z2Z0Z/8T/%0 ZTBIWE 102Z2-09-20% 1314 I4Ed dY¥0d d04 SI¥vd
TTE8T?S00L
HIDDY LO0STELETHIDIOANT
LZ°ZT 099L€ / / L022Z-80-T0% SHDYVHOUAS ‘SHHAS ‘SHXVL
06 67T 099LE Z202Z/8T/%0 ZZ8/I®9 L0TZ-80-T0¥% Z%d dO04 INOODDY WOOZ TYMINTY
9ZO0TSL#IDIOANT
TOLLE KN ‘QooManad
TOLLE A7ddNS UOIDVIL WO¥A HSVYHOANI
ToLLE NO JHILLAL
TOLLE YATIVIL ALITILN HIXY WIANTL
66°669¢ ToLLE zT0Z/8T/%0 ZZ8I¥S LT9Z-%6-0C% AM HIVD «PT X u9
2202 /€2 /SHIDTIOANT
989LE SEOHAHEM ANY ‘SMO0I0Yd ' SHTIYD
989LE SAOVE HOVEOLS NOD WOOY HONHATAH
989LE dI¥Ls WYOd HUAISHHAY dTdS
60 ¥6T 989L€ 220T/8T/%0 2Z8I¥¥ STZZ-0S-T0% SANLS TAALS ‘SMIADS ONIJIVL ITHES
696T00000H#IDIOANT
0005 SLLLE /7 99ZZ-60-5€9 SADIA¥IAS TYNOISSHIOEd NO XV.L
SLLLE OL¥YAOT LIAGTY zz02/8T/%0
SLLLE DONINIVIL S8 7S8L
00°0Z% SLLLE z2T0Z/8T/%0 ZTZBIVE 992Z-60-5€9 FOIVLITIOVA TIDNNQOD SAOL YOINEWY A0 MNYE 8STOCT O TO
Junowy # od ALYA  # 9DTOAUI w3l SUTT uot3dTInssq oweN HLYA #¥D
ST :obeg TZ0T/IT/% OL TZOT/L/% WO¥E dZINIAE SADEHD DNILSIT dDEHD {(09DHEHD) TS:¥0:¢T <2T/IT/% :o3=A



£v°gge JIOUYNYH AINQOD



40 NOTIVITYLSNIZY ® TYAOWIA ONI ¥IOJIO0LON

TLTCZT O 10

ST ¥0TL TEELE z2Z0Z/81/%0 ZTBI¥EZ 81ZZ-08-1T6
65°G6TE NYNAINIVA ¥ SNOIIVIEAO
£E-STLOIN
8 T%C / /7 €12Z-59-T0% # EONJFITI STLOTHIOOY SHAXYL 2Z02/8T/%0
ZZ0ZT/IE/E0 OL 657 S6TE
SLTES6Z zz0Z/81/%0 ZTBIF0T €122-G9-T0% 220T/T0/60 NIEIMIFE SIIAY ILISEIM Qi1 SEDIAYES IINIEINT O€07 TLTOZT O 10
86°LE SHOIAYHES TYWINY
€E#IDDV €£9E€S0SGEHIITOANT zTOT/8T/%0
86°LE €09L€ /7 6€£2Z-28-T0% YINVYD ‘SXETING ‘STENNTY JOI TIIM 86°LE
€09LE zZZ8TI¥¥7T 'LTEN HOI ‘SITTIEG ITYS TIYMAIVH AHIIOMISOAIL S.IdVH 0LTOTZI O IO
00°00LZ 8TAd INY¥D QIVY
T86TSTHADTOANT zz0Z/81/%0
SEDIANES ONILINSNOD ZZ0Z TTEdY 00°00LZ
00°00LZ 9569€ Zz0Z/8T/%0 TTBIPOE ZLEZ-PI-10¥ SEDIAYES ONILINSNOD ZZAIONT ‘SHDIANIS LIJHANIE IITHOVTIVD 69T0ZT O 10
L7708 NYNZINIVW ¥ SNOLLIVYHJIO
S8TTHIDDY 06T6S0HIDIOANT
88759 8TLLE /7 T0ZZ-S9-10% TIO 0ZMS VAYN FSYD
6L°8 8TLLE / /7 T0ZZ-59-T0% 0ST-d $Z-L ¥Od ¥YALIII TIO ZZ0Z/8T/%0
8TILLE 0ST-4 L¥°08
08°§ 8TILLE ZZ0Z/8T/%0 ZTZBI®LT 102Z-59-T0% MIOMEL 9-W J0d SIEAVIL TIAIIM 0IOY H T1900d 89T0ZT O T0
S%°9589T X¥I SWH/SNOTLYDINAWAOD
99TLOT-DASHIDIOANT
9s09¢€ a¥8T000-LTI-0000-08# YAMSHN
£€°€02T 9509¢ /7 8%2Z-€8-%09 IADNN
SZ°ZTTS 9s09¢ /7 8%2Z-£8-%09 TIVLSNI ® J0g¥1
00°0LS 9509¢€ /7 8%2Z-£8-%09 SHLOWTI
00°00S 9509€ /7 8%ZZ-€8-709 (FIVY ¥H) IJATT JOSSIDS zz02/81T/%0
T STET 9509¢€ /7 8%ZZ-€8-%09 SYOIVIEAO LAVHSADVYL §%°9589T
€9°5E0L 9509€ ZZO0Z/8T/%0 TZBIWL 8¥ZZ-£8-709 AOVIGEI ¥0O0d TDVIVD TYNOIIDAS ONI ANYAWOD IOWd HQ L9TOZI O IO
ST 1LT ITId QNIM
2z02/8T/%0
YETEIGSTHIODY PETE6IGSTHIOVILNOD ST ILT
ST ILE zZ0Z/8T/¥0 TZBIPSE ¥82Z-60-069 LS9ZS6SLHEDOIOANTI Ad IDVIINOZOIANIS TYIONUYNIL NIEGNYI ZOVI =A 991021 O IO
80°8%S JATIIHS ZINNOD
TLLYOET zZ0Z/8T/%0
HIDDVY TTP676SLHETDIOANT T8ETSGSSTH 80°8%S
80°8%9 zz0Z/8T/¥%0 ZZBI¥FE ¥822-0S-T0% LOVEINOD ¥ITIJOD JLITIFHS IOVIINOIDIANIS TYIDNYNIJ NAGNYT HOVI =d §9T0ZT O 10
697 EFE ONINOZ 3 ONINNYIL
YE8TTETHIODY zZ0Z/8T/70
LO9ZS6SLHIADIOANT €TZTE95ST 697 €¥€E
697 EVE zZ0Z/81/%0 ZZBIYEE $822-80-TI0% #IDVIINOD ¥ATIOD Zd IOVIAINOHDIAYHAS TYIDNVNIS NIANVT IOVI HA $9T0ZI O IO
Junouy # od HI¥A  # 9DTOAUT we3I QUTT wotadtaosag sweN AIVA D

91 :abeq

zz02/T2/% Ol

ZZ0Z/L/% WOYd dIINIYL SADHHD

DNILSIT MDHHD (09DHHD) ZTG:%0:CT

zz/1T/v  eled



€57 6LY TEELE / /7 8TCZ-08-116 LD dALYNILSHE 2202/81/%0
TEELE SETOSNOD 9 ¥04 INIWIINOH 69" €8SL



z2z0Z/8T/%0

T8 CT /7 TLZZ-0TI-T0% HITA FOIAYAS YA
€L ¢ /7 TLTZ-0T-TO¥ Jdd HDIAMES FAR 88°CLE
T0 9T 2Z0Z/8T/%0 TTBI®ST TLZZT-0T-TO¥% q3d MOEHD "ONI ‘SONIUTIOH YHWVS 08T0CT O TO
€S YLET YHINHD HOLV4SIA-TT6
8EGOTHIODY ¥LLOGHIDIOANT
00° 09T 0TLLE /7 61TCZ-08-TT6 ODNIddIHS zz0Z/81/%0
€ET°0T Q0TLLE /7 6TITT-08-TT6 XYL dsn / SHEIVS €9 VLET
0% "$I8T QTLLE zZ0OT/8T/%0 TZBIFIT 61CZ-08-1T6 LHDIT MSVYLI JIT ITEYWNIC TdI0D LLISSVE SSNA 6LTOZT O TO
§9°99 LNIVH XATdWOD TI¥IDICOL 0E€E"T6 NYNALNIVN ¥ SNOILVIA4O0 §9°¢€¢ SHDIAA0 FAILVILSINIWNAY
6¥2C-2C905%
8¥ZZ-Z90STHADIOANI 08%8ZS9
§9°99 / 7/ €0TT-91-107% #IDOY IYIDIANC SIOW ANV SLYKW
SHWNYL DINIWOQ z2z0zZ/81/%0
0E"T6 /7 9ECZT-G9-10% VSSTUYW ATEIVY NOSLHALS SWIOJAINO 09°T8T
S9°g€ zzZ0Z/8T/%0 ZZBIPST £02C-ST-107% NIWAQV ALNOOD SdOW ANV SL¥KH ATTddNs TIVIHAO TYILNIINII 8LTOCT O 10
§9°98 LNIVA XdTdWOD T¥IDIdNC 79 L8 NYNIILNIVA 3 SNOILVIZdO §9°¢¢ SEOIJI0 HALLVALSINIWAY
08%82359
#IDDY ¥8YT-TI0S¥/E8YT-C90G¥
S9°9¢ /7 €0ZZ-9T-T0% H#IDIOANI TYIDIANL SAOW ANV SIVK
OINTHNOQ SHWYL 2z02Z/81/%0
79" L8 / 7/ 9€TT-S99-10% YSSIEVW ATHIVY NOSLILS SWIOJLINO ¥6°LLT
§9-¢€¢ Z220Z/L0/%0 2TZL%8Z £022-ST-T0% NIWNOY ALNNOD S3OW ON¥ SIVKW ATddNs TIVIEAC TYILINAANEG LLTOZT O 1O
00°20SL 0CAd LNVED YOHJY
CZ~-HOIVH 2z02Z/8T/%0
#IOTOANI SNOIILVIIAO ATIVA ZZ0Z 00°20SL
00°C0SL 2Z0Z/8T/%0 ZTIZBIPZ CLTT-BT-919 HOYYW J04 2202 X4 ¥OHAY OHAW SHDIAYES TVOIMHW NVIdHLASHIA 9LTOCT O 1O
00°0¢ INVID ONINIVEL Yad
00°ST vZoLE 2202/8T/%0 ZTZBTPET 992¢C-98-T16 ATWWAE VY - dS9A0D TTYMANAY ddD 2z0Z/81/%0
6CSLE IId °S 0070¢€
00°ST 6TSLE ZZ0Z/8T/%0 TIZBI¥CT 992¢-S8-T16 SSYID ¥do FIOHDIN ‘S¥dLAd SLTOCTT O 10
00°0% YHINED HOLYASIQ-TITE
TTENNMIOLALIOOY 08LETPHIADIOANT ZZ0Z/8T/%0
JIJ00T ¥ ANV SAITIIHI L 00" 0%
00 0% 605LE ZZ0Z/8T/¥0 2ZBI¥E ZLZZ-08-TT6 LSTILNOLLVIONVAT d3d "ONI NOILWNTYAH TANNOSYIL vLI0CT O TO
00°s2 YTINSTIAL AINNOD
T0-ZZ0THIDIOANI 220Z/8T/%0
STLLE zzocT 00" s¢
00° sz SCLLE 220Z/8T/%0 ZTZ8I¥¥T 69CT-0E€-T0% YOod s3ING HLVIILIAAY §.IHdNSVHIL ALVIIIIAY S ¥TENSVHIL WN €LT0ZT O TO
69°£89L YHINAD HOLYESIA-116
9LTLOSTIOT
#IDOY TE€89TTOEEBHIDIOANT
TEELE 8%000~-0Z-00000-0T YdMSWN
Junouy # 04 HIVYa # 80TOAUT mws3T S|UT] ﬁOﬂUQHHUM@Q WeN qJLYa #ID
ONILSIT XOIHD {09DHFHD) 2S:%0:C¢T ZT/TT/% :@3ed

LT

:obeg

2T02/1Z/% Ol 2z0Z/L/¥% WO¥S (AINIAd SADIHD



TLZZ-0T-T0% NOIIAI¥DSdNS ISNIDIT O
TLZZ-0T-TO% H4d HLYLS

69°09¢
05" 5%

N~
NI



91" PS¢E X¥I JSIDXE FIId %%/1

WSLZT6SES9IreY
#IDDV €907 -IMIC-9LHIHIDIOANT
T0°2 S69LE / /7 0€TZ-T6-TIV ONIddIHS
S69LE SOTLODYUYN
S69L¢ FAVID YHA ¥04 ALI¥EODES LIdd
$5°80¢C S69LE /7 0€22-26-TI% DIEND €T°T ’‘DADETIMIS HAVSXAINAS zT02/02/%0
08°LT S69LE /7 0€TZ-26-TT¥ LIS WYOd Z90T NYOITHA 9T " ¥SE
08°STT S69LE z20z/0Z/%0 TTETITES 0€22-26-T1% ASVY O¥OIW 090T N¥OITHEL SSANISNE NOZVNWY T6TOCZT O 10
86 PIC SNOILOHTH
WSPZT6SdSSILETHIODY zT02/02/%0
FLOLE JADIVHO FTTAYINOd ‘HSED 86 7TIT
86°¥IC TLILE 2Z0Z/6T/%0 TTETFET 61CZ-TZ-T0% TIEHS d0IAVT ‘SADVAIOVE JOIIVI SSENISNE NOZVINY 06TO0CT O TO
58798951 IONVE ¥ WV
TPOTTOOHIDOY £Z09LTHO0E
#IDIOANI 68S56C000T9# ¥HAYO SHIVS zz0Z/8T/%0
00°8cee /7 8LTZ-99-€0% STYIYHLVN NV SHIIAdAS LI0ddans 98°989ST
98°L52Z7T 220z /8T/%0 TTBIFZZ 8L2Z-99-€£0% WYIO0dd NOILVYSNAJWOD TANNOSIIL SHDIA¥ES HAITATIIM SIHAY ¥ASN S8T0ZT O TO
09°00SY NUYNAINIVW 3 SNOILVII4O
zZ0Z/8T/%0
00Z%SHIDOY TSETLE-GTOHIDTOANT 08°00S%
0270087 L899¢€ Z202/81/%0 TTBTPLE 82ZC-59-1T0% AQODNI ® HIDVA ONI ‘SHIDOTONHDAEIL ¥WIATIAL ¥8T0CZT O 10
TO " TED YIINAD HOLVASIA-TT6
S8960TOLTVAH#IODY
ZI78E9C0SE/LOEETZTEOSEHTDIOANT
TL 98 869LE / 6TCZ-08-T16 FOLDHELOEE HDENS HLIT ddIdL Z2Z0Z/8T/%0
L7 0CT 869LE /7 6172-08-TT6 WO TAIYANYLS JIHLO¥YL IO TEY
Z87 €Y1 8639L¢E 2Z0Z/81/%0 TZBTIFOT 612C-08-T16 FENOL JOYTIE JITHILOEL HOVINVAQY SSENISAd SHTAVLIS €8TOCT O TO
£2°06 YHINSTALL ALNNOD
zz0oz/80/%0 Z2Z0Z/8T/%0
£8°9 /7 TCTZ-0E-TO% ~ZZ0Z/60/€0 YOI SEOVIIAO XYL €206
0% €8 2Z0Z/8T/%0 TZBIPST TTTC-0E-T0% SHEI0D dOTOD LEST SHALSAS AJOD LSIMHLOOS Z28T0CT © TO
Z1°8T6¢ ANFWILIVAHA AY0O¥ ALNNOD
81996 F0H#IODY ZOZZHADIOANT
VELLE gY6¥000-6T-00000~-06 YAMSHN
YELLE S¥NOH 095°%
PELLE STSOOH6WIWNOZTCLYD zz0zZ/81/%0
TELLE HAYTId 29 ZT 8T6€
1 8T6¢ FPELLE zZ0Z/81/%0 TT8I¥9T 81ZZ-09-20% SONI¥-0O ANV SEIIL IIYH HIIL NIIHLIOOS T8I0CT O TO
88°ZLE TADUNVRN ALNOOD
ZE€9E0000NH#IODOY
€L° 8¢ / 7 TLZZT-0T-TO07% 68709800ANIHIDIOANT HII YI¥WA
Junowy # 0a HILYA # ID0TOAUT wajy suId EOHUQﬂHUme weN qJIYVa #2310

81 robed

zz0Z/12/%

Ol ZZ0Z/L/¥ WOAA JIINTAS SADHHD

DNILSIT XDHHD

(09DFHD)  2S:¥0:2T 2e/1g/v :93ed



08" %€ 8%9LE /7 S272-S9-T0% WICIOH ILITIY.L DNILVLOY AHLLIANOHY CETLLOT
00°SLE 8Y9LE ZzZ0Z/6T/%0 ZZEIPT GZZZT-S9-T0% ONIINNOW ® NOILVINDIANOD - ¥OEVI DTT dNO¥D ADOTONHDAL SNOTLIEWY Z6T0CT O TO



00ST8S0888# 009SO0L6TH

zzoz/oe/ve

00€T8Z0888#IDDVY HOIVASIA Z% LLZOT
66°6TET 8699¢ zZ0Z/02/%0 TT6T¥S¥ 802Z-08~-T16 2C0ZAd ¥04 OIVLDITH ATHLNOW "dO0D DIYULIOETE WN TYILNIED L6TOZT O IO
Y6 ¥SYT INFWLOTIY SWA
L88F0ZHIODY ¥6TPOFTSHIDIOANT
SHSLE M uS°CT X T uTT ‘SINIWHOVIIY
SPGLE 40071 AN¥Y ¥MOOH HIIM S44N0D
9T SET SPSLE / /7 TYET-CE-STV ISTUM INTIFOIN HONOL-SY-TDIML
STSLE DY¥E TW 000T ‘SUIAONIN AAILVIDYL
SYSLE TWO00T ‘%670
SPSLE HATIOTHD WAIAOS 'NOILAOTIOS AT
S¥SLE FOLOENNOD
SPSLE FIVNES ONIEAL 20 ‘DINIVICEA
00°T8¢C SYSLE / 7/ 7YEC-£E-GIV ‘TTYSYN-TVE0 ‘ANITIONdYD LIVHS
PT 9LT SPSLE / TYET-€E-STF w6 X w9 ‘HNTIE ‘OVE SISHWI
88°0Z9 SHSLE /o YYEZ-€€-GTY MWST ‘IIM TIAHEEN SNOASSOVILNI dd
887029 S¥SLE / /7 YPET-€E-STY WWST ‘LI TICHEAN SQOISSOVAINI dg zz02/02/%0
88°0Z9 SYSLE /7 PYEC-EE-STY WWSZ ’LI¥ HICIIN SNOISSOVIINI dg Y6 ¥SVT
STSLE ZZE6TPS9 HIGVAONSEY /M IES NOISNILXH AI O IVOICEW JEdI ANQOE 96T0CT O TO
06°€€CT SNOILDHATH
zzoz/€z/€
NOISSIWWOD A€ dIAOYAAY ZOTOAOL
#IDDY TLS8SHADIOANI SNOIIVOOT
00°000T /7 122T-12-10% ONITIOL ¥04 STYINTE IIIW zz02/02/%0
NOLIDHTE T¥D01 06°€€2T
06 €€T 2Z0Z/0Z/%0 TTETWOL 122Z-1Z-10% 1Z0Z ¥0J STITAANS NOIIDITIH SHOIAYHES NOIIDHITE GAIVHOIAY S6TO0ZT O TO
00769 NYNZLINIVW ¥ SNOILYIHdO
z202/02/%0
S8LEHHEDIOANT 00769
00769 zo9LE TTOT/6T/%0 TTETI¥6E LZZZ-S39-107% FOLINOW HINLVIHIWEL JOdY¥ D77 dOO¥D ADOTONHOIIL SNOILIGWY 76T0CT O TO
86" ZYZTT NYNHLNIVW ® SNOILYIIJIO
ZELEHADIOANT
86°L08 LTSLE / 7/ 822Z-99-T0% JOdY'T NO X¥.L
00°SLT LYILE / /7 SZTZT-S9-10% NIMOL SIYM@IVE 00d
LTOLE HYS9000-6T-00000~-06 VYAMSKHN
LP9LE NOIIVDIATIINTHIOY
00" g2LY LPILE /7 8CCZ-59-T10% TSN YAW ONd - ¥ogYT
LPILE HYS9000-6T-00000-06 VAMSKHN
00 SLST L¥I9LE / /7 8222-59-10% dLAS INNODDVY VAW 0Nd - JOIY'L
LTOLE (NOILLATIDSENS ATIVIX) zzoz/0zZ/%0
LYILE NOITVOIAIINTHIOY 86°Z%CTT
00°09%6¢€ L%SLE ZZ0T/6T/%0 TTEIVCT 8222-599-10% JOIDVA-ILTINN ONAd DT d00¥D ADOTONHOHL SNOILIGWY €6T02T O 10
TETLLOT NUNLINIVA ® SNOIIVIAJIO
€6 L6#IDTOANT
8¥3LE €S9T TWIAWON ZLOND
8P9LE IFTEYL MD0TD FWIL MEN
£€5°6C 8V9LE /7 SZZZ-59-T0% X¥L
66°LEY 8TILE / /7 STZZT-S9-T0% DS wG 0T € 0D HOVIINS IJIOSOYDIN z2z0z/0Z/%0
Junowy od FIVA  # S0TIO0AUI we3I SUTT uot3dTInS8Q AIVA #10
6T :9beg z20Z/1T2/% OL 220Z/L/% WO¥S QAINIEd S¥DEHD  ONILSIT IDIHD (09DEHD) 2S8:%0:zT 2T/Tz/¥v :e3ed



ST 9T%

6899¢

zz02/0Z2/%0 ZTZ6TI¥SY

80CC-€S-T0%

@IYOd ¥IVA ZZ0T HOUVHW
ZZ0CAd ¥O0Jd OI™ULDATE ATHLNOW



zZE"8 YALNAD JOINHS VIDNV.ILSH 8T L INIVW Dd71d L4dHEd HLIVIAH z€"8 NID JOINIS JIVNIV.LNOOW
¥T-L SHDIAYAS TYWINY 6€°L JAINID HOLYASIA-TT6 BE L dI¥A ALNNOD
8T L 91s9¢ / S1ZZ-€2-10% 2Z0ZXA
9T93%¢ SHLIS ONICTIING XAINOOD
3ST99¢ gIY d0d ISEN0HE Od NIJO
8¢ L 9199¢ / 7/ STZCZ-LE-TO%
ce"8 9T99¢ / 7/ STTZT-9€-10%
8T L 9Ts8s¢E /7 STZZ-%Z2-10%
2ge 8 9T99¢€ / 7/ STZT-LZ-TO¥
A A ST99¢ / 7/ STZZ-28-T10% zzoz/oz/%0
6E° L 9TS9¢ / /7 STZZ-08-116 SZIHIOOY SIBLLT 62709
8€°L 9199¢ zz0Z/02/%0 TZ6T¥89 STZTZ-€S5-T0%7 #H#ADIOANT IAAAYT 4HALS NWOTY LI S TONI FIYMOIVH NILSND 86T0CT O TO
76" I9% XYL SWE/SNOILVDINAWWOD Tz € INEWNIIYSEd d¥Y0oy AILNOOD
Z6°S% SNOIILOHTH LT ™9S¢ SEOINYIAS TYWINY 89°€SPC SHEDILI0 HAILVALSINIWGY
€0°%S0Z INIUYW XITAWOD TIYIDIANL £0°96T AAIJTHS ZAILNOOD 6z g2z HINTD FOINIS ALUYIHOW
P8 ¥IE JIILNID JQINSS VIDNVISH 98°9¢S NHD JOINHS FTYNIY.LNOORW 98 162 INIVA 2078 Iddd HILTIYIEH
£9°98ST INARLOTIV HJId HIVLS QT 9T% JdIV4 ALNNOD 66 6TET FIILNED HOILVASIA-TI6
TOE6LOLOZHIDODY 9 ISIA
¥z SL S695¢€ T202/02/%0 TZBI®09 80CC-T6-81¥ CZTOZAA ¥04 DTEIDITH ATHLNOW
L69%€E Z2T0CAA JOd YHACGNIVAEA
F6 TSV L699¢ 2202/0Z2/%0 2Z6Iw6S 802Z-€8-%09 Z2Z0Z4i4 ¥Od DOIVLDETH XTHINOKW
908€E€T088BHIODY AYOL
IT €T ¥699¢ 220T/02/%0 TZ6T¥8S 802Z-09-20% CZ0ZXA ¥0d DIFLOITH ATHLNOW
00€6Z50888#IDDY A¥ATID
¢6°S¥ T693¢E 2Z02/02/%0 2ZZ6TWLS 80€Z-TT-10% CZ0TAA ¥OA DIFIDHETE ATHINOW
TOFPY800888H#IDDVY SHDIANIS TYWINY
€699¢ CT0CAA ¥0d ¥HHANIYWII
LT 9S€E £€699¢ 2202/02/%0 TZ6TI¥®9S 80CZ-28-TO07% Z2Z0ZXd ¥0d DIVLDHTH XTHLNOW
00LELTTOY/000ELZFOPHLIOY NIHAY
BSESYC 8899¢ zZ0z/0Z/%0 ZZ6T¥SS 80TZ-ST-TI0¥ ZZ0ZAd ¥04d DIVIDITH ATHLNOW
TOLTTY0888
00ZE€0TE6T/00E€E0I6THIIOY § ISIA
6699¢€ ZZ0ZAd ¥0d ¥EANIYWII
L0209 6699¢ z20Z/02/%0 TZE6TPHS 80Z2-T6-S07% TT0ZAd ¥OJ DIVILDATH ATHLNORW
T ILSIa
9T S6 T0LOE Z202/02/%0 TTETIYES 80ZZ-T6-L0¥ ZT0ZA4 ¥O4 DIJILOETE ATHILNOW
00.88%0888/00TST96T
00%%L00888H#LIDY € ISIA
Z0LSE ZZ0ZA4 ¥04d DIELOITH XTHINOW
8ETLIS ZOL9E zZZ02/0Z/%0 TEZE6TI®CS 80CZ-T6-807% ZZ0CA4 ¥O0d OIIYIDHATH XTHILNORW
IYIDIaNe
£0°%50C 0699¢ z202/02/%0 ZTZBTIPIS 80ZZ-9T-10% ZZ0ZAA ¥OA DI¥ILDHETE XATHINOW
AITIAHS TOLOLZTO8SSHIODY
€0 96T 68¥%LE Z2202/02/%0 2Z61%0S 80CZ-0S-T0¥% 2207 X4 DI¥IDHETZ ATHINOW
[IY AR N A Z699¢ / / 80CT-LE-TOY TOZIZPTO0% / DS ALIVIVONW
78°¥T€ Z2699¢ / 7/ 8022-9¢€-T0% Z0L60TO888 / DS VIDNVLSH
98°9¢£S Z6389¢ / / 80ZC-LZ-107% TO6L0LS0T / DS JIVINW
95" 162 Z2699¢ ZZ0Z/02/%0 ZTBIvEY 80CZ-%Z-T0% 2Z0ZTAA ¥04 DI¥LDETH ATHINOW
00LZ820888/000%SS0CHIDIY ¥ ISIA
ST 61T FTISLE 2202/02/%0 2T6T¥8¥% 80CZ-16-607 AHANIVNEY JF04 DIFLIETH ATHINOW
Q0S0LLET
00T6600888#ILDOVY T ILSIA
€E"CLT 004L9¢€ TZ0Z/02/%0 ZTTEIVLY 80ZZ-T6-50% ZZOZARA J04d DIALDHTHE ATHILNOW
00LP900888/00€CZLSF0T/002ZLSP0F
00STLS¥0%/0069€ESH0FHIODOY
Junouy % oad HI¥A ~ # 99TOAUI welI SUTT roTadTIoS3q : swey 21vd #31D
(034 :obeg T202/TZ/% OL 2TO0T/L/¥% WO¥L CIINIYL SADHHD ONILSIT ADHEHD (09DHEHD) ZS*%0:e1 Zz/1T/v  fo@3ed



817 L

IT0 HILTIVAH JIVNIVINOOW

8€ L

YELNID JOINAS ALIVIEONW



S9SHIDOY 2202/02/%0
069LE I40ddNs WIIDIA AQ ¥O4 TLo9€
IL°9€ 069LE ZZ0Z/6T/%0 TTEIVE £82Z-67-269 qo0d TISYHSIUIJ -NON S00d ALIVITOW $020ZT O TO
€1°¥8€E ONISSTIAAY TYENE
T00-6Z6%Z97~ 00 THIDDY
€SSTOTEIHIDIOANI ZZ0Z IT¥AY
€299¢€ ZZ0ZAA JOA FAANIVHEA zz0z/02/%0
€L°8T €Z99¢€ /7 $82Z-L0-T0% XYL SETYS €1 ¥8€
0% §9¢ £Z99€ 2z0Z/0Z2/%0 2Z6I¥T9 ¥822-L0-T0% INTHAVE IDVEINOD ATHINOW DTT ONIGNAE TYLIAYD 4vdTd £0Z0ZT O T0
00 TTI8E 0ZAd LNYID T¥O0T IMA
065800000D#ID0Y TE8TOLHIDIOANT
089LE (ZDIVHD
PEEYAS IHDTIENA NO FOVNIAO TYILNEIOL)
00°LY 089LE / /7 8TZ2-20-509 ADYVHD IHOIZVA CIIVAILSHT ANYIHOD zz02/02/%0
00" ¥8€ 089LE / 7/ 8122-20-509 SIAS LNAWNALSNI 00°TI8E
00°09€E 089LE 2202/61/%0 ZTTEIFIE 8T2Z-20-509 ODIXHEW MEN III JOSNIS ODTY "ONI SUEIIWIXOLNI Z0Z0ZI O 1I0
8T 2T MEITD ALNOOD
ZYZEHIDOY 6EE0E0ANISHIDTOANT zz02/02/%0
zZZ/LT/€ AING FDIANIS AITID 81"z
8T°2Z 9299€ zZ0Z/6T/¥0 2Z6T¥8 £€022-02-219 ‘HOVE T ATHINOW ‘dESvVe INVId ODIXAW MEN A0 SNOZIEOH T0202T O 10
LL"E I70 HITVEH STVNIVLNOOW vE° Y SADIANAS TYHINY
6c°¢€ YELNED HDIVASIG-T16 LE'¥ NID ¥OINHES AIVYNIVINOQOW LL*€ INTVW OC7TI8 IdAG HITYEH
8% € IV ALNOOD 8% € YHLNED MOINZS ALIVIEOW LE¥ JYAINTD FOINIS VIDNVLSH
LL"E LT99€E /7 S12Z-€Z-10% ZZ0ZXd AYHA TYOSIL
LT99¢€ SELIS ONIAIIAL XINNOD
LT99¢ TIY ¥0d ISENDTI 04 NIZAO0
vE' T LT99¢€ / 7/ STZZ-28-T0%
6€° € LT99€ / 7 §1ZZ-08-116
LE Y L199¢€ /7 S12Z-LZ-10%
LL"€ LT99€ / 7/ §122-%2-T0%
8% ¢ LT99¢€ /7 7/ STZZ-£S-10%
8% € L199¢€ / /7 STZZ-LE-T0% €EHIDOY zz0z/02/%0
LE™ ¥ L199¢€ / 7/ STZZ-9€-T0% LTE90SEHIDIOANT IIS IFAATIAMIT™OS L6°0€
L199¢ ZTEIVLE SYATId ESON ONOT SIYAITA TYNODYIA TIYMAIVE XHINMOMISNIL S, LIAVH 00z0ZT O I0
62°ST TTD HITYEH IIVYNIVINOOH ZI" €1 SEDIAYAS TYWINY
SYFT ATINTD HOLVASIA-TT6 LETST NAD JOINIS EIYNIVINAOH 6Z°ST INIVH 9QI€ I43a HITYHH
Z5°ST FIVA ALNNOD zS ST TINED WOINAS AIIVITOW LE°ST AALNED ¥OINES VIDNVISH
6Z°ST LT99€ / 7/ S1ZZ-€2-10% ZZOZAA UVIA TYOSIZ
LT99€E SHLIS ONIAIING AINNOD
LT99¢€ TTY ¥04 ISENDII 04 NIE0
ZI €T LT99¢ /7 S1ZZ-Z8-10%
ST VI LT99¢€ / 7 s12Z-08-IT6
LE"ST LT99¢E / 7/ S1ZZ-LT-T0%
6Z°ST LI99E /7 S1ZZ-%2-T0%
ZS°ST LT99E / 7/ STZZT-€S-10%
zZS°ST LT99¢€ / 7/ S1ZZ-LE-TO¥ CE#IDOY STZLOSEHEDIOANT 2202/0Z/%0
LETST LT99€ / 7/ STZT-9€-T0¥ SYEACD WATIOY HIANYH £6°6TT
LT99€E ZZ6T¥9 YETION SEI0d IHOIT INIV4 3NTL HIYMTIVH AHIIOMLSONL S I¥VH 6610ZT O IO
Junowy # 0d qAI¥d  # SOTOAUT wa3l SouUTY wotadrInsag swey FLVA #ID
Iz :abeg 220Z/12/% OL 2Z0ZT/L/% WO¥A CQEINI¥A SUDTHD  ONILSIT NDIHD (09DEHD) 2S§:%0:2T €g/Te/% :93ed



TL 9€ NOILVILSINIWAY .LNVID



00" €€ XYL SWA/SNOILLYDINQWWOD 05°29T NOISSIWWCD ALNNOD §o"z€T
00° %92 JTINSTALL ALNNOD 00° €€ ONTIOLINOW ALINQWAOD 00 e9¢
00° €€ DNISSHIAdY ‘I¥dNd Z6°¢¢ IDANC ALVEG0Ed 00°s9
0" L6 ONINOZ ® DNINNVIA 00°0ET NYNIINIVW ® SNOILWIIIO 00°2¢€T
00°S9 AANIOLLY 00°599 NOILVILSININCAY LNYID 00-¢g
057291 FADENYW ZINOOD 0s-Lee IO ALNQOD 05°2Z6¢

UHDVYNYH ZONIDTENT

INFRLOTTY H¥IL HIVLS

AATIEHS ZLNQCO

INIWLIYAHEE Y0¥ ALNOOD
INHRIIVAIAd FONYNIA

8TAd LNVID dIVY
FOSSASSY ALNAOD

00" €€ LL8IE zZTOZT/61T/%0 TTE6IV8T LOZT-€8-%09 ZZ0Z XA SHENOHd dIOA
ADIAA0 NOISNALXH
05°29T 9.89¢ ZZTOZ/6T/¥0 2ZETIHLE L0TT-S0-TO0% ZZ0Z XA SHANOHA dIOA
NIWQY HAII
00°ZET LG89¢€ ZZ0ZT/6T/%0 ZTTETIV9T L0TZ-T6-€TY ZZOTAL SANOHA dIOA
AHINSYIIL
00792 SL8IE 220Z/6T/%0 ZTEI®ST L0ZZ-0E€-T0% Zz0Z A4 SENOHA &IOA
JOLINOW ALINAWNOD
00" €€ £L89¢ ZTOZT/6T/%0 TTEIVVZ L0ZZ-EL-0T% zZ0Z A4 SHNOHd dIOA
JITITHS
00°€9€ ZLBIE Z20Z/6T/%0 TT6IWET L0ZZ-0S-TO¥ Z220Z Xd SHENOHd dIOA
I
00" €€ TL89E 2202/6T1/%0 TTETHZZ L0ZT-LO-TO0% Zz0Z Ad SHENOHd dIOA
AIVE0dd
z6'z¢ 0L89¢€ ZZ0Z/61/%0 TTEIVIT L0ZZ-06-10% ZZ0Z Ad SHENOHd dIOA
avod
00°59 0G9LE Z2Z0T/6T/%0 ZTE6IP0ZT L0ZZ-09-20% YAIIXHEN ZTHLNOH
LI
00°S9% 9989¢ 2Z02/6T/%0 ZZ6TIP6T L02T-59-T0% ZZ0ZT Ad SENOHA dIOA
zZd
057 L6 8989¢€ 2202/61/%0 TZETHST L0ZZ-80-TO% ZZ0Z Ad SHNOHA dIOA
NOISSIWHOD
00°53 0989¢ Z2Z0T/6T/%0 TTEIPLT L0ZZ-0T-T0% 2Z0Z Ad SENOHA dIOA
HONYNAINTYA
00°59 L989¢€ zZ0Z/6T/%0 ZTEIPST L0ZZ-S9-T0% ZZ0Z AL SHANOHA 4I0OA
HONYNIA
00°ZET 5989¢€ TZOZT/6T/%0 TTE6TVST L02Z-55-T0% ZZ0Z Ad SANOHA JIOA
EAIMYT
00°59 ¥989¢ 2Z0Z/6T/%0 TT6TVHT L0ZZ-9S-T0% ZTZ0Z Ad SHANOHd dIOA
SINYID
00°59 £989¢ zz0zZ/61/%0 ZTTBTPETL LOTZT-6%-TO% Zz0Z AJ SHINOHA dIOA
gH
00" €€ 2989¢€ zZ0Z/6T/%0 ZZHTITTT L0ZZ-%T-TO0% ZZ0Z Ad SHANOHA dIOA
FADYNYN
05°L6 1989¢€ zz0T/61/%0 TTETHTIT L0ZZ-0T-TO¥ Z2Z0ZT Ad SHNOHA dIOA
MEHTD
05°L2T 8589¢€ ZZ0Z/6T1/%0 ZTETYOT L0ZTZT-0Z-TO0% zg0z Ad SANOHA 4IOA
0¥S6Z0CHIIDY zz02/02/%0
Z2Z0T/LT/S0-220T/LT/%0 ¥OSSHSSY %" €TVT
05°26¢ 6589¢€ zz0Z/61/%0 TZETY6 L0ZTZT-0%-TO¥ ZZ0T A4 SHANOHA dIOA TONI ‘YAILXEN 90202 O 10
00°00% FADYNYIW AINNOD
08E€0~-82%0~-2202%0-2Z0TDIH
60€£0-TSE0-TTOTFO-ZTOZDIHADIOANT
00°00T YLLLE / 7 992Z-0T-T0% STTIOL NYNL zz02/02/%0
00°002 YLLLE / 7/ 992Z-0T-T0% YITAYE FOINYD 00 00%
YLLLE ZZETVIE HONTTHANOD TYANNY HLS8 OWN SEIINAOD ODIXAW MEN §0Z0CT O TO
JUunowy # 0Od HIVA # 9DTOAUTL ws31 SUTT GOﬂunm..nHUmwﬂ SWEN HIYa H#ID
ONIISIT MDTHD (09DHEHD) TS %0:2T Tz/1e/% :93eq

[44 :abeg

zz0zZ/12/% OL 220Z/L/% WONd AIINTEG SADTHD



TOVIEINO ZZ/¥T/¥ O% TZ/ST/¢€ ¥9°8ST
¥9°8ST 220Z/0T/%v0 TTEI®T9 €02Z-0T-T0% HHL YOI FDUVHD HOVIHLAO IOVAINOD dno¥p FEnN LOTOTT O TO



NYIIOL#LODOVY T9¥Z0088SHIDIOANT

zz0z/02/%0

SL %I / /7 €0ZZ-ST-TO¥ ZZ0T/0€/9-2202/1/% XYL STIVS SL ¥6T
00°08T 2202/02/%0 TTETH0¥ €02Z-9T-T0¥% NIWAY JO0J DNIYOLINOW XTIHLLIAYAD OTT ALTINDHES ® HIId4d LLIWWAS STZ0OZT O T0
¥S°S69 AJTITHS AINOOD
CLG06L66TE
Z68LILE6TE/C68LTLEGTEHTDITOANT
00" LS ZESLE / 7/ 81ZZ-09-T0% SEDIAVHD TYNOILLIGAY
05°TZT ZESLE /7 8TZZ-0S-T0% STNCTID T
08°TCT CESLE / / 8TCZ-09-T0¥% SHAOTD TX 2z02/02/%0
0%¥"95¢ TESLE / /7 8TZZ-0S-T0% SYOIDILO¥A ADYNS/AAAOVE AIFLLYL 7975669
vI° 62T CESLE z2202/02/%0 2TZ6T%99 8TZZ-0S-T0¥% (X09/9) ¥=dVd ¥AINIII TYWIZHL IOVLINVAQY SSEANISNT SHTIAYLS PIZOCT O TG
§99°26T MEETD ALNAOD
G8960TOLIVAH#IIOY
SO0¥965Z0SE/90796ST0SEHTDTIOANT
PESLE FATIA EWNOHL ‘SI0SSIDS ‘SIIIVA z202/02/%0
TESLE AdOD ‘SHJOTIANHE ‘STIEGYT ’SHAVL S9°26T
59°2Z6T PEILE 2z02/6T/%0 ZZ6TI¥ECE 61TT~0Z~T0% HOIODS ‘dAD 'SAYd HTION ‘SHIJYVHS HOVINYAGY SSINISNE SHIIVILS €T20ZT O 10
00°69820¢ SIDIL0¥d FIAILVISIDAT
Z608H#IDIOANT
8%SLE 0Z-0TWY “ON IOVAINOD DVOH
8%SLE Xy ‘HENIONH SYD DALIOA z202/02/%0
8¥%SGLE T0°9 ‘00SE-M XATHD FDNVINGNY 00°69870T
00°698202 8%SLE 220Z/6T/%0 ZTZ6TVL £69Z-65-€£08 T Ed&L €ST SSHIAXE OJLIW 0ZT0Z " DTT ‘SHIVS HONVINGWY ILSEMHLAOS TIZ0ZT O T0
00°%ZE  INIVW XEIGWOD TYIDIAND
08%8ZS9H#LIDY SE66090STHADIOANT zz02/02/%0
€199¢ NTHAY AINOOD 00°vze
00" yZ¢e £I99¢ Z2Z0Z/61/%0 ZTZEIVSE 6ZZZ-9T-T0% vIdpiane ATdans TIvIAAO TYILNIANId TTZ0ZT O TO
0T %ZT SEDIAI0 FATIIVILS INITHAY
08¥78Z92#I00Y zz0T/02/%0
SZOETI0SH/9ZTOETI0STHADTOANT 0T ¥%2T
0T %21 zZ0Z/61/%0 ZZ6IPS €0Z2Z-ST-10% NINJY ALNNOD SIOW ANVY SIVYH ATEdNS TIYIHAQC TTYIINIANId 0TZ0ZT O TO
§9° 98 INIVK XETIIWOD TYIDIANL
zzo0z/02/%0
08¥%8ZS9#IDDY $Z0EZS0ST §9°99
99795 ZZ0Z/6T/%0 TT6T%¥ €0CZ-9T-T0% #HIDIOANI TIVIDICANL SIVW OGNV SdOW XIddns TIVIIAO TYIINIANAL 60202T O IO
SLTLTST NOISSIWWOD XINOOD
zz02/02/%0
£98Z000V#IODY 9L LTST
SL LTSI 2202/02/%0 ZZ6T¥69 90€2Z-S0-T0% TIAGODHIADIOANT INIWNAYL VIOD NYTd HIIVIH NYI¥ELASTdd 80202T O TO
%9 8ST FAOUNTN ALNOOD
PIOL
#IDDVY 660SSNIH#HEDIOANT QOI™HA zZ0Z2/02/%0
Junowy # 0d ALYA  # 9OTOAUT we3T SUT] uot3d1Inseq sweN qIVA #3ID
:abeg QIINI¥S SMDEHD  ONIISIT ADAHD (09D=HD) TS %0:gI 2Z/Te/¥% :93ea

€T

zz0Z/TZ/% OL 220Z/L/% WO¥E4



SL°Y6T SEDILL0 FAILVILSINIWAY

0TS6



00ZFSHIDDOY ¥E869E-SZOHADIOANT

zz/€T/T-22/L/T EHANSYTIL ANV zzoz/0z/%0
JOSSISSY TTOVE ANV STYIDNUYNIL 86°0L6
86°0L6 L899€ Zz02/02/%0 TZE6TI®%% 8ZZZ~S9-10% AQOINI % FTIDVE ONI ‘SHIDOTONHOZL ¥HATAL zZZTOTT O TO
LS 9L9 JFOSSHSSY AINAOD
SZTHYIHIODY 80T 6EHIDIOANT
LS TS zZ99¢€ /7 €0ZZ-0%-0T9 (252°8) IIOWN
00°529 zT99¢€ /7 €0ZZ-0%-0T9 STIIE XYL d0d NOIIVNDIW ¥Iva
zZ99¢ (2692°8) I¥OWN
zz99¢ HIYMIIOS ONINNYDS S ITINSYIUL
zZ99¢ (352°8) IIONN
zTY9E €IM FAIT S ATAOSYHAL
zT99¢€ (352°8) LIDWN
zz99¢ (%9Z°8) LUDWN
zT99¢€ gEEM FAIT S MITTD z2202/02/%0
zT99¢€ (252°8) IIOWN LS 9L9
2299¢ ZTETVEE Z2ZOZTAA IDVEINOD II DIAVINL “ONT DIAYI¥L 122021 O TI0
05°60S SNOTIDITI
SZFT
#IDDV LBITOLT/I89TOLTHIDIOANT
0099 zZILE / /7 6TZZ-12-T0% ¥EAYd IAIEDEY AId T
00°9TT zZILE / /7 6TZZ-12-T0¥ STHAYI TIIVH SNVIL TXZ
00-59 zzZoLE /7 6TZZ-12-T0¥% NOEEIE X¥M VI4IZ
0§-§¢€ zZoLE /7 61ZZ-12-T0% SNOgETId IdIFDFE ADVID zz02/02/%0
zZ9LE IAIYE FSNIDIT 05°60S
00°L2T zZ9LeE ZZ0ZT/6T/%0 ZTZ6IW0E 6TZZ-TZ-T0%  FIVOIAIINID FOVIWIVW INQOD 00§ “ONI DIAYIdT 0ZZ0ZI O 10
00°008% INYV¥D NOIINEI¥ISIA IMA
9ZLLE ZZ%0 WNDI#EDIOANI ONILIITIOHS
9ZLLE aNY ‘TOT ENILODIN zz02/02/%0
9ZLLE ‘TOT ¥NVOALIEYW ‘TOT TTOHODTY 00°008%
00°008% 9ZLLE ZZ0T/6T/%0 ZTZEIWWE T22Z-€0-509 DNIAOTONT ‘SHESANOD FTINIANL dN0¥D IOHOVIEW HHIL 6TZOZT O 10
8Z°22S INIWLOTIY FJIId TIVIS
9Z9STHEDIOANT
€6SGLE WN ‘0gY NI dEI¥O0T z2z02/02/%0
€6GLE INFHEINOH TI¥ OL NMOQYVINE 8Z° ¢S
8Z° TS €6GLE zZ0ZT/0T/%0 TTEIVED T0ZZ-16-90% J0 INIOd WOdd Z HNDSHEE 0 MOL  ASIAAODT ¥ ONIMOL S.JINNIAVL 8TZ0ZT O I0
08°S89T NOIIVEISININAY INVID
90TLB8-8E8/SLLO9S-866#IDDY 2z02/02/%0
9TSLE 1¥0ddNs WIIDIA 08°G89T
08°S89T 9TSLE ZT0Z/0T/%0 ZTTETIWLY £8ZT-6%-T69 AQ JO4 JALTIHS AONIDUIWI TIIOW 8 JIANS LTZ0ZT O T0
60°CTT MAATD ALNOOD
0T SENVIIOIH#IODY
£0%Z0088SHEDIOANT ZZ0Z/0€/90 2202/02/%0
60°L /7 80€£Z-02-2T9 -ZZ0Z/T0/%0 XYL SHTYS IOVIOLS 60°2TT
00°S0T zz02/0T/%0 TT6TIPI® 80€Z-0Z-TT9 SNIIOA J0d ONINOLINOW ATIILIVND OTT ALI¥ADHES ® F¥IA ILIIWHAS 9TZ0ZT O TO
ATNowy # 0a HIVa # 3DTOAUT we3T SUTT] QOHMQMHUme SWeN HIVC #3D
ONILSIT ADTHD (09DFEHD) 2S°%0:2T 2T/TT/% :o3=a

144 :obeg

2z0Z/Te/% OL 2Z0ZT/L/% WOId QEINIYdA SADIHD



86°0L6 NYNALNIVA ® SNOILYIEdO



SaIoA €% °8809 I¥LOL / 7/ TL"I9TBS6C ZST
68°¥S6T INIWNLOTIV HdId HIVLS
€9LTHIDIOANT
£9TLE ‘04 gANSST WO
9L"T9ET €51LE /7 T0Z2-16-80% OFAAL WOL INQOWY TENOTLIAAY
€9TLE " LSEANDIY JHWOLSND dEd
€STLE GIOYIdHE ONV Ja3¥Iqao L3vd 0g30L
€STLE OFANT, EOVIATY OL TTIVD TDTANES
PP 8L €STLE / 7 T0ZZ-16-80% XYL
6E°TS E€STLE / 7/ T0ZZ-T6-80% SHEIIddNS dOHS °“DOSIW
£STLE SHESNET ¥YTA
00" 89 €STLE / TO0ZZ-T6-807% d0 JAAISNI NVATD -~ JOIYT JN0OH
£5TLE HSOH INEA
00°89 £5TLE /7 1022-16-80% IRV 9YEd ¥IVATE - YOAYl ¥NOH
E€STLE AYEH JIANITAD 40 dA¥dY HdIS LHDIY
00" 9¢€T €STILE /7 TOZZ-T6-80% AVATI CINTI HSONDYIA - JOIYI ANOH
£8TLE dIoD ONIMOTIE
00" SET £9TLE / / T0ZZ-16-80% ION D/¥ HSONDYICA - J0od¥T JINOH
€STLE SdOLS dHANNd
00°89 €STLE /7 T0ZZ-T6-80% NOISNHAJSNS JYHT JARI - JOEVTI ¥NO0H
7S 67 €9TLE / 7/ T02Z-16-80% SdOLS ¥HAWNNG NOISNAAISNS ¥d¥HEA
00°9¢€T €STLE /7 T02Z-T6-80% ADIANHES NOISSINNVEL - OEYT ¥NOH
€9ILE FALIIA
oz-oge €STLE / 7/ T0ZZ-16-80%7 NOISSIWSNVIL ‘dINTd NOISSIWSNVAEL
00" 88 €9TLE / /7 TOZZ-T6-80F% AWVYID OHd0L HOVIATY - JOdVT dNOH
6T IS €STLE / 7/ T02Z-16-80% dWY'ID 3dId O0"ddndL
£STLE ONISNOH WHIIIS TEAI ASYANODIS
00°9¢€T €STLE /7 T022-16-80% I¥ MVAT TENd ¥IVAEE - MOEYT ¥NOH
0Z°6% £9TLE /7 102Z-16-80% ITISYD TEOL
£9TLE WANOD L4IA INOEL
00°9¢€T £STLE /7 102Z-16-80% ONINVET ATVANY - dOSWT ¥NOH
oL 2% E€STLE /7 T0ZZ-T6-80% "II0 ¥VED B ILNYIVHES IVILNITIZAIAIA
£5TLE 9708 IHOIT ASUIATI IHOTH
€9TLE ONY INO¥d NI IHOIT ONTHSYIA
00789 E9TLE / T0ZZ-T6-807 LA0L LAHT ¥RE - FOdYI ¥N0OH
LY 0T €STLE /7 TO0ZZ-T6-80% SIHDIT JHMIYW AN¥ Sg10d
€51LE 018699 :aT 2202/02/%0
€9TLE €968 EUIXXSLYIAXAIAT NIA 68" ¥56C
€9TLE ZZ6TP79 € FNDSAA DT ‘INAWAINGE TTY §2202T © 10
O OLOT JINIWILIYAEd YOI XLNNOD
EPPSEHIOOY SO6TLEHIDIOANT
SELLE £5206 # TYINAS 2202/02/%0
SELLE 0SEL¥ WOO¥E EDO¥WE Al 00T 70°9L0T
¥0°9L0T SELLE TTOT/6T/%0 ZTETV8E ¥¥TZ-09-20% YEIVYM JEIM ANV JEAYM X104 OTT INFRAINDT SYIATE ¥ ¥zzoZzT O TO
£0°8¢ XYL HSIDXHE HdId 37/T 26788 8TAL INVID CIVH
STPETE060TZOTHIDIOANT zezoz/0z/%0
£0°8¢ L093€ / / TLZZ-Z26-TT% LJdHA JITA J04 DNITITOLINOW Td S6°9Z1T
26788 L059¢ z202/02/%0 ZZ6T%Zv TLZZ-FT-TO0% MOEHD ANNOYDMOVY INFWAOTIWH-HId DNINHEIDS ANAOIEDIDVYE TYSUHAINQ €220t O 10
Junowy # o4 HIVa  # 9DTOAUT We3I SUTT uot3drIossa swey HIVA #1D

sz :obeg z2z0T/T2/¥ OL TT0oT/L/% Wodd

JHINIEd SADIHD ONILSIT MOEHD

(09DFHD) €S:%0:2T ZZ/1T/¥ :93=Q



00" 95" T6C ALIDIEIOITH - SHILITIIN 802C~¥T-10%
00" LO"SLY HONVYNALNIVN Q149 ILdZd HIIYAH LATT > =
00° 56°0S QLS /AIING-SYTVITE B EONVNIINIVH S1TZT-€T-T0%
00" S6°09 INIVH DINITD HIAYIH YIYNIVLNNAOW LA * +
00" 26" 9% IOVEOLS HNTIHOVN DNILOA 80€EZ-TIZ-T0%
00" 06°€€2'T DNISILIIAQY/ONIHSITENd /ONIINTE TCCZ-TC-10%
00- 8% PCL ADTAI0 TVIEINED - SATIIIAS 6TCZ-TC-TO0¥%
00" o y00’e SNOILOHETHE IIHdx *
00" 68°61C HDISI0 TYAANED - SAIII4NS 61TZ-0C-T0%
00" 0L 08% SNOILVOINNWNOD I TIL L0OZZ-0C-T07%
00° 65°00L AFITO ALNNOD IIHO» *
00" 00" ¥ce ¥Id¥d - SAITII4ANT 6CCTC-91-T0%
00" v c¢ NILS/AIING-SUTLYAHE B FONYNILNIYRH STZTZ-91-T0%
00~ ZTOTZET'T ANVIOIA/SYD TYENIYN ~ SHLLITIIA 60CZ-9T-10%
00° €0°%50°2 ALIDIYLOETH - SAILITILO 80TZ-ST-T0%
00" S$6°69T INIVId INIWIINDE - SIOVEINOD €0TZ-9T-T0%
00° v TIL'E AONVNAINIVA XITdWOD ITVIDIAQrL IITT* *
00° T6°€L8 NELS/ATING-SUIVARY ® HONYNZINIVIH STTZ-ST-T10%
00" ¥v"Z¥6 ANVAONd /S¥D TVINIVN - SHILITILO 60CC-ST~-T0%
00" 85 €SYT ALIDTALDHATE - SHEILITILO 802Z-9T-TO0%
00° ST 98¢ INIVA INIWIINOT - SIDVAINOD €0CZ-ST-T0%
00" 80°999°% NVNAILNTVH SHEDOIAJI0 HAILVALSINIWAY IIEd > *
00° 00°00L’T SEDIAYHS TYNOISSHAIOUI - LOVAILNOD TLTT-¥TI-T0%
00- z6°88 SEHOIAYES ¥AHLO - LOVALNOD TLZT-FT-TO0%
(o 6S°8L SNOILLYDINNWWODATEL L0ZZ-%T-10%
00" T5°L98°Z 8TAd INVID dIVd IIHT >
00~ €y gee FSYET INEWAIN0E - LDVILNOD 782C-0T-T0%
00" 887 CLE SHOIAYHES ¥AHLO - IDVILNOD TLZZ-0T-TO0%
00" 00°00% ONINIVAL THAOTINH 99¢¢-0T~-T0%
Go- €97 95¢€ SNOIILVDINAWNODITIL LOZZ-0T-TO07%
[ ¥9°8S1T INIVH INIHAINOE - SIOTEINOD £022-0T-10%
00° 8% 6T9 T YIDYNYN ALNAOD LI »
00~ 00°gL% THAVEL JHENIN QIVOH 00€CZ-80-T0%
00" 697 €FE HSVAT INERIIN0E - IDVAEINOD ¥8TZ-80-T0%
00" £€5°6% ONISILIIACY/ONIHSITING /ONIINTEA TCCZ-80-T0%
00" 08°55% SNOILVOINQWNODITHL L0ZZ-80-TO0%
00° 20 0EE’T DNINOZ % DNINNYIA LIIEA* »
00" €T° 98¢ ASYAT INFWAIA0E - IDVILNCD ¥82¢-L0-T0%
00" 6497 8L SNOILVDINOWWODITIL LOZZT-LO-TO0%
00- L T9% DNISSHIAAY TYINd LIHT*
00° 9L LTSI VI90O-SHNTWAEd TYOIdHEW ® HLIVAH 90€Z-S0-TO0¥
00° 00°059°'1TC SHOIAYES TYNOISSHAIOEd - LOVLLNOD ZLZZ-S0-T07%
00~ 8L7€9Z SNOILVOINNWWODHTEL LOTT-S0-T0%
00- ¥§ TEV ‘€T NOISSIWNOD ALNNOD LdAd» »
00" 267592 °€2T aNQg TYIENID TYLOL * *
00" $T°1I91'8%6°2 r+ TYLOL ANWED *x

SLIAIED

SLIgId
2z0Z/TZ/% OL TZ0Z/L/% WONA

dELNIEd

SMOHHD NOIIQNdgIJIILSIAa

LG:50:2T 2Z2/1T/%

f@lea



00° $6°0S N¥ELS/QIING-SUIVAEE ¥ HONYNHINIVH STCC-vZ-10¥
00" 987 Z€T HINVAO¥d /SYD TWIALYN - SHILITILO 60CC-%C-10%



00° zT°"vz8’'T SNOILYDINQWNODHTHL L0OZZ-S9-T0%

00" LY 08 SHIDIHIA - SUIVAET ® IDNUNILNIVH T0CZ-59-10%
00" , 26 9TT €9 HONVNHAINIVA ® SNOILVYAJO LA * +
00° 8c-€cc SHES/SHENA/SNOILTIDSINS 692C-95-T0%
00- 65°0TT SNOILVOINOWRODHETHEL L0CZ-95-10%
6o- L8 EEE AANIOLLY rciciae ey
00° €7 €Le ASYET INFWAINOE - IDVILNOD ¥82Z-SS-10%
00° 7 €ET H0T440 TYIENID - SEITIANS 61TZ-9S-T07
00" 80°49%¢ SNOILVOINHODATHL LOZZ-SS-T0%
00" S6°TT6 LNANLEVAAG HDNYNIA LITA* *
a0~ 6C°6% QILS/TIINE-SIIVATE ¥ IDNUNIINIVH STCC-£5-10%
00° v0°S¢E ANYIOAE /SYD TYANLYN ~ SHILITILO 602Z-€S-T0%
00° ST°9T% ALIDIULDETH - SHILITILO 80CT-€9-TO0¥
00" 67" 008 dIV¥d ALNNOD LIHA * *
00" €5°60C°T SHETIOIHDEA ~ OD 8TSZ-0S-107%
00- 80°8%S ASYET INEWNGINOE - IDVILNOD ¥8CZ-09-TO¥
00" ¥5°569 aIndda/XIa/Nand 8TCZ-0S-10%
00~ 607 76T MALS /ATING-SEIVATT R FONYNIINIVRH STZZ-0S-T0%
00" YT 8TV ANVAOUd /SYD TYANLYN ~ SEILITILA 6022-0S-10%
00" €0°G6T ALIDI¥LOETE - SHILITILIN 802Z-0S-T07%
oc* v €L’z SNOILYOINQWWODHTHL LOZTZ~-0S-TO0%
00° SO0 TCT LNIVA INIWAINOT - SIDOVIINOD £0Z2-05~-10%
00° 00 T6S‘% STTOIHAA - SYIVEEY 3 HONYNILNIVRH 1022-05-TO0%
00" L6 SEL 0T AATITHS ALNNOD . LTI »
00" €L7STT SNOILVOINNWNODATIL LOTZT-67-T0%
00" €L7STT NOILVALSINIWAY LNVID TAdAd
00~ gz 89¢e HSVAT INIFWAIN0Z - IDVIINOD #8C2-0%-T0%
00" 00°00¢ ONINIVAL HAZOTIWA 892Z-0%-10%
00° 9Z°6TS SNOTILUYDINNWNODETHEL L022-0%-T0%
00" 82 6¢€ LNIVW INIWGTAOE - SIDVILNCD €022-0%-10%
00" 6L°9Z€"T JOSSHISY ZINOOD IIAA* *
00- LT g NALS /TIINI-SEIVATE B HONYNIINIVH STZZ-LE-TIO0¥
00~ g9-2zze ANVIO¥d/SYD TVAINLYN - SILLITILN 60C2-LE-TO0Y
00" gg-egce LLIDTALDHATE ~ SHILITILN 80CZ-LE-TO?
00" T 66S INIVN JEHINAD FOINHAS ALIYIYORW pretciet s
00" SL°09 NELS/TIING-SYIVITY ¥ HONYNALNIVH STZTZ-9€-T0%
00" vZ°0LT ANYIONd /SYD TYINLYN ~ SHILITIIN 602C-9€-T107
00° 8 %TE ALIDIELOETH - SHILITILO 80TC-9€-T0%
co- €87 9%9 INIVH JALNAD JOINAS VIDNYISH LI+
00~ SL %8 HSVET INEWAINOT - LOWALNOD ¥82C-0€-10%
go- 00°sT SHAJL/SENA/SNOIIITIDSENS 6922-0€-T07%
00" £€2°06 ONISILIEADY/ONIHSITENd /ONIINTES TZZZ-0E-10%
00" 71798 SNOILVD INNWAODETHL L0ZZ-0E-TO¥%
[0 8€°C9T INIVW INFHAINOE - SIDOVAINOD £022-0€-10%
00~ 05°92%'T TIENSVIIL ALNAQOD Idd0x*
00° £L°8ET NILS/ATING-SYIVITE ¥ HONYNIINIVH STCZ-LT-T0%
00" 98°5¢€S ALIDIELDHETHE - SHILITILN 802Z2-LZ-T0¥
00° 6S°FLY INIVR JIINED FOINIS AIVNIVINOOW LIHA* *
SLIATED SLIGHET

zT0Z/TT/¥ OL TZOT/L/% WO¥L TAINIIL SADTHD NOILNEgIIdLSIA LS:50°2T 2Eg/TT/¥ :°3ed



00~ LEFPOT dIN0A/XIA/NINS 8TCZ-S9-T0%
00" ST T¥6 ‘8¢ SADIA¥ES LI - ILOVALNOD €TCZT-S5-T0¥



00"
60"

00°

00"
00°
00~
00°
co-
00"
00"

co”

00"
co"
00"
co-
00~

6o~

00°
00"

00"

00”
00~

co-
oo-
0"
00"
o

00"
00~
00°
00~
00"
00~
00-
00"

00°
00°
00"
00"
00"

96° ¢S SNOILVOINOWNODITIL LOZZ-T6-LO%
ZT°8%T ININLOTIV HATI HILVLS IAHA % »
ZT"8%T aan T LOI¥LISIA TYLOL* %
96°8 TEOIQEN -~ SHITAANS 0€2Z-16-90%
897901 FAIL¥YM - SEILITILA 0TZZ-16-90%
8T EL® INYIONd /S¥D TYINILYN - SEILITILO 602Z-16-90%
£E€°CLT ALIDIYLDETE - SHLLITILN 80ZC-16-90%
00- €6 SNOILVOINNWNNODETAL LOZZ-T6-907%
8¢ ZTs SHIDIHIA - SYIVdHE ® HONUYNILNITHW T0ZZ-16-90%
£5°9LY’T INIWLOTIVY HIIA HIWLS LI * »
€S°9LT T dian Z IDTYLSIA TYLOL* *
96°8 TYOITEN - SHITAAOS 0€ZZ-T6-90%
TT 295 ANVIOEd /S¥D TVIAIVN - SHILITILLA 602Z2-16-90%
L0°90S ALIDTAELOETH - SHLLITILO 80ZZ-16-50%
060" €6 SNOILVD INAWNOD I THL L0OZZ-16-S0%
FT O0LT T ININLOTIVY J¥IdA HLVIS fircic(a )
FT 0LT T ddA § LOTAELSIA TYLOL+ x
98°985°ST TOAINOD HOVWVA TYWINY - IOVALNOD 8LZZ-99-€0¥
98°9895°ST HONVI 3 WIV4 rCacia gy
98°985°ST IONVE ® WIVd TELOL* +
8% "TCS ENVE0Ud/SYD TYINIYN -~ SHILITILO 60CZ-19-20%
8¥ TCS dOHS I¥0d ALNNOD fifeic ey
Y6 Z8L'T FSYAT INIAWNAINOE/IHAVID L0SZ-09-20%
SL°680°% AYANTHOVN-SIIVATE ® HONYNILNITH v¥22-09-20%
ZL"816°€ dINDHE/XId/NInd 8IZC-09-20%
TZ €T ALIDIYELDATA - SHILITILN 8022-09-20%
0z ZeT’T SNOILVOINOWNODHTHEL L0%2T-09-207%
9€°2ZZ8’91 THNA HTOIHIA - SATTIIANS 20ZC-09-20%
09°82¢’¢ SHIDIHEA - SYIVAHS ¥ HONUYNILNITYH T022-08-20%
8T L60'TE ININLIVAEd V0 ALNNOD LAHA > *
99°8T9 1€ aNnNg avod TYLOL* »
9s7¢€8 SNOIIUD INOWNCOITIL L02Z-06-T0%
PR FOaANr FLVd0odd JTdHEA* =
8% 70T SHOIAMES TUNOISSHICYT - LOTALNOD ZLZZ-28-10%
86°LE TENNSEE - SHIVAHE ® HONVNALNIYRA 6€22-28~107
T6°0TC JIndE/XIa/Nand 8TZZ-Z8-T0%
€87 6% OALS/ATING-SHIVATI 3 FONYNALNIVH S1ZZ-28-10%
66 76t ANVAOUE/S¥D TYINLYN - SIILITILN 602Z-28-T0%
L7 9S¢E ALIOI¥NLOETI - SHILITIILN 8022-T8-T0%
LT 0ET SNOILYD INOWNODETIL LOTT-Z8-T0%
€6 ¥8% ‘T SHOIAYHES TYNWINY LI »
76 "8LT SWIOAINO - SHITIAAAS S€TT-S9-10%
9S°6€579T FIYMILAOS 82CZ-59-T0%
00769 NARGINOE LI-EIVAEY ¥ HONUYNIINIVH LZZZ-SS-T0%
vZ ¥65°C FIALNIIE /FHILNINOD - SHITIANS G22T-59-T0%
L6 EP8 HDOIAAO0 TYIINED - SHEITAANS 6T22-99-T0¥
SLIATED SLIGId

zZoz/TZ/% OL 2Z0Z/L/% WO¥d QALNIFd SADFAHD

NOILNEgIdTLSICA

L5:50°2T «ze/1e/¥

193eq



00°

00"

7060688

iIA € ILDTI™ELSIA

TELOL x »

9196

ALIDI¥IDETH - SHILITILA

802C2-T6-LO¥



00" 65°8L SNOIIVD INQWHODITIEL L0ZZT-€L-0T%
00~ 6S°8L ONIFOLINOW ALINAWWOD LIHd* +
00" S0°LYE SNOLLYD INOWNODETEL L0TZZ-0L-0C%
00" 00°898°2 TYOICEH ELYRNT E€LTZ-0L-0Z%
00- 00-08Z°2 SHIVANI J0 HAWD ZLTZ-0L-0CF
00" S0°S6%°S HIVD HILVANT LI0dY LIHd* +
00" %2 956°S aNQdg IIY. TYLOL * »
[¢]el 29 T8L TT SHEEA ONI4AIL YMSAZ T6TT-S90-61T%
00" Z9 T8L'TT NOTISSIWWOD ALNOOD LdAAx »
00" Z9 T8L'TT LOVIALNOD VMSAA TELOL * *
0o~ 0E"90T JALEM - SAILITILIN 0TZZ-T6~81%
00° S9°89% HENVAOYd/SYD TYVINLYN - SIILITIIN 6022-T6-81T¥
00° vZTSL ALIDIWIDITH - SHILITILO 8022-16-81%
00" 6170599 INIWILOTIV HYTA HLYLS LATd ¥ >
00~ 617059 aipn 9 LOTELSIA TYLOLx*
00" ¥6 55T HDNVIQENY JOTIIANS PYET-€E€-G1IV
00~ ¥6°vS¥°T LINHNLOTIY SWH IAHO» »
g0~ Y6 ¥STCT aNNA SWA TELOL* +
00° 8% L89 SNOILVD ININNODHTEL L0ZZ-T6-€1¥%
00° S0°607% SHIDIHIA - SYUIVATE ® HONVYNILNIYRW T0ZZ-T6~€T7
00° £9°960°T LNINLOTIV HIId FLIVLS irciclen ¥y
[ €5°960°T NIWNAY LNIWLIVdHQ JJTd TELOL * +
00" 0S°LZ0 %8 STTOIHDIA - OD 8T9C-C6-T1¥%
00" £0°8¢ SHDIAEAS ¥AHLO -~ LOVALNOD TLZZ-C6-TT¥
00" 06°€9¢ ALIAYS - SHITIANS 8YCC-T6-T1I¥
00" S6°LLZ SWIOAINAN - SAIIIANS 9€22-26-T1IY
00" 917907 TYOIAIN - SHILTJ4A0S8 0€CT-26-T1I¥
co- €882 SHTOIHIA - SUIYAEE ® HONUNILNIVRN TOZZ-2T6-TTY
00" LL TI0E’S8 XYL ESIDXE dAYIL %7/T LAHA* +
00" LL*TOE’S8 aNQS NOTIOALO¥E JIIA ALNNOD THLOL* »
00° S7 61T ALIDIELOITH - SHLLITILN 80CZ-T6-60%
00- 96°¢€S SNOILLVD INOWNODITIL L0ZZ-T6-607
co- T%#°CLT INENLOTIV HdTd HIV.IS LIAA» *
00" T% LT gdn ¥ LOIELSIA TYILOL*»
00" 05°L20'%8 SETOIHDEA - 0D 819Z-16~807%
00" 86 9T ALIAVS - SHEITAANS 8%¥ZZ-16-80%
00" 96°8 TYDICHN - SEITIANS 0€Z2-T6-80%
00" 8T 99L HENVIONd /SYD TYINILYN - SHILITILO 6022-T6-80%
00~ 8E LTS ALIDTALOETE - SHILITILLO 80CZ-T6-80%
00° 0 0% SNOILVDINNWRNODATIL L0ZZ-16-80%
00" z0°2ES’E SHIDIHAA - SYIVAHYE ® HONUYNZLNIVR T022-16-80%
00" 70°606°88 LNAWIOTIV HIId ZIWLIS IdAdx
SLIJEED SLIFEA

2202/12/% OL 220ZT/L/%

HO¥d CEINTIEd SADHEHD NOILNIgTI¥YLSIA

LS:50%2T ZT/1T/¥

:9730a



oo-
00~

09°z8¢
03°zZ8¢

SNOILVOINNWWODHTHL
SYANOSTEd 40 NOILVLIOISNVHEL

LOCT-7L-0C%
LA x +



I¥0JdNs WILOIA

00" I§°22L’'T £€822-6%-2689
00~ 19°2TL'T NOIIVELSINIWAY LNYID LT > »
00~ TS°ZTL't diav ddad TELOL* *
00° 9€7¢28T SNOILVDINOWNODITIL L0OZZT-98-069
00~ 9¢€°¢8T 024 IOVILNCD AQ LA > *
Qo- ST TLT ASYET LNEWIINOT - IDVALNOD 78CC-60-069
00" ST TLZ IITd GNIM IIHT*» *
00" TS €57 INVID HONITIOIA DILSHNOA TELOL* *
00° 00°0L7% R ONINITAL FHAOTIWA 992Z-60-9€9
00° 00°0L% IITId ONIM LI *
00° 00°0LY LNVED E0ILSNC AIINZANL TELOL « »
00" 66°669°¢€ AYANTIHOVH ¥ INHEWIINOH - 0D LT92T-%6-0C8
00~ 66°669°¢€ XI SIdIFDdE SS0¥D FANLONALSVIANT LIFd ¥+
00° 66°669°¢ IED DAOQLIAAILSTIANT ALNAOD TYLOL * »
00" 00°20S‘L SHDIAMES TUYNOISSHAOEd - LOTALNOD ZLZZ-8T-913
00~ 00°20S°L 0ZAd LNVID VOHJdE LdFA* *
00- 00°205°L INVID YOHJY TYLOL * »
00" 98°08T HOWIOLS ENIHOUVW DNILOA 80€2-02-CT9
00- 0T 2CE? INTYH INIWAINOE -~ SIDVILNOD €0Z22-0T~T19
00" 96°CT9 AEETO ALNOOD IIHT* *
00° 96°CT9 aNnd INTIWJINOE S MIETD TELOL+ »
00" LST9LY INTVH INAIWIINDE - SIOVIINOD €0TT-0%-019
00" LS 9LS JOSSHSSY ZLNAOD LAETx +
00° LG 9LS aNnNd NOILVATVYA ALIEAdO¥Ed TIVLOL * »
00- 00°008'% ONISIIIIAAY/ONIHSITENd /ONIINIE T2ZZ-€0-S09
00° 00°0T TANd IIDIHAA - SHITAANS 202Z-¢06-5909
00° 00°0T8'% 0ZAd INVID NOILOEIVLSIA IMA LIHT»
00° 00°00% SEDOIAYIAS ¥YIHLO - ILOVILINOD TLTZT-20-S09
00~ YT ¥89°% dINOE/XId/NINI 8122-20-509
00" €8°90¢ SNOTLYD INOWHWODHATHL L022-20-50¢9
00° €9 %ST SHAXOTAWE - TIAVEL §022-20-509
00" 09°95%'S 02A4 INV¥D TYOO0T IMA IdHd =
00- 09°59Z70T NI WYID0¥Yd IMd TYLOL* *
00- S¥°958°9T ALIAVYS - SEIT4ANS 8%¥ZZ-£8-%09
00- V619V ALIDI™IOATH -~ SHILITILN 80CZ-¢8-¥0°
00" 00°6T2 SNOILVDINNWWODHETIL LOZT-€8-709
00" 6€°LES LT XYL SWH/SNOILYDINAWKAOD LA * *
60" 6€ LES LT aNnNd ESNEJZd TIAID TYLOL* +
SILIAITIO SLIGHA

zzoe/12/% OL ZZ0Z/L/v WO¥d

JILNIAI SUDHIHD

NOILNEIY¥YLEICA

LS§750°2T 2T/1T/%

r93eq



[s]oly

00"

S0°I85°09¢

SLOALOUd FAILVISIDHT

LdEdx *

It
I

It

S0°18S’'092

SNOTILVIYOIIAY HATLVISIDAT

IVLOL * »



00"
00°

00"
00"

00~
0o~
00"
00~
00~
00°
00~
00"
00"
00°

00"

00~
00~

00"

00"
00"

¥T T9T’856°¢
YL T9T856°¢T

** STIVLOL JMNVE *=x
MNvYd S0

TOXNVEH

00°0¢ ONINIVIIL TTZOTIWH 99zz-58-T16
00°0¢ INVED DNINIVEL V4Q IdHACx »
00°0% SEHDIANES TYNOISSHAONd - IOVALINOD ZLZZ~-08-TT6
Se1st‘e SEDIANAS ATHIO - IOVALNOD 1LZZ-08-TT6
65°vZT ONINVITD - SHITAAAS 0222-08-T1T6
7S S0V ’T HOILA0 TYHANZD - SHITIENS 6T2Z2-08-1T6
69°€89°L 4I00E/XId/NENa 81ZZ-08-T16
e ES NALS/ATING-SUTYATE ® TONYNZINTVH STZZ-08-116
LS Z6T ANVAONUd /SVYD TYENIYN - SEILITILIN 6022-08-T16
66°6TE’T AIIDINIDETE - SHTILITILIO 80ZZ-08-TT6
L8 LLE SNOT LV INAWNODHTEL L0ZZ-08-TT6
$6°8¥E HT WEINTD HOIYASIA-TT6 IaT+ +
6 8LE VT aNnd TT6-XDNTOATHI TYLOLx *

S9-zL9’‘oLE’T
s9-zL9'oLe’e

SHILVWANI 40 HIVD
Y0 FLVANI LI00Y

ZLTZ-0L-S2Z8
LIEd* *

sg9-zLe'oLz’e

NANIDIOANE SHWOLSAD 3 NOILVIDIWWI

SLITTID

00°698°202
SO ZTTL'LS

SLIGdd
z202/12/% OL TZTOZ/L/%

HWO¥A dILNIdEd SMDEHD

g ® SHO¥d HIEA ILJHd HIId DL 617€d
0202 WALSAS ¥ALYM NYINd T$TTH

NOILQNEgIdALSIA

€69C-65~€08
0692-65-€08

L§:50:2T zZT/1C/%

EE=Jak=Ta}



Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item
No. 11-4



TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION# 2022-

Budget Increase

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Wednesday, April 27th 2022, did propose to authorize Budget
Increases in the FY 2021-2022 Budget and

WHEREAS, Budget Increases require authorization from the Department of Finance and Administration, and

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following Budget Increase: (See Schedule A)
_NOW.THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, we respectfully request approval for the attached Budget lncrease inthe FY 2021-2022
budget from the Department of Finance and Administration.,

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico
Torrance County this 27th day of
April 2022,

Approve as-toForm:

Torrance County Board of Commissioners

John M. Butricl¢
County Attorney

Kevin McCall, District 1

Attest:

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

Yvonne Otero
Torrance County Clerk

LeRoy M. Candelaria, District3

Vote Record .

Kevin McCall ' yes no abstain absent
RyanSchwebach . . .- yes. -no abstain absent
LeRoy M. Candelaria .~ .~~~ - yes' no--.abstain absent




ndiagss

2202 ‘LT Iudy
V 9jnpayog

asealou]

~¢¢0¢ uonnjosay

fQunoo asueaio]

o2

au

061

00°000°5S $ spuslsAoIdwy L9 S8 | 116 | 00°000°GS Xe] /SUOIEDIUNWWOY L0SL | 00 116 1d9 yoredsig
@ Suiping 0D

00°000°09 $ sjuswAoadu] 119 08 | L16 | 00°000°09 X { /SUCHEOUNWWOD Lost | 00 T16 19 yojedsic]
g 3ulping 0D

isy

M3y




Agenda Item
No. 11-B



SN Oy AW N =

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2022-

Finance and Purchasing Policy

WHEREAS, Totrance County has established the following policies, Purchasing Policy
Resolution 2020-22, Fleet Card and Procurement Policy Resolution 2020-4, Mileage and Per
Diem Policy Resolution 2019-3 and Budget Adjustment Procedures Resolution 2019-50; and

WHEREAS, Torrance County has not accepted a policy regarding the short-term rental
of county facilities; and

WHEREAS, Torrance County sees the need for the above mentioned policies and
procedures and a policy for short term rentals of county facilities; and

WHEREAS, Torrance County must abide by State Procurement Code and other state
statutes; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the attached document, attachment A,
entitled Torrance County Finance and Purchasing Policy is here by adopted by the governing
body of TORRANCE COUNTY; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all previous Purchasing Policies, Per Diem Policies, Fleet
card and Procurement Card Policies, Budget Adjustment Procedures and Building/Rental Lease Polices

are hereby repealed.

DONE THIS 27" DAY OF April 2022.



10
11
12
13

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY:

John M. Butrick

ATTEST:

Yvonne Otero, County Clerk

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 1

LeRoy M. Candelaria, Vice Chair, District 2

Kevin McCall, Member, District 3



£8T. 1905
\

TORRANCE COUNTY
FINANCE AND PURCHASING POLICY

Attachment A

1. SECTION I: General Provisions

1.1.  Purpose
The purpose of this policy is to establish regulations for purchases made within the

entity of Torrance County, set regulations for the use of fuel cards and procurement
cards (P-card), to set procedures for budget adjustments, and outline procedures when
purchases are unauthorized or the misuse of fuel cards or P-cards.

1.2.  Scope
This Policy applies to all Torrance County Staff, Elected Officials, and Volunteers.

This Policy Supersedes all previous purchasing, budget adjustment procedures, and
fleet card & Procurement card policies.

1.3. Employee Knowledge and Information of Policy
The County Manager or designee shall provide a copy of this Policy to current
employees and to all new employees with instructions to read and know all the
provisions of these rules. Employees, Elected Officials, and volunteers shall sign
a form acknowledging both receipt and understanding of the provisions of this
Policy.

1.4. Interpretation of Policy and Supplements

In any case that a provision of this Policy is vague or unclear, the County Manager
and/or County Attorney shall provide a written supplement for clarification of the
provision, which shall be implemented by all Departments and offices.

Page | 1



2. SECTION II: Definitions

2.1.

2.2,

2.3.

24.

2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

2.8.

2.9.

2.10.

Fleet Card Administrator

The individuals who have administrative rights, ability to make changes, add new
cards, and maintain access over the Fleet Cards: County Manager, Deputy
County Manager, Finance Director and Chief Procurement Officer.

Procurement Card Administrator

The individuals who have administrative rights over the Procurement Cards:
County Manager, Deputy County Manager, Finance Director, and the Chief
Procurement Officer (CPO).

Fleet Card

Card assigned to a vehicle that is used for fuel purchases, carwashes, and other
vehicle related purchases such as emergency-related repairs as approved by a
Fleet Card Administrator.

Procurement Card (P-Card)
Card that is used for other purchases outside the aspect of a Fleet Card in
accordance with NM State Statutes.

Unauthorized Purchases
Any purchase that does not comply with the Torrance County Finance and
Purchasing Policy (this policy).

Line-Item Transfer
The transfer of funds from one line item to another.

Intra Fund
Transactions within the same fund.

Inter Fund
Transactions between two funds.

Budget Increase
The increase of the operating budget of a fund both on the expense and revenue
sides.

Journal Entry
A transaction for recording or correcting revenue and expenditure activity.

Page | 2



2.11.

2.12,

2.13.

Purchase Order

A document generated by the County for the purpose of procuring goods or services
from an authorized vendor. Purchase Orders shall include but not be limited to
descriptions, quantities, prices, discounts, payment terms, date of performance or
shipment, and other associated terms and/or conditions. Purchase Orders are issued to
a specific vendor and when accepted by the vendor, becomes a binding contract
between the parties.

Finance Department

The office and/or personnel directly responsible for establishing budgetary control for
expenditure of funds and accounts payable procedures for payment of purchases
made.

Definition of a Purchase

A purchase is the commitment, obligation, and/or expenditure of Torrance County
supervised funds to obtain goods or services.

3. SECTION III: Purchasing Procedures

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

Administration

The CPO shall be responsible for the administration of this Section III of this Policy
to ensure that all provisions of law and this Policy are followed. Supplements issued
by the Chief Procurement Officers shall be approved by the County Commission or
Commission and copies of all supplements shall be attached to and made a part of this
Policy. Upon the absence of the Chief Procurement Officer, the Finance Director will
be responsible for administration of this Policy.

Implementation.

3.2.1. The CPO is the general terms for the individual or offices designated by the

County Commission to fulfill the responsibility and functions of the CPO as
provided in this Policy.

User Authority and Responsibility

3.3.1. Only individuals authorized by the Department's Elected Official or Department

Director shall be permitted to request Torrance County purchases consistent with
the provisions of this Policy. Authorization shall be submitted to the CPO. All
authorized Users shall receive and sign for a copy of this Policy and shall thereby
be responsible for the knowledge and appropriate compliance and use of the
provisions of this Policy.

Page | 3



34.

3.5

3.6.

3.7.

3.3.2. An Authorized User list shall be signed and kept on file in the Finance

Department. Without the signed list by the Elected Department Official or
Department Director no Purchase Order will be issued.

3.3.3. Authorized Users may contact vendors to obtain technical information, prices, and

delivery information for planning purposes. Finance Department personnel
will review the technical information, confirm prices are reasonable, ensure
availability of County funds, and issue a Purchase Order. All quotations
documented or received by Users shall be attached to the Purchase Order.

Unauthorized and Questionable Purchases

Any purchase which is not legally and appropriately approved within the County
budget or by other County Commission action, or which does not comply with the
provisions of the State Statutes, particularly the State Procurement Code (Section 13-
1-28 et seq. NMSA 1978) and the provisions of this Policy, shall be considered an
unauthorized County purchase and thereby not subject to payment by the County.
The County hereby declares and establishes that it will assume no responsibility for
payment of unauthorized purchases. Furthermore, any individual initiating or
otherwise executing any unauthorized purchase is solely responsible for payment. All
questionable purchases shall be submitted to the County Manager for County
Commission review and determination under the provisions of this Policy.

Commission Approval of Unauthorized Purchases

Any purchase determined to be unauthorized shall be considered for approval of
payment at a public meeting of the County Commission. Unauthorized purchases
shall not be approved or processed for payment prior to Commission approval, and
Commission meeting minutes shall be attached to the purchasing transaction file for
audit purposes.

Penalties

Persons knowingly violating the State Procurement Code, this Policy, or other state
law may be subjected to a civil penalty for each violation in accordance with New
Mexico State Law. Individuals are also subject to disciplinary action in accordance
with the County Personnel Ordinance.

Consistency with State Procurement Code.

The provisions of this Policy are subject to change in accordance with New Mexico
Statute or State Procurement Code changes. Any change that is inconsistent with the
provisions of this Policy shall be resolved in favor of the State Statutes or State
Procurement Code. All authorized Users shall be given a copy of each change and
notified that it is in effect.

Page | 4



Standard Purchasing Procedure Applicability

"Standard Purchases" are described as systematic, planned, and necessary purchases
for administration and operation of a project, division, and/or Department. There shall
be no exception to these standard procedures except as provided in "Emergency
Purchasing Procedures” in Section III of this Policy.

Requesting a Purchase:

Requisition for Purchase. All Standard Purchases as authorized by this section require
that a Torrance County Purchase Order be issued prior to placing an order or making
a purchase. Purchase Orders shall only be issued after proper approval and
submission of a Requisition for Purchase Form. All Requisitions for Purchase Forms
shall be submitted to the Finance Department

3.9.1. The approval process for a Requestion for Purchase is as follows:

3.9.1.1. Line-item Audit will be completed by a staff member of the Finance
Department.

3.9.1.2. CPO, Finance Director and County Manager will review to ensure
Requestion for Purchase is in accordance with this policy and State
Procurement Code.

3.9.1.3.  All grant funds must also be approved by the Grant Manager.
3.9.1.4.  All appropriations must also be approved by the Appropriations Manager.

3.9.1.5.  All Requestion for Purchase may be rejected at any level for inaccurate,
incomplete, non-allowable purchase or other reason.

3.9.2. Vendor Name and Complete Address - The business to which the purchase order
will be issued as well as the complete address for that vendor, per the W9 or
applicable notice of address.

3.9.3. Vendor Number - To be taken from the mainframe database or listing of vendors.
A vendor number for each vendor shall be assigned by the Finance Department. A
vendor number shall be on file for the vendor prior to issuance of a purchase
order. It is the user’s responsibility to obtain and provide a W9 for a new vendor
as well as complete the new vendor request form. Without proper and complete
documentation, a new vendor shall not be entered into the system.

3.9.4. Quantity - Specify a unit and the approximate amount per unit being requested.
Units may be "each", "box", "gals.", "reams", "pounds", etc. If exact quantity is
not known, Users shall provide the best estimate of quantity.

Page | 5



3.10.

3.9.5.

3.9.6.

3.9.7.

3.9.8.

3.9.9.

3.9.10.

3.9.11.

Description of Item - The description of the items or services shall be sufficiently
complete to identify the item being purchased. Services that have been obtained
through the use of an agreement shall reference the agreement number and attach
a copy of the agreement. Services that have been obtained through the use of a
bid shall reference the bid number.

Unit Cost — Estimated cost per unit.

Total Cost - Calculation of the quantity multiplied by the unit cost. If exact cost
cannot be determined, Users shall provide the best estimate of cost.

Department - Enter name of Department initiating the purchase order.

Department Approval - Signature of the Department Head or authorized User, as
recorded by the Purchasing Office.

Line Item - The appropriate budget line-item number to be charged. It is the
authorized Uset's responsibility to assign the correct line-item number to the
purchase order. Multiple line-item accounts may be included in the purchase
order.

Quotes — Shall be annotated on Requisition for Purchase Form and attached.

Authorization of Purchase Orders

Once a Requisition for Purchase Form is completed and the purchase is properly
authorized, the CPO shall issue a Purchase Order that includes date of authorization
and number assignment. The User Department shall inform the vendor that the
purchase order number shall be included on any invoice submitted to the County for
payment.

Purchases executed prior to obtaining a purchase order are prohibited except as

otherwise provided in "Emergency Purchasing Procedures", Section III of this Policy.

Adding different items to a purchase order after it has been authorized is prohibited.
However, a purchase order may be corrected provided that there is a reasonable
explanation for the correction and funds are available. A Correction to Existing
Purchase Order form shall be completed by the User Department Head and approved
in accordance with 3.9.1 of this policy.

Page | 6



3.11.

3.12,

Over Expenditures

A purchase order shall not be issued, approved, or processed in a case where the
indicated line item will be over expended, except as approved by the Finance Director
in accordance with State and County regulations and provisions, and provided there
are legally sufficient budget balances available elsewhere. It shall be the primary
responsibility of the authorized User to ensure sufficient funds are available prior to
initiating a request for purchase. The Finance Director shall provide sufficient
information, data, or reports, upon request, to keep authorized Users properly updated
on budget balances, and shall notify any office, Department, or agency head, after
analysis of the monthly budget report, of any indications of any existing or impending
budget balance issues.

2.9 Competitive Purchases

Authorized Users shall insure that all purchases are made at the best possible prices.
Purchases shall be made in accordance with the following provisions, also not
inclusive of NM Gross Receipts Tax:

3.12.1. $4,999.99 or less. Purchases may be processed after obtaining the best price from

vendors. Award can be made if the authorized User/CPO determines that the price
received is reasonable. The authorized User/CPO is not precluded from obtaining
quotes from more than one vendor if the authorized User/CPO determines that the
price is not reasonable or determines that it is in the best interest of the County.

3.12.2. $5,000 to $29,999.99. Written Quotes. Purchases shall be made according to the

best obtainable price, provided at least three (3) bona fide written quotes from
different vendors are obtained on the offeror’s official letterhead or quote form,
and submitted for approval with the Requisition for Purchase form. If three (3)
bona fide written quotes cannot be obtained, the authorized User shall submit
written documentation to the CPO as specified in section 3.12.4. These quotes are
required to be recorded on Requisition for Purchase form.

3.12.3. $30,000 and above. All purchases exceeding $30,000 require formal bid

procedures as specified by State regulations and shall be processed and executed
by the CPO, through formal procedures. Bids may be rejected in the event that
they are in excess of budgetary limits, are non-responsive to specifications,

or due to irregularities in the bid’s specifications.

3.12.4. Documented and Written Quote Exceptions. In the event there are not three (3)

known vendors which have goods/services available, fewer than three (3) quotes
are permissible, provided the User attaches the quotes obtained and identifies, on
the quote form or on separate attachment the names of other vendors contacted
who could not provide the goods/services. Written Quote Exceptions are outlined
in NMAC (1978) § 1.4.1.51(A).

Page | 7



3.13.

3.12.5.

3.12.6.

State Purchasing Contracts and Cooperative Bid Exceptions.

An Invitation-for-Bid (ITB) or Request-for-Proposal (RFP) are not required for
purchases under this section. Purchases may be made providing that the vendor
has a Statewide Purchasing Contract, or a qualified, documented procurement
done by another State or local government agency or an approved external
procurement unit. Any such purchase shall include appropriate written
authorization for Torrance County’s use, either in the original solicitation or in
writing by both the original procuring agency and the vendor.

State purchasing contract numbers shall be identified on the purchase order
requisition and a copy of the contract shall be attached to the permanent copy of
the purchase order.

The County may purchase goods and services cooperatively through another local
public body's solicitation process consistent with State regulations.

The County may allow purchase of goods and services cooperatively to another
local public body through the County’s procurement process, Torrance County
shall be held harmless, and it is the responsibility of using agency to abide by
State regulations.

Invitation-for-Bid (ITB) or Request-for-Proposal (RFP)s. Scope-of-Work shall be
written to facilitate the need of the County for a particular good or service to
perform a function. Written Scope-of-Work for purchases shall not be "closed or
exclusive", or otherwise written in such a way as to intentionally favor or exclude
a vendor. Reference to specific types or quality shall be followed by wording "or
equal" and all specifications regardless of wording shall be considered as "or
equal". It shall be the authorized User's responsibility to ensure that all specialized
technical aspects of Scope-of-Work are correct and appropriate. It shall be the
CPO's responsibility to review and ensure that all other provisions, procedures,
and considerations are correct and appropriate, and to address any questionable,
unusual, or inappropriate specifications prior to processing.

Sole Source Purchase

A sole source purchase is only permitted in cases where only one vendor provides the
required goods and/or service. The CPO shall certify and execute the sole source
purchase according to the New Mexico State Procurement Code.

Page | 8



3.14. Procurement of Professional Services

Professional services shall be procured at the best negotiated price, provided the
following thresholds are not exceeded (excluding NM Gross Receipts Tax):

3.14.1. Architectural or engineering professional services - $50,000.
3.14.2. Landscape architectural or surveying professional services - $10,000.
3.14.3. All other professional services - $60,000.

3.14.4. Professional services having a value which exceeds the maximum thresholds
outlined above will be solicited as outlined in the State Procurement Code and
this Policy.

3.15. Emergency Purchases

Emergency purchases are permissible provided they are in accordance with the
following provisions:

3.15.1. An emergency purchase is permissible when there is an existing condition that
creates a threat to public health, welfare, or safety The existence of the
emergency condition creates an immediate and serious need for procurement
of items or services or construction that cannot be met through normal
procurement methods and the lack of which would:

3.15.1.1.  Seriously threaten the functioning of government,
3.15.1.2. The preservation or protection of property,

3.15.1.3. The health or safety of any person.

3.15.2. Emergency conditions shall be determined by the County Manager with the
concurrence of the CPO. The Finance Department shall maintain records of all
emergency purchases for a minimum of three years.

A written determination of the basis for the emergency and for the selection of the
particular contractor shall be included in the procurement file.

The CPO shall certify and execute the emergency purchase according to the New
Mexico State Procurement Code.

Page | 9



3.16.

3.15.3. Other Emergent Procurement. These procurements are defined as an unanticipated

procurement necessary to fulfill the mission of the County. These Purchase
Orders may be issued by the CPO, Finance Director, County Manager or
designee in situations where standard procurement procedures are otherwise
unavailable. Purchase Orders issued under this provision shall not exceed fifteen
hundred 1,500 dollars unless County Manager or designee and the CPO or
Finance Director are in concurrence.

3.15.4. Written Determination. The requesting Department shall attach a written

determination with the emergency or Emergent purchase request when feasible as
determined by the Chief Procurement Officer.

3.15.5. In the event when a verbal approval is granted for a purchase by the Chief

Procurement Officer, County Manager, Deputy County Manager, or Finance
Director, the end user shall turn in a written request the next business day but no
more than one calendar week from time of verbal approval is given.

Personal Use Prohibited

No purchases shall be made for the purpose of personal or private use.

4. Section I'V: Accounts Payable Procedures

4.1.

Invoices

An invoice is an itemized list submitted by the vendor to the County for payment of
goods or services delivered to the County. It is the responsibility of the vendor to
ensure that a purchase order is provided prior to issuing goods or services and the
vendor shall include the purchase order number on the invoice submitted to the
County for payment. In cases where purchase order numbers are not included on the
invoice, the vendor shall be informed of their responsibility to include this
information. The Finance Department, at its discretion, is authorized to return any
invoices which do not reference a valid purchase order number. The County will not
be responsible for purchases made without an executed and authorized purchase
order.

The vendor shall be notified that repeated improper invoicing is sufficient cause to
exclude the vendor from the County's purchasing program. Also, the County may
refuse payment in any case that there is an unauthorized purchase. All invoices shall
be mailed to the County Manager’s Office at PO Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016 or
submitted electronically to invoices@tcnm.us. Payment will not be guaranteed for
any other invoices sent to other addresses.

Page | 10



4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

4.5.

4.6.

Utilities

All utility invoices (county cell phones, office phones, fax, internet, electric, gas,
water, sewer, etc.) shall be processed by the Finance Department and a Receiving and
Accounts Payable Report created. A copy of the invoice and Receiving and Accounts
Payable Report will be sent to the respective Departments for their records.
Department heads shall be responsible for reviewing all utility invoices and
Receiving and Accounts Payable Reports and notifying the Finance Department of
any discrepancies or billing inaccuracies.

Contracts

All contracts with a regular payment, such as a lease, shall be processed by the
Finance Department and a Receiving and Accounts Payable Report created. A copy
of the invoice and Receiving and Accounts Payable Report will be sent to the
respective Departments for their records. Department heads shall be responsible for
reviewing all contract invoices and Receiving and Accounts Payable Reports and
notifying the Finance Department of any discrepancies or billing inaccuracies
Receiving and Accounts Payable Report. The Commission Chair, County Manager or
designee shall sign all contracts.

All contracts based on set deliverables will be the user’s responsibility to submit
a Verification of Invoices

Invoices other than invoices for utilities, shall be received, date stamped, and
distributed via email to the respective Department by the Finance Department within
one business day of receipt. All invoices shall be reviewed by User Departments prior
to payment to insure goods or services have been received and to certify authorization
for payment. A Receiving and Accounts Payable Report shall be fully executed,
including an authorized signature, in order for an invoice to be processed for
payment. It will be the responsibility of User Departments to ensure outstanding
invoices are promptly submitted for payment within 10 calendar days of receipt from
Finance Department.

Processing for Payment

The Finance Department will ensure that all invoices received are appropriately
authorized and certified prior to payment. The Finance Department shall be
responsible for ensuring that appropriate procedures are established and used for
payment after invoices are received to include timely payments and to ensure that
discounts are received, and late charges avoided.

Payments
No reissuance of a check shall happen until 90 days have passed after receiving the
affidavit for duplicate check, from the vendor stating non-receipt/lost check.

Page | 11



4.7.

Accounts Payable Receiving & Accounts Payable Report

All Receiving and Accounts Payable Report forms shall be completed in full when
submitting invoices for payment to the Finance Department, Receiving and Accounts
Payable Report to be completed as followed:

4.7.1. Receiving Department - Department that received goods or services that are to be
paid for.

4.7.2. Vendor Number # - To be taken from the mainframe database or listing of
vendors. Numbers for new vendors shall be assigned only through the Finance
Department. A vendor number shall be on file for the vendor prior to issuance of
a purchase order.

4.7.3. Company Received From — Name of vendor where goods or services were
received from.

4.7.4. Remittance Address — W9 address or applicable notice of address on file that
payments shall be sent to.

4.7.5. Line Item - The appropriate budget line-item number to be charged. It is the
authorized User's responsibility to assign the correct line-item number to the
Receiving and Accounts Payable Report. Multiple line-item accounts may be
included in the Receiving and Accounts Payable Report.

4.7.6. Purchase Order Number # - purchase order number assigned by the Chief
Procurement Officer or other Finance Department Official.

4.7.7. Invoice Number # - Vendor generated number that is stated on invoice to be paid.
4.7.8. Account Number # - Vendor generated number assigned to purchase from vendor.

4.7.9. Quantity - Specific unit and the amount being requested for payment. Units may
be "each", "box", "gals.", "reams", "pounds", etc.

4.7.10. Description of Good(s) and/or Service(s)- The description of the good(s) and/or
service(s) shall be sufficiently complete to identify the good(s) and/or service(s)
received. Good(s) and/or service(s) that have been obtained through the use of a
purchase agreement shall reference the agreement number and a copy of the
agreement shall be attached. Good(s) and/or service(s) that have been procured
through a competitive sealed bid/proposal process shall reference the bid number
in accordance with NM State Procurement Code.

4.7.11. Shipment Status —

Page | 12



4.7.11.1. Complete Shipment (close Purchase Order)
4.7.11.2. Partial Shipment (keep Purchase Order open)
4.7.11.3.  Good Condition (shipment accepted)

4.7.11.4. Damaged condition (shipment returned) explain why shipment was
damaged and/or returned.

4.7.12. Special Instructions — Additional notes about payment for information on an
invoice.

4.7.13. Department Approval — Signature of authorized user on file with the Finance
Department.

4.7.14. Reviewed for Payment — Finance Department use only.

4.8. Purchase Voucher
A Purchase Voucher will be filled out when an employee is being reimbursed for an
approved purchase. An approved purchase for reimbursement shall only be made
when proper procurement steps have been followed. A Purchase Order shall be issued
to the employee that will be reimbursed prior to the purchase that is to be reimbursed.

5. Section V: Capital Assets

5.1.  All vehicles, furniture, equipment or tangible good (greater than $5,000) are subject
to special delivery and control measures set forth in Torrance County’s Finance and
Purchasing Policy. Such measures are as follows:

5.1.1. Receiving of Capital Assets. All receiving of Capital Assets shall be received at
the Torrance County Administration Building, 205 S Ninth St. Estancia, NM
87016 or at a designated location by the CPO, Finance Director or County
Manager or designee.

5.1.2. Capital Assets. All Capital Assets shall be received by the County Manager or
designee, the CPO, Finance Director, Facilities Maintenance Manager, County
Manager, or designee shall inspect each Capital Asset and compare it with the
Purchase Order to ensure it is the correct item.

5.1.3. Documentation, all Capital Asset documentation received by the respective
department shall be submitted to and maintained by the CPO within the Finance
Department. A Department may request a copy of all documentation from the
Finance Department.

Page | 13



5.2.

5.3

5.1.4. Release. The Capital Assets shall not be released to the Department of Purchase

3:1.5.

until it is service-ready, in the interim, the Capital Asset shall remain
parked/located at the Torrance County Administrative Offices or a location
designated by the County Operations Manager and/or The Chief Procurement
Officer or designee. Service ready being completely outfitted for the asset’s
intended purpose. A Department may receive and use a vehicle under temporary
license plate if vehicle is service-ready.

Service-Ready. Asset is equipped with all required tools necessary for the asset to
be used for its intended purpose. Assets are tagged and inventoried appropriately
and released to the respective department.

Vehieles
All county vehicles shall be marked with the County Logo and vehicle number unless
otherwise authorized by the County Manager.

Yearly Verification

All Capital Assets shall be physically verified yearly. The Chief Procurement Officer,
Finance Director, and Facilities Maintenance Manager shall inspect or designate a
department head or elected official with physically verifying all assets.

Section VI: Budget Adjustments

6.1.

6.2.

Line-Item Transfers

A Line-Item transfer (LIT) request is to be completed by the Department Head or
designee to move funds from one line item to another. LITs are required to transfer funds
to cover deficits or future expenditures within the budgeting cycle. All LITs are subject to
the Finance Director and County Manager’s approval.

Intra-fund Transfers

6.2.1.

6.2.2.

Intra-fund LITs will require approval from the Finance Director and the County
Manager or Designee. Once all approvals are obtained, the LIT request will be
submitted to the Department of Finance and Administration (DFA) through the
Local Government Budget Management System (LGBMS) for the official budget
record. Finally, the intra-fund LIT will be recorded by journal entry in the
accounting system.

The Finance Department will strive to complete all intra-fund LIT requests

within one week upon submission to the Finance Director if all necessary
approvals can be obtained. Intra-fund LIT will be accepted until the 15th of June
for the current fiscal year. New intra-fund LIT requests will not be processed until
the final budget is approved by DFA, typically by September 1st. The Finance
Director has the right to waive the June deadline for submission of intra-fund LIT
requests.

Page | 14



6.3. Inter-fund Transfers

6.3.1. Inter-fund LIT will require approval by the Finance Director, County Manager or
Designee, and the County Commission by resolution. Once those approvals are
obtained, the LIT request will be submitted to the DFA through the LGBMS for
approval. Once approved by DFA, the inter-fund LIT will be recorded by journal
entry in the accounting system. '

6.3.2. The deadline for inter-fund LIT requests is the close of business the day before
agenda items are required to be turned in for the subsequent Board of County
Commission (Commission) meeting. Inter-fund LIT will be submitted into
LGBMS for DFA approval within one week of Commission approval by
resolution. There is no set time frame for DFA approval. Inter-fund LIT request
deadline for the end of fiscal year will be the close of business the day before
agenda items are required to be turned in for the first scheduled Commission
meeting in June. The Finance Director has the right to waive the deadline for this
submission for budget balancing purposes. New inter-fund LIT requests will not
be processed until the final budget is approved by DFA, typically by September
1%,

6.4. Journal Entries

Journal entries require the approval of the Department Head, the Finance Director
and/or the County Treasurer. Journal entries will be completed to correct
expenditures drawn from an incorrect line item or revenues recorded to an
incorrect line item. Journal entries will be completed by the Finance Department
and/or Treasurer’s Office within one week of receipt and approval. The fiscal year
deadline for journal entries will be July 7™ or the last business day prior to July 7™
for the previous fiscal year.

6.5. Budget Increases

6.5.1. Budget increase requests will be completed by the Department Head to capture an
increase in funding. Budget increases require approval by the Department Head,
Finance Director, County Manager or Designee and the County Commission by
resolution. Once those approvals are obtained, the budget increase request will be
submitted to DFA through the LGBMS for approval. Once approved by DFA,
the budget increase will be recorded by journal entry in the accounting system.

Page | 15



6.5.2.

The deadline for budget increase requests is the close of business the day before
agenda items are required to be turned in for the subsequent Commission meeting.
Budget increase requests will be submitted into LGBMS for DFA approval within
one week of Commission approval by resolution. There is no set time frame for
DFA approval. Budget Increase request deadline for the end of fiscal year will be
close of business the day before agenda items are required to be turned in for the
first scheduled Commission meeting in June. The Finance Director has the right
to waive the deadline for this submission for budget balancing purposes. New
budget increase requests will not be processed until the final budget is approved
by DFA, typically by September 1%

7. Section VII Fleet Card/Procurement (P-card) Procedures

7.1.

7.2.

Access
Fleet Card access shall be granted only to County Staff, Elected Officials, and
Volunteers who acknowledge and adhere to policy.

Fleet Card Assienment

Fleet Cards shall be assigned to a specific vehicle and shall be used only for its
specified vehicle and for purposes as defined in Section 2.3 of this Policy.

7.2.1.

7.2.2.

7.2.3.

7.2.4.

Use of Fleet Card on an Unassigned Vehicle

If a situation arises where a Fleet Card is not working and a vehicle needs fuel,
a different fleet card may be used to fuel a vehicle to which the fleet card is not
assigned. The use of a different card may be approved by any one of the Fleet
Card Administrators. This approval is for a one time use only or as otherwise
directed by the Card Administrator.

Emergency Situations (Fleet Cards)

In the event of an emergency and a Fleet Card is not working and there is no other
card that can be used, a reimbursement may be authorized for the fuel purchase
by a Fleet Card Administrator. All reimbursements must be accompanied with

an original receipt of the purchase. Without proper authorization, any
reimbursements shall not be guaranteed.

Damaged Card

In the event a Fleet Card is damaged and does not work properly, a Card
Administrator shall be contacted by the next business day to initiate a replacement
card order.

Authorization for Use

Any authorization for use of a Fleet Card shall be requested by the Department
Head or designee. This request shall be written or emailed to a Fleet Card
Administrator for the employee to be added to the list. When Elected Official no

longer holds an elected office in the County or an employee is no longer employeed by

Page | 16



the County, the HR Director shall notify a Card Administrator to have that person
removed from the list of authorized fleet card users. In the event a current employee
or Elected Official no longer needs access to use a Fleet Card, the employee's
Department Head, or designee or Elected Official shall send a request to a Card
Administrator to have the employee removed from the list of authorized Fleet Card
Users.

7.2.5. Pin Assignment
Bach employee/volunteer with access to use a fuel card by their department shall
be assigned their own personal identification number PIN). An
employee/volunteer shall not use another employee/volunteer’s PIN without first
contacting a card administrator, and the PIN shall only be used once in emergency
situations or situations of IT issues.

7.2.6. Fleet Card Use
Fleet Cards are for Official County Use Only.

7.2.7. Receipts and Fuel Logs
Receipts are required for all purchases with a Fleet Card. Digital copy (e.g. pictures
and scanned copies of original receipt). Receipts and fuel logs are required to be
turned in with the Accounts Payable Report form by the time frames given by the
Finance Department when the monthly fuel inveice is sent to User Departments.

7.2.8. No Receipt
In the event a receipt cannot be obtained due to mechanical error or IT error by
the vendor, a digital picture of the fuel pump showing total dollar amount and
gallons shall be acceptable if provided with the vendor's name and address and
a written justification explaining why a receipt could not be obtained. A
notarized affidavit that includes this information shall be submitted for all fleet
card transaction that do not have a receipt.

7.2.9. Failure to Comply
Failing to comply with this Policy may result in a loss of access to use fleet cards
for Torrance County's Vehicle Fleet. The County Manager or designee has the
authority to remove an employee or Elected Official's access to use Fleet Cards
or to reprimand the employee for such failure. Repeated failures to comply with
this Policy may result in disciplinary action up to and including termination in
accordance with the County Personnel Ordinance. Unauthorized purchases on the
Fleet Card shall result in the employee being personally liable for the charges and
subject to civil and criminal penalties under New Mexico law.

7.2.10. Payments
Once invoices are received, Departments shall issue account payable reports.

Page | 17



7.3.  Procurement Cards
Procurement cards shall be issued only after authorization is provided by the County
Manager and Finance Director.

7.3.1. Making a Purchase

All purchases made with a Procurement Card shall be in accordance with this policy and
NM State Statutes. All purchases made with a procurement card shall be accompanied
with a receipt, no exceptions.

7.3.2. Failure to Comply
Failing to comply with this policy in regards to the use of a procurement card
shall result in the employee being personally liable for the charges on the
Procurement Card. Unauthorized purchases on the Procurement Card shall result
in the employee being personally liable for the charges. The County Manager or
designee has the discretion and authority to have employees repay the County for
any unauthorized purchases on the Procurement Card. The County Manager or
designee may permanently disallow an employee or Elected Official access to the
use of a Procurement Card for improper use of the Procurement Card. Repeated
failure to comply with this policy may result in disciplinary action up to and
including termination in accordance with the County Personnel Ordinance.
Unauthorized purchases on the Fleet Card shall result in the employee being
personally liable for the charges and subject to civil and criminal penalties under
New Mexico law.

7.3.3. Lost/Stolen Card
In the event that a Fleet Card or Procurement Card is lost or stolen, the person
authorized to use this card shall immediately contact a Card Administrator upon
the discovery of a card being lost or stolen. The Card Administrator shall then
tum off the card for all purchases immediately.

7.3.4. Audit
From time to time, the County Manager or designee may initiate an internal audit
for Fleet and/or Procurement Cards.

7.4. Thermal Receipts
Thermal receipts shall not be submitted with an accounts payable report. A photocopy
of the thermal receipt shall be made when submitting an Accounts Payable Report,
Per Diem, or any other documents to the Finance Department.

8. Section VIII: Invoicing

8.1. Generating Invoices
The Finance Department shall generate all invoices for Torrance County except for
the Following:

Page | 18



8.1.1. Medical- Invoices for EMT transports or other medical invoices,

8.1.2. Grant- Invoices for grant reimbursement or payments that require specialized
forms.

8.2. Reporting
Departments that have invoices generated outside of the Finance Department are

responsible for providing a report to the Finance Department monthly. Reports shall
include invoice number, amount invoiced, time frame of service invoiced for,
invoices that payment has been received, and date payment was received.

8.3. Request for invoicing
Request to generate an invoice shall be submitted to the Finance Department with a
detailed listing of what is being invoiced, the name of the person or business being
invoiced, a mailing address and/or email address, and phone number if applicable.

9. Section IX: Per Diem and Mileage

9.1. Per Diem
Rates will be set in accordance with NMSA 10-8.

9.1.1. Distance Eligibility
Per Diem shall not be paid unless the employee is beyond Thirty-Five (35) miles
driven from both their home and worksite in the most common or routine route. The
County Manager and Finance Director may override the 35 mile limit based on type,
length and time of events.

9.1.2. Anticipated
An employee may request 80% of the travel per diem no more than fourteen (14)
days prior to the first day of travel. A return Per Diem form shall be turned into
the Finance Department for the remaining 20% no later than 2 weeks after return
from travel. An employee not turning in their return Per Diem form may be
subject to repayment of travel or other disciplinary action in accordance with the
Torrance County Personnel Ordinance.

9.1.3. Actual
An employee may claim actual expenses for travel. When claiming actual expenses,
a receipt for all items must accompany the Per Diem Form.

9.2. Mileage
Mileage shall only be paid with written approval granted by a Department Head or
County Manager for official work. Current and valid vehicle insurance shall be
provided for all travel when using a private vehicle. If an employee uses their
personal vehicle for county business, that employee’s personal insurance is
considered the primary coverage and employee’s personal insurance is responsible for
liability coverage.

Page | 19



92.1.

9.2.2.

92

92,

0.2,

9.2.3.

Rate, mileage shall be calculated at the rate set forth by the Internal Revenue
Serviee in January of the previous year.

Documentation, all mileage reimbursements shall be submitted with one of the
following:

2.1. A Rand MeNally Map showing total distance from starting point to ending
point,

2.2. A google map showing total distance from starting point to ending point,
or

2.3. A detailed log tracking all stops and actual odometer readings.

County Fleet, A county vehicle shall be used when available for all work-related
purposes or travel.

9.3. Air Travel
When applicable all air fare will be paid in advance using the County’s P-Card.
Additional air travel charges shall be reimbursable upon return from travel, i.e.,
baggage, transportation, etc.

9.4. Not Specified
Any item not specified within section 8 of this policy will be adhered to in
accordance with NMSA 10-8

10. Section X:

End of Year Close Out Procedures

10.1. End of Fiscal Year.

10.1.1.

10.1.2.

10.1.3.

30 Days Prior to Year Ending There shall be no purchase orders issued or
processed within 30 days prior to the end of the fiscal year except in extreme
emergencies or as specifically approved by the CPO, Finance Director, and
County Manager or designee.

Fiscal Year End. All open purchases shall be voided at June 30" or the last
business day of June unless a written reason is provided, and approved, by the
CPO, Finance Director, and County Manager or designee as to why the
purchase is delayed and the need for the purchase order to carry forward to the
next fiscal year.

All accounts payables shall be received and shall be correct no less than Ten (10)
calendar days prior to the end of the fiscal year to ensure payment. Failure to have
AP turned in by this deadline may result in payments being made from the next
year’s budget.

Page | 20



11. Section XI: Building Rental/Lease

11.1.

11.2.

11.3.

11.4.

11.5.

11.6.

Facility Use.
Use of Facility is subject to the approval of the Board of County Commissioners
through their designee “County Manager”.

Reservation.

Scheduling will be on a first come first serve basis. Reservations may not be made
more than one year in advance of event. The Torrance County Fair Board (TCFB)
shall have first right in scheduling for official TCFB events i.e., county fair, tag ins,
fundraisers, or etc. The TCFB will have all events for the calendar year submitted by
the end of January. Dates are subject to change as needed.

Insurance.

Lessee shall take full responsibility for safety & security of facilities. Renters shall
provide the County with TULIP insurance or other insurance that covers the event
and names Torrance County as an additional insured for all events held at County
Facilities. Failure to obtain and provide TULIP insurance documentation to the
county will result in cancelation of reservation and rental fees as in accordance with
section 11.6.2 of this policy.

Cleaning.

Lessee will be responsible for cleaning after events, to return the facility to the same
condition as it was upon arrival. A cleaning fee of $25 per hour will be assessed if
Torrance County must clean a facility after an event.

Rental of the Torrance County Fair Exhibit Building.

Includes the entire building portion, inside and out. Other Facilities on the grounds
are not included in the rate such as other barns or rodeo arena. For rental of other
facilities on the Fair Grounds additional approvals from the County Manager and/or
Board of County Commissioners is needed. Rates for other facilities will be
negotiable based upon use of facilities. A map of the rental area shall be provided on
the rental agreement showing which buildings are being rented and parking areas.

Receipt of Funds

11.6.1. Rental fees shall be paid at the time reservations are made.

11.6.2. Cancellations may be made with one week notice for a full refund of rental fee.

Cancellations made after that are subject to loss of rental fee. Any cancelation
made from Torrance County’s side due to unforeseen circumstances is subject to a
full refund at any time.

Page | 21



11.6.3.

11.6.4.

11.6.5.

A damage deposit of $250 is required to be paid prior to the event and prior to
gaining access to the facility. A damage deposit is fully refundable due to
cancellation at any time prior to an event. The damage deposit will be
relinquished upon satisfactory inspection of the facility by Torrance County staff
and return of keys for the facility.

If the damage deposit is not sufficient to cover damage/cleaning fees assessed by
Torrance County, then an invoice will be generated for excessive

damage/cleaning fees to the lease.

Rental Fees are $150 per weekday (Mon-Thurs) $250 for weekend event (Fri-

Sun). Access will be granted on the day of the event once a damage deposit and
proof of insurance is received by the Torrance County Finance Department.

11.7. Private Activities Permitted

The following activities and events may be permitted at the County Facilities

11.7.1.

11.7.2.

subject to the approval of the County: wedding showers, baby showers,

wedding receptions, confirmation receptions, birthday receptions, coming-of-age
receptions, wedding anniversaries, retirement receptions and graduation
receptions. This list is not meant to be fully inclusive. Other private uses may be
permitted by the designee, subject to prior approval by the County.

Community organizations may not conduct events such as fundraisers advertising,
promoting, or selling of merchandise or services for profit or not for profit, or
other large group events at County Centers without the prior approval of the
County Manager or designee.

In addition to the conditions in the Building Use Application, any private party
using a County Center shall agree to:

11.7.2.1. Assume responsibility for all guests and for proper use and care of the

facility.

11.7.2.2. Replace or pay for the replacement of furniture, fixtures and other contents

that are broke/missing during or as a result of the use of the facility, no
decorations on walls or ceiling.

11.7.2.3. Secure all doors and windows.

11.7.2.4. Hold harmless and release from liability Torrance County, its

employees, management, and the Board of County Commissioners
responsible for the operation of the facility, if applicable, for any claim
resulting from the use of the County Facilities.

Page | 22



11.7.2.5. Clean the facility following use; properly replace tables and chairs;
removal and proper disposal of all trash after each function; and

11.7.2.6.  All activities that are illegal under state, federal and local law are strictly
prohibited on County property and in County owned or leased facilities.
The use of alcoholic beverages is strictly prohibited. All County Facilities
are smoke free facilities.

Page | 23



Agenda Item
No. 12-4



Agenda Item
No. 12-B



0€VSLTYS

89'0L6'8ES

90°L8T'9¢€S

i e0r'ees

78°619°0€S

0C°9€8°LTS

857750°STS

96'89C°CCS

e a8y 6TS

TL'TOL'9TS

OT'8T6'CTS

8V PETTTS

93°05£gS

¥T £95°6S

79°€8L°TS

150D [e10]

Sspouad Aed #

79°€8/°CS

or'0$

79'v8¢€$

00°0vS

00°€STS

0090TS

00°000°CS

00°'SZS

1101

dwoo
SJIOM

20ueinsu

OHY

V2ol

Vd3ad

pouad Aed Jad

Aejeg




Agenda Item
No. 12-C



Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee # 1

DATE; 4/18/22 |
T .. DepattmentRepseseaative,___ Daniel Catanach  Project Manages
__FROM: Grantee Entity: __ . Torgance COPHW S "

| . - GranteeOfficial Representative; Janice Y. Barela

SUBJECT:  Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee e

oo . GtantNumbeti e 21-F2922 e -

esminndon s Y

"*“A'Gf‘thf*deqi‘gn'a-‘rP‘dfFeprescntatixce_b%sz:ﬁz.gartrnent.for Grant Agreement numbet 21-52922
“enteredrinto-between-Grantee-and thePepartment;T cettify that the Grantee has submitted to the Department the
fellowing thirdspatty sbligationzegécnted, in writing, by the third party’s authorized representative; -

K-9 Kennels

.—.Vendor.or Contractors, .

Third Party Oblication Amount: b 22>829_OO

Vendor or Contractor:

Thitd Party Obligation Amount:

I cettify that the State is issuing this Notice-of Obligation to Reimburse Gratitee for permissible purposes within
the scope of the ptoject description, subject to all the terms and conditions of the above referenced Grant .

Agteement, S
Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if applicable):“ | $ 25,00000_ “ )
The Amount of this Notice of Obligation: $ 22,829.00

The Total Amount of all Previously Issued Notices of Obligation: ' $ 0.00

The Total Amount of all Notices of Obligation to Date: $ 22,829.00

Note: Contract amounts may exceed the total grant amonnt, but the invoizes Daid by the grant will not exceed the grant amonnt
Department Rep. Approver: Daniel Catanach

Title: Project Manager

Signature:

Date:

1 Administrative and/or Indirect Cost — generally, the legislation authorizing the issuance of bonds prohibits the use of its proceeds for
indirect expenses (e.g. penalty fees or damages other than pay for work performed, attorney fees, and administrative fees). Such use of
bond proceeds shall not be allowed unless specifically authorized by statute.



: i
[
i
i
v
i
+
i
) i
¥ i

AT i Rt s 2

——— AT S

A, APoS & TN

1SOSSBUIIAA

00°627'G$

v20y-129-108-1 LOV8 1N " uapbQ 1eens WiZ "M ees

201G |2UUD)] 6

WY 008
Nd 002

€0-220oc adi

uoyengel pig

i 2202 ‘gl ludy “Aepuopy
Z20z ‘L Mdy-‘Aepsany |

: i

H i

' [ .
1

Q.

m_o::mev_ o_awtom

:Buwedo
‘Bulpeeqg

DIXSIA] MON ‘AIUNOD) S2UBLIO |




Torrance COunty

Purchasing Department
Noah J. Sedillo
PQ Box 48
205 S Ninth Street
Estancia, NM 87016
Phone: (505) 544-4730 Fax: (505) 384-5294

www.torrancecountynm.org

No. 2022-03

INVITATION FOR BIDS FOR
PORTABLE KENNELS

The Torrance County Animal Shelter is inviting sealed competitive bids for portable kennels to
be delivered and installed at 751 Salt Mission Trail, Mclntosh, NM 87032,

A completed Campaign Contribution Form (included in the IFB) must be submitted with all
proposals. Compliance with NMSA 1978 13-1-191.1 (2006) is required. Any party that fails to
submit the Campaign Contribution Form with their proposal will be considered unresponsive.

Torrance County requires one (1) original bid and four (4) copies for the bid selection team.
Any bidder that fails to submit the required number will be considered to be unresponsive.

Clearly mark your sealed hid as:

“IFB 2022-03 - Portable Kennels”

Bid Deadline: Bids must be submitted to the Torrance County Purchasing Department
' located in the Torrance County Administrative Offices at 205 S Ninth
, Street in Estancia, NM by 2:00 PM on April 7, 2022.

Bid Opening: Bids will be opened at 2:15 PM on April 7, 2022 in the Purchasing
Office located within the Torrance County Administrative Offices at 205 S
Ninth Street in Estancia, NM.

Bid Review: The bids will be reviewed by a bid selection committee and the Chief
Procurement Officer to determine responsive and lowest hid.



Bid Award: The Board of County Commissioners will formally award the bid on
the April 27, 2022 regularly scheduled meeting. The Chief
Procurement Officer will post the award on the County’s
maintained website https://www.torrancecountynm.org/ by 5:00 on
April 27, 2022. This award date it tentative and can be changed
without notice.

Torrance County reserves the right to reject any or all bids if it is not in the best interest of the
County or waive any informality in the bid process. The Invitation for Bids process will be
conducted according to the New Mexico Procurement Code (Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199,
NMSA 1978) which imposes civil and criminal penalties for its violations. In addition, the New
Mexico Criminal Statutes impose felony penalties for illegal bribes, gratuities, and kick-backs.

According to 13-1-158.A., no warrant, check or other hegotiable instrument shall be issued in
payment for any purchase of services, construction or items of tangible personal property unless
the central purchasing office or the using agency certifies that the services, construction of items
of tangible personal property have been received and meet specifications.

All'bids must be sealed or will not be accepted. Bids will NOT be accepted after the deadline.
Bids may be delivered in person to Torrance County Purchasing Department 205 South Ninth
Street, Estancia, NM 87016 or my mail to the Torrance County Purchasing Department, P.O. Box
48, Estancia, NM 87016. NOTE: United States Postal Service mail is not delivered until after
1:00 PM Mountain Standard Time.

Resident Business Preference

Pursuant to Section 13-1-21 and Section 13-1-22 NMSA 1978 a resident business possessing a
valid resident business certificate shall receive 5% preference less the total cost. The Offeror’s
proposal must contain a copy of the Resident Business Preference Certificate issued by the
New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department in order to qualify for the preference.

Resident Veterans Preference

Pursuant to Section 13-1-21 and Section 13-1-22 NMSA 1978 a resident veteran may submit a
completed Resident Veterans Preference Certificate in the proposal. The resident veteran shall
receive up to 10% preference less the total cost. The Offeror’s proposal must contain a
Resident Veterans Preference Certificate issued by the New Mexico Taxation and Revenue -
Department in order to qualify for the preference.

CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

Pursuant to the Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28, et seq., NMSA 1978 and NMSA 1978, §
13-1-191.1 (2006), as amended by Laws of 2007, Chapter 234, any prospective contractor
seeking to enter into a contract with any state agency or local public body for professional
services, a design and build project delivery system, or the design and installation of




measures the primary purpose of which is to conserve natural resources must file this form
with that state agency or local public body. This form must be filed even if the contract
qualifies as a small purchase or a sole source contract. The prospective contractor must
disclose whether they, a family member or a representative of the prospective contractor has
made a campaign contribution to an applicable public official of the state or a local public body
during the two years prior to the date on which the contractor submits a proposal or, in the
case of a sole source or small purchase contract, the two years prior to the date the contractor
signs the contract, if the aggregate total of contributions given by the prospective contractor, a
family member or a representative of the prospective contractor to the public official exceeds
two hundred and fifty dollars ($250) over the two year period.

Furthermore, the state agency or local public body may cancel a solicitation or proposed award
for a proposed contract pursuant to Section 13-1-181 NMSA 1978 or a contract that is executed
may be ratified or terminated pursuant to Section 13-1-182 NMSA 1978 of the Procurement
Code if: 1) a prospective contractor, a family member of the prospective contractor, or a
representative of the prospective contractor gives a campaign contribution or other thing of
value to an applicable public official or the applicable public official’s employees during the
pendency of the procurement process or 2) a prospective contractor fails to submit a fuilly
completed disclosure statement pursuant to the law.

The state agency or local public body that procures the services or items of tangible personal
property shall indicate on the form the name or names of every applicable public official, if any,
for which disclosure is required by a prospective contractor.

T”HIS FORM MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE INVITATION FOR BIDS AND MUST BE FILED BY ANY
PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR WHETHER OR NOT THEY, THEIR FAMILY MEMBER, OR THEIR
REPRESENTATIVE HAS MADE ANY CONTRIBUTIONS SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE.

The following definitions apply:

“Applicable public official” means a person elected to an office or a person appointed to
complete a term of an elected office, who has the authority to award or influence
the award of the contract for which the prospective contractor is submitting a
competitive sealed proposal or who has the authority to negotiate a sole source or
small purchase contract that may be awarded without submission of a sealed
competitive proposal.

“Campaign Contribution” means a gift, su bscription, loan, advance or deposit of money
or other thing of value, including the estimated value of an in-kind contribution, that is
made to or received by an applicable public official or any person authorized to raise,
collect or expend contributions on that official’s behalf for the purpose of electing the
official to statewide or local office. “Campaign Contribution” includes the payment of a
debt incurred in an election campaign, but does not include the value of services
provided without compensation or unreimbursed travel or other personal expenses of



individuals who volunteer a portion or all of their time on behalf of a candidate or
political committee, nor does it include the administrative or solicitation expenses of a
political committee that are paid by an organization that sponsors the committee.

“Family member” means spouse, father, mother, child, father-in-law, mother-in-law,
daughter-in-law or son-in-law of (a) a prospective contractor, if the prospective
contractor is a natural person; or (b} an owner of a prospective contractor.

“Pendency of the procurement procéss” means the time period commencing with the
public notice of the request for proposals and ending with the award of the contract or
the cancellation of the request for proposals.

“Prospective contractor” means a person or business that is subject to the competitive
sealed proposal process set forth in the Procurement Code or is not required to submit
a competitive sealed proposal because that person or business qualifies for a sole
source or a small purchase contract.

“Representative of a prospective contractor” means an officer or director of 3
corporation, a member or manager of a limited liability corporation, a partner of a
partnership or a trustee of a trust of the prospective contractor.

Name(s) of Applicable Public Official(s) if any:
{(Completed by State Agency or Local Public Body)

DISCLOSURE OF CONTRIBUTIONS BY PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR:
Contribution Made By: %;/— d - )/@VI s /§

Relation to Prospective Contractor: € é/f} Y/

Date Contribution(s) Made; A5

Amount(s) of Contribution(s)

&
Nature of Contribution(s) %
78

Purpose of Contribution(s)

{Attach extra pages if necessary)



AO / /74}/22‘7 « L~ -2

Signature Date

™ dfg,mgw/[/v/&/

Title (position)‘I

~-OR~

NO CONTRIBUTIONS IN THE AGGREGATE TOTAL OVER TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250)
WERE MADE to an applicable public official by me, a family member or representative.

@ L’%’ﬂ—zfv\/ B2 72T
YA [S I

Signature N Date

)/)/\&7,/\, .

Title (Positior{)




Ryan Schwebach,
Chair
District 2

Kevin McCall
District 1

Leroy Candelaria
District 3

Janice Barela
County Manager

Tracy Sedillo
Treasurer

Yvonne Otero
Clerk

Jesse Lucero
Assessor

Martin Rivera

Sheriff

Josie Chavez
Probate Judge

Attachment to Campaign Contribution Disclosure
Form
Current Torrance County Elected Officials

Commissioner, District 1 — Kevin McCall-
Commission Chairman, District 2 — Ryan Schwebach
Commissioner, District 3 — Leroy Candelaria
Assessor — Jesse Lucero
Clerk - Yvonne Otero
Probate Judge — Josie Chavez
Sheriff — Marty Rivera
Treasurer — Tracy Sedillo



Torrance COunty

Purchasing Department
Noah J. Sedillo
PO Box 48
205 S Ninth Street
Estancia, NM 87016
Phone: (505) 544-4730 Fax: (505) 384-5294

www.tarrancecountynm.org

No. 2022-03

INVITATION FOR BIDS FOR
PORTABLE KENNELS

Scope of Work:

» Four (4) Portable Kennels, with four (4) banks in each kennel, total of 16 cages.

¢ Portable Kennel Dimensions: 100” wide x 92"Tall x 55” deep.

 Individual cage dimensions: 48” wide x 42” tall x 48" deep.

¢ Material: galvanized steel with a powder coat to prevent rusting or equivalent.

* Removable raised floor mats to prevent animals from sitting in excrement.

e |locking casters.

e Glass front doors on at least half of the length of the front of cages, to reduce sound.

e Approximately 2” x 2” welded wire on the rest of the front, to assist with circulation and to hold
feeding and water dishes.

* Key lock latches, for holding aggressive animals or bite cases, can be securely fastened to avoid
accidental injuries or escape.

¢ Kennels floors slanted to the center back for drainage and cleaning.

®  Plumbing and drainage to each cage and connected to a central point for ease of sanitation
evacuation, and sterilization to each bay.

s Units must be portable, as we are expecting to be moving and must be able to move with us.



Manufacturer industry standard warranty.

Units shall be made of synthetic materials and non-porous that are resilient to household
chemicals and animal excrement. '

Bid pricing shall include installation and shipping cost (if applicable).

Bid must also include schedule of completion and estimated delivery time.

-



SNOILIONOD ® SWY3L S1ONA0Yd IN00
"SUOIPLIOD P SUHS) N0 0} 198fqns aie safes suyo pue aLiuo iy
‘uoissiitiiad

Buurerqo inouyym sasodind Bugesyew Joj s o) juas sojoyd
10/pUB SjUBWIWICT
Aue osn 0} 1yBL sy} snIssal 0p sy, “seled piy Aue yim
UORBULIOJUL INOA 1RYS 10 [j3S JoU [t pue Aoeaud noA joodses

UVIOD SOPLIOIUSHIIYD) FMM
| woei0IgRULaYS Y MM
3J8 SUIjUO SN USIA

vc0y-1¢9-108-1

Je sn o

SIO0d0dd HAAOD

jejol
00°L0LLLS  49pIO

1N
00€LL'LS - s1ey 1814) Buiddiyg
00°885'0L% lejoigng

ooers 1 O

g0'6z¥'se

jeroiqng

]

00'651Lce

00'82¥°'6S

aoud

walsAg yojeT ApABIO SUL OMI PINCM |
yole] 1ooQ 9S00yD

$8LI0SS200Y UBS|D N MOIND PPY ION oQ
SBU0SSIVIY UBI]D W IIND PPY
swdinb3 Buues)d ppy JoN 0Qg
juswdinbzg Buiues)) ppy
JUeRBUISIq [PUUS) PPY JON 0Q
ueoauIsi(q [puusy ppy

1uswidinbz ues|H N OIMD PPY 10N 0Q
uswdinbz ues|H N YN ppy

(suun e|gnoQ) |puusy
pazjueAjes) yoels

S|qnoQg uesd N 42Ny

weIsAS Uaje] ANARIS 8y 81 PINOA |
yojei 100(g asooyn

$9110SS800Y UBSID N M9INT PPY JON 0Q
S3L0SSI00Y URSLD U JoINY ppy
juswidinb Buiues| ppy 10N og
juswidinbg Buiuesy ppy
JUeIoaUISI() [oUUSY PPY JON 0Q
JuejoRuISIq [euusy ppy

duing 3 oBA AIQ 1oM UO[[eS) Z) PPy
uswdinby Ues|3 N YOIND PRy

(suun ejgnoq) jeuusy
paziueajes) yorlg
sjgnoQ ues|d N oD

&

Lol sroliey

el sasway

up3

upg

woy)



Agenda Item
No. 12-D



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 8B96CBC4-83D2-4290-94AF-115846990E67

2022 Primary Election MOU

NEW MEXICO

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE
AND
TORRANCE COUNTY

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ("Agreement” or "MOU") is entered into by and
between the Office of the Secretary of State (“Agency”) and Torrance County (“County”), (collectively,
“the Parties™) as of the last date of execution by the Parties below.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the 2022 New Mexico Primary Election (“Election” or “Primary Election”) is to be held
statewide on Tuesday, June 7, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the Agency, as required under the New Mexico Election Code, is responsible to pay all costs
of the Election, including reasonable costs incurred by each County Clerk; and

WHEREAS, the Agency has been appropriated funds from the New Mexico State Legislature to pay for
the cost of conducting and administering the Election; and

WHEREAS, it is in the interest of both parties to provide the appropriated funds to the counties to pay the
costs incurred as a result of the Election.

AGREEMENT

THEREFORE, the Parties agree that this MOU is entered into expressly and solely for the purpose of
providing state appropriated funds to the counties to cover the costs of conducting and administering the
Primary Election.

1. RESPONSIBILITIES
The Agency shall:

A. Issue to the County a warrant drawn on the State Treasurer in the amount of twenty-three
thousand dollars ($23,000) for estimated costs that the county may incur in the administration of
the Election.

The County shall:

A. Use the appropriated funds in accordance with expenditures required by the New Mexico
Election Code and in compliance with the reimbursable expenses outlined in Appendix A
of this Agreement.

B. Provide to the Agency, no later than June 30, 2022, a full accounting of expenses incurred during
the Election and provide to the Agency all invoices, receipts, and copies of warrants paid by the
county during the cycle.

C. Return any unused funds to the Agency upon completion of election-related activity, which shall
oceur prior to June 30, 2022,

Page 1 of 6



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 8B96CBC4-83D2-4290-94AF-115846990E67

2022 Primary Election MOU

2. PAYMENT

The Agency shall issue a warrant from the above-cited appropriation once this Agreement has been fully
executed (signed by all required parties as listed on the signature page attached hereto).

3. PROPERTY

The partics understand and agree that property, if any, acquired as a result of this Agreement shall be the
property of the County.

4. TERM

This Agreement shall become effective upon the final signature affixed to this Agreement, or as soon
thereafter as approved by the respective parties, and shall remain in effect until June 30, 2022, unless
terminated pursuant to Article 7.

A. All work is expected to be complete on or before June 7, 2022; in no case shall work extend beyond
June 30, 2022,

B. If any funds remain after the completion of the work contemplated under this Agreement, such
funds must be returned to the Agency prior to June 30, 2022,

5. FUNDS ACCOUNTABILITY

The County shall maintain fiscal records, follow Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), and
account for all receipts and disbursements of funds transferred to the County pursuant to this Agreement.

6. LIABILITY

Each party shall be solely responsible for fiscal or other sanctions occasioned as a result of its own
violation, or alleged violation, of requirements applicable to the performance of the Agreement. Each
party shall be liable for its actions in accordance with this Agreement.

7. TERMINATION

Fither party may terminate this Agreement for cause or convenience by giving notice in writing to the
other party within thirty (30) days of termination.

8. AMENDMENT

Any amendments shall be made in writing and shall be agreed to and executed by the respective signatories
before becoming effective.

9. CONTACTS
The parties will send written notice when needed to the following individuals:
To the Agency: Mandy Vigil

Elections Director
New Mexico Office of the Secretary of State

Page 2 of 6



DocuSign Envelope ID: 8B96CBC4-83D2-4290-94AF-115846990E67

2022 Primary Election MOU

325 Don Gaspar Ave, Suite 300
Santa Fe, NM 87501
mandy.vigil(@state.nm.us
505.827.3617

To the County: Yvonne Otero
Torrance County Clerk
Torrance County
P.O. Box 767
Estancia, New Mexico 87016
yotero@tcnm.us
505.544.4350

The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.

Page 3 of 6



DocuSign Envelope ID: 8B96CBCA4-83D2-4290-94AF-115846990E67

2022 Primary Election MOU

In witness whereof, this Agreement is duly executed upon the date of the last signature affixed and dated:

Maggie Toulouse Oliver, Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State

Dylan Lange, General Counsel
Office of the Secretary of State

Date

Yvonne Otero, County Clerk
County of Torrance

Ryan Schwebach, Chairman
County of Torrance

John Butrick, General Counsel
County of Torrance

Date

Date

Date

Date

Page 4 of 6



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 8B96CBC4-83D2-4290-94AF-115846990E67

2022 Primary Blection MOU

APPENDIX A
| : RELEVANT , , '
DESCRIPTION TA’ :
S | TUTORY REQUIREMENT STATUTE(S) REASONABLY INCLUDES:
For all polling locations, no fewer than three
Poll Workers Each election board shall consist of a minimum of judges are required to administer the election. In
. . three judges (required); one presiding judge and two 1-2-12 & the case of Voter Convenience Centers (VCCs),
(Election Boards; AR . . A
] election judges. Election clerks can also be 1-9-5(C), a minimum of two ballot-on-demand stations are
Absentee, Early and \ ; AP \ . . . \
Electi appointed to assist the presiding judge and election NMSA 1978 required per site; counties will need to plan
ection Day) accordingl, X
gly to ensure adequate staffing to

judges.

operate these systems.

Registration Officers
(Same Day
Registration)

During a statewide the county clerk's office or
alternate voting location if the clerk has assigned an
authorized deputy to serve as a registration officer at
the alternate voting location.

1-4-5.7(CY(D),
NMBSA 1978

The cost of one authorized registration officer,
per polling location (that is offering SDR), per
day.

Interpreters

In those polling places designated by the secretary
of state as being subject to the provisions of the
1975 amendments to the federal Voting Rights Act
of 1965, oral assistance shall be made available to
assist language minority voters who cannot read
sufficiently well to exercise the elective franchise.
As used in the Election Code, "language minority"
means a person who is an American Indian or of
Spanish heritage and "inability to read well enough
to exercise the elective franchise" means inability to
read the languages in which the ballot is printed or
the inability to understand instructions for operating
the voting machine.

1-2-19,
NMSA 1978

Assisting voters who speak a language that is
unwritten; precincts identified as "Native
American Precincts" through the Native
American Election Information Program.

Messengers

The county clerk may appoint messengers to deliver
ballot boxes, poll books, keys, election supplies and
other materials pertaining to the election.
Messengers may also be authorized to collect
absentee ballots and removable media storage
devices from polling places designated by the
county clerk. and deliver them to locations.

1-2-20,
NMSA 1978

Individuals appointed by the clerk to serve as
messengers, who comply with the requirements
outlined in 1-2-20.

Election
Publications

Election board standby list: Not less than twenty-
one days prior to the date for appointing members of
election boards, the county clerk shall publish a
notice once in a newspaper of general circulation to
the effect that election boards are to be appointed
for the specified number of precincts, stating the
number of persons composing each board and that
applications for the standby list will be accepted at
the county clerk's office.

Notice of election: The notice of election shall be
published at least once, not more than twenty-one
nor less than seven days before election day. The
notice of election shall be published in a legal
newspapet as provided in Section 14 11 2, NMSA
1978. If no legal newspapet is published in the

129 &
1-11-3(A),
NMSA 1978

county, the notice of election shall be published in a

Publication of the election board standby list and
notice of election.

Page § of 6



BocuSign Envelope ID: 8B96CBC4-83D2-4260-94AF-115846990E67

2022 Primary Election MOU

legal newspaper of general circulation in the county.
The notice of election shall be printed in Bnglish
and Spanish. The notice of election shall be
broadcast on a radio station in the appropriate
Native American languages in those counties
affected by the federal Voting Rights Act of 1965,
as amended.

The Secretary of State shall deposit sufficient funds 1-6-8(A)(2);
Postage in the business reply mail account for each county 1-6B-5(E)(2); Postage for absentee ballots (outbound) and
clerk to ensure delivery of all mailed ballot & 1-6C-6(D), returned mail ballots (inbound).
applications and returned mailed ballots. NMSA 1978
The county clerk shall be responsible for
transporting all voting systems to and from polling
places. A reasonable fee may be charged by the
county for the transportation and programming of
the voting systems when used pursuant to Section 1
9 6, NMSA 1978, but in no case shall such fee 1-9-12(A)E) ) . ,
Tabulator Delivery exceed the actual cost to the county. Voting & 1-11-11(A), Transport of votmgl sys:gms to and from polling
machines shall be delivered to the assigned precinct | NMSA 1978 ocations.
polling place at least three days before the polls are
required to be opened. The election supplies and the
keys of voting machines shall be delivered to the
presiding judge at least one hour before the polls are
required to be opened.
Consumable office supplies required to conduct
Office Supplies Supplies needed for the administration of the 1-11-19(A)(2), | the election and post-election canvass including
(for the Blection) election. NMSA 1978 paper, ballot marking pens, pencils, paperclips,
staples etc.
Temporary election support staff er OT for
"Other" N/A N/A county employees, provided the OT is incurred

during the conduct and administration of the
election.

Table 1: Schedule of Cost Eligibility

Page 6 of 6




Agenda Item
No. 12-E



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 1 of 3

Michelle Lujan Grisham J Bianca Ortiz Wertheim

Governor = Cabinet Secretary

Box 2711 Kelly Hamilton

Santa Fe, NM Deputy Cabinet Secretary
87502

Carla Walton

Deputy Cabinet Secretary

John Kondratick

Interim State Fire Marshal

Phone (505) 470-1044

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

FISCAL YEAR 2023 COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION

This application is required to participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the 2023 fiscal year,
The application is due in the State Fire Marshal Division on or before April 30, 2022 2022

FIRE DEPARTMENT: Duran District #1

FIRE DEPARTMENT ADDRESS: PO Box 449

ISO CLASSIFICATION: 9

Appproved number of Sub Stations is 0

Appproved number of Main Stations is 1
Duran District #1 PO Box 449 Mclntosh NM 87032

Appproved number of Admin Buildings is 0

If you contend the above ISO Class or station information is incorrect, please attach a list of your claim of main and
substations and sign here:

[ “Browse...

The projected minimum amount for fire fund distribution, based on the above information, is $39.058.00. This does not include

any additional amounts that may be calculated from growth in the fund.

Provide current balance of the fire department's total Fire Protection Fund account to date: *$ 159.108.58

10.25.10.9 ACCUMULATION OF FUNDS:

A, FPF funds cannot be accumulated when the money is not required ta accomplish the purpose of the Fire Protection Fund Act or any associated rules
promulgated by the fire marshal.

B FPF funds may be rolled over to subsequent fiscal years for the purpose of accumulating money to procure items or services for use in the operation,
maintenance and beiterment of the fire department. A request for authorization to rollover and accumulate FPF funds shall accompany the application to
participate in distribution. The request must include a detailed description of the intended use of the accumulated money.

https:/nmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=49ee9b30-2abb... 4/14/2022



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 2 of 3

C. If the item 10 be purchased requires rallover and accunmlation of FPE funds for more than one-year, only one request and subsequent authorization to
accumutate funds is needed, If the item 10 be purchased changes, a new request for authorization to rollover and accumulate FPF funds shall be submitied
to the fire marshal.

Provide anticipated rollover amount *$ 156,505,00 s iCIude & detailed description of the intended use of the
accumulated funds: (attach additional page it needed)

£

Aunticipated miiover will be used to update sttﬁcturﬁl PPE and needed safety eﬁuif)ment;

] _ Browse... |

An official written request for authorization to rollover and accumulate Fire Protection Fund monies shall he submitted to
this Office no later than August 31, 2022 2022 The request shall identify the intended purpose and exact amount of money
to be rolled over into the FY 2023 balance.

The Fire Service Support Bureau of the State Fire Marshal Division continues (o strive toward achieving 100% compliance with
the monthly reporting requirements as established in Article $9A-52 the “Fire Marshal Act,” Article 59A-53 “The Fire Protection
Fund” and NMSA. 10.25.10 “The Fire Protection Fund.” ’

State Law, NMSA 10.25.10, requires all fire departments participating in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund submit a
detailed fire report of the departments activity on or before the 10th of each month for the previous months activity.

The Fire Service Support Bureau reviews all reporting activity on a monthly basis to determine compliance with the reporting
requirement. When this Office determines that your fire department is out of compliance, the Fire Chief will be notified of the
department’s status, if your fire department fails to achieve compliance a letter identifying restrictions on the use of the Fire
Protection Funds will be forwarded to the head of local government. '

This Office will continue to offer technical support and training on the proper uses of the NFIRS program. If you have issues with
the system or require training you may submit your request via e-mail at georgia.mcgovern@state.nm.us

Please provide updated contact information for a minimum of two primary users of the NFIRS program for your department.
(Please print legible)

Name
Email
Phone

*1. |Hanna Sanchez

hsanchez@tenm,us
505-705-5351

2, 'lDonald Dirks
ddirks@tenm.us
505-620-0518

The information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of our knowledge. It may be used to verify legal
requirements and is subject to audit.

Sigiied and submitted on this day of , 2022

*Comm. Chair or Authorized Local Government Designee Electronic Signature

*County Fire Chief / Fire Marshal or District Chief Electronic Signature

© 2022 Sybatech, In¢. Session Time Remaining: 00:59:45 version 1.0.0.0 -- 3/28/2022 9:19:19 PM

| https:/nmsfmfirefundapp.comy/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=49¢e9b30-2abb... 4/14/2022



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund _ ' Page 3 of 3

https://nmsfmﬁreﬁmdapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressld=49ee9b30-2abb... 4/14/2022 :



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 1 of 3

Michelle Lujan Grisham 9 Bianca Ortiz Wertheim

Governor S Cabinet Secretary

Box 2711 Kelly Hamilton

Santa Fe, NM Deputy Cabinet Secretary
87502

Carla Walton

Deputy Cabinet Secretary

John Kondratick

Interim State Fire Marshal

Phone (505) 470-1044

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

FISCAL YEAR 2023 COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION

This application is required to participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the 2023 fiscal year.
The application is due in the State Fire Marshal Division on or before April 30, 2022 2022

FIRE DEPARTMENT: Indian Hills District #2

FIRE DEPARTMENT ADDRESS: PO Box 449

ISO CLASSIFICATION: 6

Appproved number of Sub Stations is 0

Appproved number of Main Stations is 2
Indian Hills District #2 PO Box 449 Mclntosh NM 87032
Indian Hills Station 2 28 Bryant Rd MclIntosh NM 87032

Appproved number of Admin Buildings is 0

If you contend the above ISO Class or station information is incorrect, please attach a list of your claim of main and
snbstations and sign here:

| Browse...

The projected minimum amount for fire fund distribution, based on the above information, is $117.168.00. This does not include

any additional amounts that may be calculated from growth in the fund.

Provide current balance of the fire department's total Fire Protection Fund account to date: *$ 355.301.35

10.25.10.9 ACCUMULATION OF FUNDS:

A. FPF finds cannot be accumulated when the money is not required to accomplish the purpose of the Fire Protection Fund Act or any associated rules
promulgated by the fire marshal.

B. FPF funds may be rolled over to subsequent fiscal years for the purpose of accumulating money (o procure items or services for use in the operation,

https://nmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=0921¢322-f7el-... 4/14/2022



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 2 of 3

maintenance and betterment of the fire depariment. A request for authorization to rollover and accumulate FPF ¥ funds shall accompany the application to
parllclpate In distribution. The request must include a detaited description of the intended use of the accumulated money.

. {fthe itam to be purchased requires rollover and acoumulation of EPF fands for more than one-year, only one request and subsequent aulhorlmnon 0
nfcumulale  funds is needed. If tha tem to be purchased changes, a new request for authorization to rollover and accumulate FPE Junls shatl be submined
to the fire marshal,

Provide anticipated rollover amount *$ 283,633.00 ___ :include a detailed description of the intended use of the
accumnlated funds: (attach additional page if needed)

*

Anticipated rollover will be used to purchasé upd'ated'structural PPE, needed &aféty cquipment and a new brush truck,

] E— - Browse... l

An official written request for authorization to rollover and accumulate Fire Protection Fund monies shall be submitied to
this Office no later than August 31, 2022 2022 The request shall identify the intended purpose and exact amount of money
to be rolled over into the FY 2023 balance,

The Fire Service Support Bureau of the State Fire Marshal Division continues to strive toward achieving 100% compliance with
the monthly reporting requirements as established in Article 59A-52 the “Fire Marshal Act,” Article 59A-53 “The Fire Protection
Fund” and NMSA 10.25.10 “The Fire Protection Fund.”

State Law, NMSA 10.25.10, requires all fire departments participating in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund submit a
detailed fire report of the depariments activity on or before the 10th of each month for the previous months activity:

The Fire Service Support Bureau reviews all reporting activity on a monthly basis to determine compliance with the reporting
requirement. When this Office determines that your fire department is out of compliance, the Fire Chief will be notified of the
department’s status, if your fire department fails to achieve compliance a letter identifying restrictions on the use of the Fire
Protection Funds will be forwarded to the head of local government,

This Office will continue to offer technical support and training on the proper uses of the NFIRS program. If you have issues with
the system or require training you may submit your request via e-mail at georgia.megovern@state.nm,us

Please provide updated contact information for a minimum of two primary users of the NFIRS program for your department.
(Please print legible)
Name
Email

I’hone

*], ‘]Hagniq Sanchez

hsanchez@tcnm.us
505-705-5351

2. [Donald Dirks
ddirks@tenm.us
505-620-0518

The information contained in this application is true and cotrect to the best of our knowledge. It may be used to verify legal
requirements and is subject to audit.

Signed and submitted on this day of , 2022

*Comm. Chair or Authorized Local Government Designee Electronic Signature

*County Fire Chief / Fire Marshal or District Chief Electronic Signature

https://nmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=0921¢322-f7el-... 4/14/2022



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund ' Page 3 of 3

© 2022 Sybatech, Inc. Sesslon Time Remaining: 00:59:49 version 1.0.0.0 -- 3/28/2022 9:19:19 PM

hitps:/mmsfmfirefandapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressld=0921¢322-f7el-... 4/14/2022



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 1 of 3

Michelle Lujan Grisham Bianca Ortiz Wertheim

Governor " Cabinet Secretary

Box 2711 Kelly Hamilton

Santa Fe, NM Deputy Cabinet Secretary
87502

Carla Walton

Deputy Cabinet Secretary

John Kondratick

Interim State Fire Marshal
Phone (505) 470-1044

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

FISCAL YEAR 2023 COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION

This application is required to participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the 2023 fiscal year.
The application is due in the State Fire Marshal Division on or before April 30, 2022 2022

FIRE DEPARTMENT: McIntosh District #3

FIRE DEPARTMENT ADDRESS: PO Box 449

ISO CLASSIFICATION: 6

Appproved number of Sub Stations is 0

Appproved number of Main Stations is 2
MeclIntosh District #3 PO Box 449 Meclntosh NM 87032
MeclIntosh Station 2 Mclntosh NM 87032

Appproved number of Admin Buildings is 0

If you contend the above ISO Class or station information is incorrect, please attach a list of your claim of main and
substations and sign here:

] Browse...

The projected minimum amount for fire fund distribution, based on the above information, is $117,168.00. This does not include

any additional amounts that may be calculated from growth in the fund.

Provide current balance of the fire department's total Fire Protection Fund account to date: *$ 89.349.48

10.25.10.9 ACCUMULATION OF FUNDS:

A FPF funds cannot be accumudated when the money is not required to accomplish the purpose of the Fire Protection Fund Act or any associated rules
promulgated by the fire marshal.

B. FPF funds may be rolled over to subsequent fiscal years for the purpose of accumulating money to procure items or services for use in the operation,

https://nmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=e96a5934-7b9a... 4/14/2022



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 2 of 3

mainienance and betterment of the fire depariment, A request for awtkorization te rollover and aceumslate FPF “funds sholl accompany the application to
participate in distribution. The request must Include a detatled deseription of the intended use of the aceumnulated money.

C. Ifthe ltem to be purchased requires rollover and accummlation of EPE funds for mora than one-year, only one reguest and subsequent authorization to
accumulate fitnds fs needed, Jf the item to be purchased shanges, a new request for authorization to rollover and aceumulats FPF “finds shall be subwitted
to the fire marshal.

Provide anticipated rollover amount *$ 77,567.00 ; include n detailed description of the intended use of the
accnmulated funds: (attach additional page if needed)

#*

Anticfpated rollover will be used to update needed stmctumlr i’PE aﬁd safety equipment,

| Browse, J,‘
An official written request for authorization to rollover and accumulate Fire Protection Fund monies shall be submitted to

this Office no later than August 31, 2022 2022 The request shall identify the intended purpose and exact amount of money
" to be rolled over into the FY 2023 balance. '

The Fire Service Support Bureau of the State Fire Marshal Division contintues to strive toward achieving 100% compliance with
the monthly reporting requirements as established in Article 59A-52 the “Fire Marshal Act,” Article 59A-53 “The Fire Protection
Fund” and NMSA 10.25.10 “The Fire Protection Fund.”

State Law, NMSA 10.25.10, requires all fire departments participating in the distribution of the Fite Protection Fund submit a
detailed fire report of the departments activity pn or before the 10th of each month for the previous months activity.

The Fire Service Support Bureau reviews all reporting activity on ‘amonthly basis to determine compliance with the reporting
requirement. When this Office determines that your fire department is out of compliance, the Fire Chief will be notified of the
department’s status, if your fire department fails to achieve compliance a letter identifying restrictions on the use of the Fire
Protection Funds will be forwarded to the head of local government.

This Office will continue to offer technical support and training on the proper uses of the NFIRS program. If you'have issues with
the system or require training you may submit your request via e-mail at georgia.megovern@state.nm.us

Please provide updated contact information for a minimum of two primary users of the NFIRS program for your depattment,
(Please print legible)
Name
Email
Phone
# I.L‘IHanria Sanchez
lhsanchez@tenm,us
|505-705-5351
2. {Donald Dirks
ddirks@tenmus
505-620-0518

The information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of our knowledge. It may be used to verify legal
requirements and is subject to audit.

Signed and submitted on this day of , 2022

*Comm, Chair or Authorized Local Government Designee Electronic Signature

*County Fite Chief / Fire Marshal or District Chief Electronic Signature

https://mmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=e96a5934-7b9a... 4/14/2022



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 3 of 3

© 2022 Sybatech, Inc. Session Time Remaining: 00:59:45 version 1,0.0.0 - 3/28/2022 9:19:19 PM

https://amsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=e96a5934-7b9a... 4/14/2022



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 1 of 3

Michelle Lujan Grisham Bianca Ortiz Wertheim

Governor 3 Cabinet Secretary

Box 2711 Kelly Hamilton

Santa Fe, NM Deputy Cabinet Secretary
87502

Carla Walton

Deputy Cabinet Secretary

John Kondratick

Interim State Fire Marshal

Phone (505) 470-1044

L]

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

FISCAL YEAR 2023 COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION

This application is required to participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the 2023 fiscal year.
The application is due in the State Fire Marshal Division on or before April 30, 2022 2022

FIRE DEPARTMENT: Torreon-Tajique District #4
FIRE DEPARTMENT ADDRESS: PO Box 449
ISO CLASSIFICATION: 9

Appproved number of Sub Stations is 0

Appproved number of Main Stations is 1
Torreon-Tajique District #4 PO Box 449 McIntosh NM 87032
Appproved number of Admin Buildings is 0

If you contend the above ISO Class or station information is incorrect, please attach a list of your claim of main and

substations and sign here:

| Browse...

The projected minimum amount for fire fund distribution, based on the above information, is $39.058.00. This does not include

any additional amounts that may be calculated from growth in the fund.

Provide current balance of the fire department's total Fire Protection Fund account to date: *$ 34.109.48

10.25.10.9 ACCUMULATION OF FUNDS:

A. FPF funds cannot be accumulated when the money is not required to accomplish the purpose of the Fire Protection Fund Act or any associated rules
promulgated by the fire marshal.

B. FPF funds may be rolled over to subsequent fiscal years for the purpose of accumulating money to procure items or services for use in the operation,
maintenance and beticrment of the fire department. 4 request for authorization to rollover and accumulate FPF funds shall accompany the application to
participate in distribution. The request must include a detailed description of the intended use of the accumulated money.

https:/mmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressld=1353a286-24¢e4... 4/14/2022



NMSFEM Fire Protection Fund Page 2 of 3

C. Ifthe item to be purchased requires rollover and accumulation of FPF funds for more than one-year, only one request and subsequent authorization to
accumulate funds is needed, If the item to be purchased changes, a new request for authorization to rollover and accumulate FPF funds shall be submitted -
to the fire marshal.

Provide anticipated rollover amount *§ 32,058.00 . . - ; include a detailed description of the intended use of the
accumulated funds: (attach additional page if needed)

*

Anticipated rollover will be used to iipdalc nccdéd structural PPE and safcty eqﬁlpmént. .

Browse... |

An official written request for authorization to rollover and accumulate Fire Protection Fund monies shall be submitted to
this Office no later than August 31, 2022 2022 The request shall identify the intended purpose and exact amount of money
to be rolted over into the FY 2023 balance.

The Fire Service Support Burean of the State Fire Marshal Division continues to sttive toward achieving 100% compliance with
the monthly reporting requirements as established in Article 59A-52 the “Fire Marshal Act,” Article 59A-53 “The Fire Protection
Fund” and NMSA. 10.25.10 “The Fire Protection Fund.”

State Law, NMSA. 10.25.10, requires all fire departments participating in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund submit a
detailed fire report of the departments activity on or before the 10th of each month for the previous months activity.

The Fire Service Support Bureau reviews all reporting activity on a monthly basis to determine compliance with the reporting
requitement. When this Office determines that your fire department is out of compliance, the Fire Chief will be notified of the
department’s status, if your fire department fails to achieve compliance a letter identifying restrictions on the use of the Fire
Protection Funds will be forwarded to the head of local government.

This Office will continue to offer technical support and training on the proper uses of the NFIRS progtam. If you have issues with
the system or require training you may subrnit your request via e-mail at georgia.megovern@state.nm.us

Please provide updated contact information for a minimum of two primary users of the NFIRS program for your departent,
(Please print legible)
Name
Email

Phone

*1 .'_,Il}:Iarma Sanchez

hsanchez@tenm.us
[505-705-5351
2. [Doneld Dirks
ddirks@tcom.us
505-620-0518

The information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of our knowledge. It may be used to verify legal
requirements and is subject to audit.

Signed and submitted on this day of , 2022

*Comm. Chair or Authorized Local Government Designee Electronic Signature

*County Fire Chief / Fire Marshal or District Chief Electronic Signature
© 2022 Sybatech, Inc. Session Time Remaining: 00:59:56 version 1.0.0.0 - 3/28/2022 9:19:19 PM

https://nmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=1353a286-24e4...  4/14/2022

- e L TN



NMSEFM Fire Protection Fund Page 3 of 3

https:/nmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=ad726cf9-8a05-... 4/14/2022



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 1 of 3

Michelle Lujan Grisham

Kelly Hamilton

Governor :
Deputy Cabinet Secretary
:‘”‘ Z,;'uNM Carla Walton

anta Fe .
g Deputy Cabinet Secretary

87502 P

John Kondratick

Interim State Fire Marshal
Phone (505) 470-1044

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

FISCAL YEAR 2023 COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION

This application is required to participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the 2023 fiscal year.
The application is due in the State Fire Marshal Division on or before April 30, 2022

FIRE DEPARTMENT: Northeast Torrance District #3

FIRE DEPARTMENT ADDRESS:

ISO CLASSIFICATION: &

Appproved number of Sub Stations is 0
Appproved number of Main Stations is 2

Northeast Torrance District #5 Santa Fe NM
Northeast Torrance Station 1 PO Box 449 Meclntosh NM 87032
Northeast Torrance Station 2 44 Carl Canon Ranch Road Moriarty NM 87035

Appproved number of Admin Buildings is 0

If you contend the above ISO Class or station information is incorrect, please attach a list of your claim of main and
substations and sign here:

Browse...

The projected minimum amount for fire fund distribution, based on the above information, is $117.168.00. This does not include

any additional amounts that may be calculated from growth in the fund.

Provide current balance of the fire department's total Fire Protection Fund account to date: *$ 110,355.66

10.25.10.9 ACCUMULATION QOF FUNDS:

A FPF funds camot be accumulated when the money is not required to accamplish the purpose of the ire Protection Frund Act or any associated rufes
promulgated by the fire marshal.

B. FPF funds may be rofled over to subsequent fiscal years for the purpose of accumulating money to procure items or services for use in the operation,
maintenance and betterment of the fire depariment. A request for authorization te rollover and accumulate FPF funds shall accompany the application to
participate in distribution. The request must include a detailed description of the intended use of the accumulated money.

https://nmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=ad726¢{9-8a05-... 4/14/2022



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 2 of 3

C. Ifthe item to be purchased requires rollover and accumulation of FPE funds for more than one=year, anly one requesi and subsequent authorization to
accumylate funds is needed. If the item to be purchased changes, a new request for authorization 10 rellover and accumulate FPF funds shall be submitted
to the fire marshal.

Provide anticipated rollover amount *$ 108,369.00 . izt INClude a detailed description of the intended use of the
accumulated funds: (attach additional page if needed)

*

Anticipated rollover will be used to update needed structural PPE and sﬁfety equipment.

5 o _‘ Browse... !I

An official written request for anthorization to rollover and accumulate Fire Protection Fund monies shall be submitted to
this Office no later than August 31, 2022 The request shall identify the intended purpose and exact amount of money to be
volled over into the FY 2023 balance.

The Fire Service Support Bureau of the State Fire Marshal Division continues Lo strive toward achieving 100% compliance with
the monthly reporting requirements as established in Article 59A-52 the “Fire Marshal Act,” Article 59A-53 “The Fire Protection
Fund” and NMSA 10.25.10 “The Fire Protection Fund.”

State Law, NMSA 10.25.10, requires all fire departments participating in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund submit a
detailed fire report of the departments activity_on or before the 10th of each month for the previous months activity.

The Fire Service Support Bureau reviews all reporting activity on a monthly basis to determine compliance with the reporting
requirement, When this Office determines that your fire department is out of compliance, the Fire Chief will be notified of the
departtnent’s status, if your fire department fails to achieve compliance a letter identifying restrictions on the use of the Fire
Protection Funds will be forwarded to the head of local government,

This Office will continue to offer technical support and training on the proper uses of the NFIRS program. If you have issues with
the system or require training you may submit your request via e-mail at georgia.megovern@state. nim.us
Please provide updated contact information for a minimum of two primary users of the NFIRS program for your department.
(Please print legible)
Name
Email
Phone

Y .,JHanna Sanchez

hsdxlchez@tcnm.us
_ 1505-705-5351
2. {Donald Dirks
ddirks@tenm.us
505-620-0518

The information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of our knowledge. It may be used to verify legal
requiretnents and is subject to audit. ’

Signed and submitted on this 14th day of April, 2022

*Comm. Chair or Authorized Local Government Designee Electronic Signature

*County Firg Chief / Fire Marshal or District Chief Electronic Signature

© 2022 Sybafech, Inc. Session Time Remaining: 00:58:20 version 1.0.0.0 -- 3/28/2022 9:19:19 PM

https://nmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressld=ad 726¢f9-8a05-... 4/14/2022



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund _ Page 3 of 3

_ https://nmsﬁnﬁreﬁmdapp.com/Application/ApplicationPrbcess?addre_ssldzl3533286~24e4... 4/14/2022



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 1 of 2

Michelle Lujan Grisham

Kelly Hamilton
Governor :
Deputy Cabinet Secretary
:ox 27;1NM Carla Walton
anta Fe, .
' Deputy Cabinet Secre!
87502 puty al
John Kondratick

Interim State Fire Marshal
Phone (505) 470-1044

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

FISCAL YEAR 2023 COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION

This application is required to participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the 2023 fiscal year.
The application is due in the State Fire Marshal Division on or before April 30, 2022

FIRE DEPARTMENT: Willard

FIRE DEPARTMENT ADDRESS: PO Box 449

ISO CLASSIFICATION: 7

Appproved number of Sub Stations is 0

Appproved number of Main Stations is 1
Willard PO Box 449 Mclntosh NM 87032

Appproved number of Admin Buildings is 0

If you contend the above ISO Class or station information is incorrect, please attach a list of your claim of main and

substations and sign here:

[ Browse...

The projected minimum amount for fire fund distribution, based on the above information, is $55.501.00. This does not include

any additional amounts that may be calculated from growth in the fund.

Provide current balance of the fire department's total Fire Protection Fund account to date: *$ 83.351.59

10.25.10.9 ACCUMULATION OF FUNDS:

A FPF funds cannot be accumulated when the money is not required to accomplish the purpose of the Fire Protection Fund Act or any associaled rules
promulgated by the fire marshal.

B. FPF funds may be rolled over to subsequent fiscal years for the purpose of aceumulating money 10 procure items or services for use in the operation,
maintenance and betterment of the fire department. A request for authorization to roflover and accumulate FPF funds shall accompany the application to
participate in distribution. The request must include a detailed description of the intended use of the accumulated money.

C. Ifthe item to be purchased requires rollover and accumulation of FPF funds for more than one-year, only one request and subsequent authorization to
accumulate funds is needed. If the item to be purchased changes, a new request for awthorization fo rollover and accumulate FPF “funds shall be submitted
to the fire marshal.

https:/mmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=0232d9f3-a942-... 4/14/2022



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund : Page 2 of 2

Provide anticipated rollover amount *$ 81,971,00 ; include a detailed description of the intended use of the
accumulated funds: (attach additional page if needed)

#*

Anticipntcd rollover will be'us.ed to update needed stnnétumi PPE and safety cquiypmcnt.

I _ Browse... |

An official written request for authorization to rollever and accumulate Fire Protection Fund monies shall be submitted to
this Office no later than August 31, 2022 The request shall identify the intended purpose and exact amount of money to be
rolled over into the FY 2023 balance.

The Fire Service Support Bureau of the State Fire Marshal Division continues to strive toward achieving 100% compliance with
the monthly reporting requirements as established in Article 59A-52 the “Fire Marshal Act,” Article 59A-53 “The Fire Protection
Fund” and NMSA 10.25.10 “The Fire Protection Fund.”

State Law, NMSA. 10.25.10, requires all fire departments participating in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund submit a
detailed fire report of the departments activity on or before the 10th of each month for the previous months activity.

The Fire Service Support Burean reviews all teporting activity on a monthly basis to determine compliance with the reporting
requirement. When this Office determines that your fire department is out of compliance, the Fire Chief will be notified of the
department’s status, if your fire department fails to achieve compliance a lefter identifying restrictions on the use of the Fire
Protection Funds will be forwarded to the head of local government.

This Office will continue to offer technical support and training on the proper uses of the NFIRS program, If you have issues with
the system or requite training you may submit your request via e-mail at georgia.megovern@state.nm.us

Please provide updated contact information for a minimum of two primary users of the NFIRS program for your department.
(Please print legible) :
Name
Email
Phone

*{, {Hanna Sanchez

hsanchez@tcnm.us
505-705-5351

2 '[Donald Dirks

. ‘ddirks@tcnin.us
505-620-0518

The information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of our knowledge. It may be used to verify legal
requirements and is subject to audit.

Signed and subimitted on this 14th day of April, 2022

#Comm. Chair or Authorized Local Government Designee Electronic Signature

*County' Fire Chief / Fire Marshal or District Chief Electronic Signature

© 2022 Sybatech, Inc. Sesélon Time Remaining: 00:58:53 version 1.0.0.0 ~ 3/28/2022 8:19:19 PM

https://nmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressld=0232d913-a942-... 4/14/2022




NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 1 of 2

Michelle Lujan Grisham

Governor Kelly Hamilton
Deputy Cabinet Secretary
g"x ZZ'IINM Carla Walton
anta Fe .
b Deputy Cabinet Secreta
87502 P i
John Kondratick

Interim State Fire Marshal

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

FISCAL YEAR 2023 COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE FIRE PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION

This application is required to participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the 2023 fiscal year.
‘The application is due in the State Fire Marshal Division on or before April 30, 2022

NAME OF COUNTY: Torrance

ADDRESS OF APPROVED FIRE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING:

PO Box 449
ISO FUNDING CLASSIFICATION: 7

If you contend the above ISO Class or station information is incorrect, please attach a list of your claim of main and
substations and sign here:

[ Browse...

The projected minimum amount for fire fund distribution, based on the above information, is $55,501.00. This does not include

any additional amounts that may be calculated from growth in the fund.

Provide current balance of the fire department's total Fire Protection Fund account to date: *$ 62.396.82

10.25.10.9 ACCUMULATION OF FUNDS:

A. FPF funds cannat be accumulated when the money is not required to accomplish the purpose of the Fire Protection Fund Act or any associated rules
promulgated by the fire marshal.

B. FPF funds may be rolled over to subsequent fiscal years for the purpose of accumulating money to procure items or services for use in the operation,
maintenance and betterment of the fire department. A request for authorization lo rollover and accumulate FPF funds shall accompany the application fo
participate in distribution. The request nust include a detailed description of the intended use of the accunndated money.

C. Ifthe item to be purchased requires rollover and accumulation of FPE funds for more thar one-year, only one request and subsequent authorization to
accumidate funds is needed. If the item 10 be purchased changes, a new request for authorization to rollover and accumulate FPF funds shall be submitied
(o the fire marshal.

Provide anticipated rollover amount *$ 51.496.00 ; include a detailed description of the intended use of the
accumulated funds: (attach additional page if needed)

*

https://nmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=0cb477b8-13d4... 4/14/2022



NMSFM Fire Protection Fund Page 2 of 2

Anticipated rotlover will be used td ﬁpdate 5cedcd structutal PPE, safety cquipxﬁeht and purchase‘of now command unit.

" Browse... [

An official written request for authorization to rollover and accumulate Fire Protection Fund monies shall be submitted to
this Office no later than August 31, 2022 The request shall identify the intended purpose and exact amount of money t6 be
rolied over into the FY 2023 balance.

The Fire Service Support Bureau of the State Fire Marshal Division continues to strive toward achieving 100% compliance with
the monthly reporting requirements as established in Article 59A-52 the “Fire Marshal Act,” Article 59A-53 “The Fire Protection
Fund” and NMSA 10.25.10 “The Fire Protection Fund.”

State Law, NMSA 10,25.10, requires all fire departments participating in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund submit a’
detailed fire report of the departments activity on or before the 10th of each month for the previous months activity.

The Fire Service Support Bureau reviews all reporting activity on a monthly basis to determine compliance with the reporting
requirement. When this Office determines that your fire department is out of compliance, the Fire Chief will be notified of the
department’s status, if your fire department fails to achieve compliance a letter identifying restrictions on the use of the Fire
Protection Funds will be forwarded to the head of local government,

This Office will continue to offer technical support and training on the proper uses of the NFIRS program. If you have issues with
the system or require training you may submit your request via e-mail at georgia.megovern@state.nm,us

Pleasc provide updated contact infonnaﬁon for a minintut of two primary uscts of the NFIRS program for your depariment.
(Please print legible)

The infotmation contained in this application is true and correct to the best of our knowledge. It may be used to verify legal
requirements and is subject to andit, '

Signed and submitted on this 14th day of April, 2022

*Comm, Chair or Authorized Local Government Designee Electronic Signature

*Countyb Fire Chief/ Fife Marshal or District Chief Electronic Signature -

© 2022 Sybatech, Inc. Session Time Remalning: 00:58:41 version 1.0.0.0 -- 3/28/2022 9:19:19 PM

https://nmsfmfirefundapp.com/Application/ApplicationProcess?addressId=0cb477b8-13d4... 4/14/2022



Agenda Item
No. 12-F



New MeXxic o pepARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

MOBILITY FOR EVERYONE

April 11, 2022

Tracey Master
Torrance County
P.O. Box 48
Estancia, NM 87016

Dear Ms. Master:

The New Mexico Department of Transportation, Traffic Safety Division is
pleased to announce that Torrance County has been awarded $2,239 for the
Community DWI Program. To receive these funds, you must submit your
application proposal.

Funds collected and reverted back to communities are from a $75 fee
imposed on convicted drunk drivers as allowed by Section 31-12-7(B), and
Regulation 18.20.6 NMAC (2004). Funding varies based on revenue collected
and may differ from previous years.

Please refer to the link below for the CDWI Manual/Forms information
needed to complete the application process.
https://www.dot.nm.gov/planning-research-multimodal-and-
safety/modal/traffic-safety/impaired-driving-dwi-programs/

Completed applications should be submitted to the New Mexico Department
of Transportation, Traffic Safety Division at P.O. Box 1149, Santa Fe, NM
87504.

The deadline to submit your application proposal is May 13, 2022. If your
agency is unable to utilize the CDWI funding this year there is an option to
transfer the funding to the New Mexico State Police. Please inform your
program manager if you choose this option.

We appreciate all your efforts in your community as an integral part of the
overall mission to reduce drunk driving. We look forward to your efforts again
this year. Please do not hesitate to call the Traffic Safety Division designated
program manager with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

gL

Jeff Barela, Director
Traffic Safety Division
Cc: John Vargas, Program Manager

General Office P.O. Box | 149 | Santa Fe, NM

Michelle Lujan
Grisham
Governor

Michael R. Sandoval
Cabinet Secretary

Commissioners

Jennifer Sandoval
Commissioner, Vice-Chairman
District 1

Bruce Ellis
Commissioner
District 2

Hilma E. Chynoweth
Commissioner
District 3

Walter G. Adams
Commissioner, Chairman
District 4

Thomas C. Taylor
Commissioner
District 5

Charles Lundstrom
Commissioner, Secretary
District 6



SCOPE OF WORK

A. LOCAL PERFORMANCE GOAL:

B. OBJECTIVES: Please be specific and descriptive

C. ACTIVITIES: Please enter defailed information regarding your objectives. This information will be used to develop the agreement.

D. BUDGET BY CATEGORY:

Personal: $0.00
Contractual: $0.00
Commodities: 0.00
Other: $0.00

Total Agreement Amount: $0.00

ATTACHMENT 1 : (rev. 4/21/2022



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

This Comprehensive Community DWI Prevention Program is between the following Task Force Agencies:

This agreement is effective on the (day) of (mo.) (yr), but is not a valid and binding agreement until
executed by all parties thereto. The parties agree as follow:

Tofile a joint application to the New Mexico Department of Transportation Department, Traffic Safety Division for
funding of a comprehensive Community DWI Program that refiects an integrated approach to our mutual problem of driving while
intoxicated. .

The Agencies listed above agree to combine our funds and resources in achieving a common goal of removing the
DW! from the streets and highways of (City of, County of, Town of, Village of) thus
reducing our highway traffic accidents that are alcohol related. :

We will establish a joint Task Force as provided for and described in the CDWI Program Manual.

The (City of, County of, Town of, Village of) agrees to be the fiscal agent to apply for
There is no requirement for matching funds for this program funding.

Attest: Agency Name: : Date:
Attest: Agency Name: Date:
Attest: Agency Name: Date:
Attest: Agency Name: .Date:
Attest: Agency Name: Date:
Attest: Agency Name: Date:

ATTACHMENT 1 (rev. 4/21/2022



Agenda Item
No. 13-4



Agenda Item
No. 13-B



Agenda Item
No. 13-C



Agenda Item
No. 14



Agenda Item

No. 15



Agenda Item

16

0



Agenda Item
No. 17



